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Sent v'lia Electronic Mail and U.S. Mail

- March 5, 2020

NOTICE OF CIVIL SERVICE COMMISSION MEETING

Stephanie Winston -

APPEAL BY STEPHANIE WINSTON OF THE HUMAN
RESOURCES DIRECTOR’S DETERMINATION TO
ADMINISTRATIVELY CLOSE HER COMPLAINT OF
HARASSMENT AND RETALIATION.

SUBJECT:

Dear Stephanie Winston:

The above matter will be considered by the Civil Service Commission at a
meeting to be held on March 16, 2020 at 2:00 p.m. in Room 400, Fourth Floor,
City Hall, 1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place.

The agenda will be posted for your review on the Civil Service Commission’s
website at www.sfgov.org/CivilService under “Meetings” no later than end of day
on Wednesday, March 11, 2020. Please refer to the attached Notice for procedural
and other information about Commission hearings. A copy of the department’s
staff report on your appeal is again attached for your review; however, a hard copy
is also available for your review at the Civil Service Commission’s office located at
25 Van Ness Avenue, Suite 720, San Francisco. |

In the event that you wish to submit any additional documents in support of
your appeal, the deadline for receipt in the Commission office is 5:00 p.m. on
Tuesday, March 10, 2020 (as a reminder, we require an original and nine copies
of any supplemental materials you wish to submit—all double-sided, hole-
punched, paper-clipped and numbered). Again, please be sure to redact your
submission for any confidential or sensitive information that is not relevant to
your appeal (e.g., home addresses, home or cellular phone numbers, social
security numbers, dates of birth, etc.), as it will be considered a public document.

g

25 VAN NESS AVENUE, SUITE 720 ® SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94102-6033 ® (415) 252-3247 ® FAX (415) 252-3260 ® www.sfgov.org/civilservice/



CSC Notice of Megting — Stephanie Winston’s Appeal
March 5, 2020
Page 2 '

It is important that you or an authorized representative attend the hearing on your
appeal. Should you or a representative not attend, the Commission will rule on the
information previously submitted and any testimony provided at its meeting. All calendared
items will be heard and resolved at this time unless good reasons are presented fora
continuance. As a reminder, you are to be honest and forthright during all testimony and in
all documentation that you provide to the Civil Service Commission.

All ron-privileged materials being considered by the Civil Service Commission for
this item are available for public inspection and copying at the Civil Service Commission
office Monday through Friday from 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. '

You may contact me at (415) 252-3247 or at Sandra.Engl@isigov.org il you have any
questions. - -

CIVIL SERVICE COMMISSION

SANDRA ENG ‘
Acting Executive Officer

Aftachment

Cc: Micki Callahan, Department of Human Resources
- Mawuli Tugbenyoh, Department of Human Resources
" Linda Simon, Department of Human Resources
Carlos Cueva Alegria, Department of Human Resources
Trent Rhorer, Human Services Agency .
Luenna Kim, Human Services Agency
Asa King, Human Services Agency
Commission File
Commissioners’ Binder
Chron



ELIZABETH SALVESON
PRESIDENT

KATE FAVETTI
ViCE PRESIDENT

- DOUGLAS S. CHAN
COMMISSIONER

F.X. CROWLEY
COMMISSIONER

JACQUELINE P. MINOR
COMMISSIONER

SANDRA ENG
ACTING EXECUTIVE OFFICER

CIVIL SERVICE COMMISSION
CITY AND COUNTY OF SAN FRANCISCO

LONDON N. BREED

MAYOR
Sent vig U.S. Mail
March 5, 2020
NOTICE OF CIVIL SERVICE _COMN[ISSION DEETING
‘Mark Zeiter
Subject: APPEAL BY STEPHANIE WINSTON OF THE HUMAN
RESOURCES DIRECTOR’S DETERMINATION TO
ADMINISTRATIVELY CLOSE HER COMPLAINT OF
HARASSMENT AND RETALIATION, '
Dear Mark Zeiter:

As you may be aware, Stephanie Winston filed the above-referenced
discrimination complaint with the Department of Human Resources (“DHR”). The
Department of Human Resources reviewed Stephanie Winston’s allegations, and

. the Human Resources Director determined that there was insufficient evidence to

establish her claims of discrimination and harassment. Stephanic Winston has
appealed that determination to the Civil Service Commission.

In accordance W1th the City Charter and Civil Service Rules, the Commission
may sustain, modify or reverse the Human Resources Director’s determination; and
may effectuate an appropriate remedy in the event that it finds discrimination in the
work environment. Any such finding is binding on City departments. The
Commission may not impose discipline on an employee, but in an appropriate case
may recommend that the department consider discipline.

The Equal Employment Opportunity Division of DHR will present and defend
the Human Resources Director’s determination on Stephanie Winston’s complaint
at the Civil Service Commission meeting to be held on March 16, 2029 at 2:00

- p.m. in Room 400, Fourth Floor, City Hall, 1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place. The

Commission will have received the DHR staff report, which reviews the evidence
pertaining to the complaint and supports the Human Resources Director’s
determination, in advance of the meeting. You will have an opportunity to address
Stephanie Winston’s allegations at the Commission meeting, if you wish to do so,
although you are not required to appear. The Commission will rule on the
information previously submitted and any testimony ot other evidence provided at
its meeting.

25 YAN NESS AVENUE, SUITE 720 ® SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94102-6033 ® (415) 252-3247 ® FAX (415) 252-3260 ® www.sfgov.org/civilservice/
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The March 16, 2020 meeting agenda will be posted on the Civil Service
Commission’s website at www.sfgov.org/CivilService under “Meetings™ no later than end of
day on Wednesday, March 11, 2020. Additionally, hard copies of DHR’s staff report

‘regarding Stephanie Winston’s appeal will be available for review at the Commission’s
office located at 25 Van Ness Avenue, Suite 720, San Francisco; however, you may also

contact the Commission at CivilService@sfgov.org to request that a copy of the report be
emailed to you instead. ' '

~ You may contact me at Sandra_.Eng@sfgov.org or (415) 252-3247 should you have
© any questions, '

Sincerely,

CIVIL SERVICE COMMISSION

SANDRA ENG
Acting Executive Officer

Cc: Micki Callahan, Department of Human Resources
Mawuli Tugbenyoh, Department of Human Resources
Linda Simon, Department of Human Resources
Carlos Cueva Alegria, Department of Human Resources
Trent Rhorer, Human Services Agency
Luenna Kim, Human Services Agency
Asa King, Human Services Agency
Commission File
Commissioners’ Binder
Chron



ELIZABETH SALVESON
' PRESIDENT

KATE FAVETTI
VICE PRESIDENT

DOUGLAS S. CHAN
- COMMISSIONER
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Sent via Electronic Mail and U.S. Mail

November 7, 2019

NOTICE OF CIVIL SERVICE COMMISSION MEETING

Stephanie Winston

SUBJECT: APPEAL BY STEPHANIE WINSTON OF THE HUMAN
RESOURCES DIRECTOR’S DETERMINATION TO
ADMINISTRATIVELY CLOSE HER COMPLAINT OF

HARASSMENT AND RETALIATION.

Dear Stephanie Winston:

The above matter will be considered by the Civil Service Commission at a
meeting to be held on November 18, 2019 at 2:00 p.m. in Room 400, Fourth
Floor, City Hall, 1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place.

The agenda will be posted for your review on the Civil Service Commission’s
website at www.sfgov.org/CivilService under “Meetings” no later than end of day
on Wednesday, November 13, 2019. Please refer to the attached Notice for.
procedural and other information about Commission hearings. A copy of the
department’s staff report on your appeal is again attached for your review;
however, a hard copy is also available for your review at the Civil Service
Commission’s office located at 25 Van Ness Avenue, Suite 720, San Francisco.

In the event that you wish to submit any additional documents in support of

~your appeal, the deadline for receipt in the Commission office is 5:00 p.m. on

Tuesday, November 12, 2019 (as a reminder, we require an original and nine
copies of any supplemental materials you wish to submit—all double-sided, hole-
punched, paper-clipped and numbered). Again, please be sure to redact your
submission for any confidential or sensitive information that is not relevant to
your appeal (e.g., home addresses, home or cellular phone numbers, social
security numbers, dates of birth, etc.); as it will be considered a public document.

25 VAN NESS AVENUE, SUITE 720 ® SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94102-6033 ® (415) 252-3247 ® FAX (415) 252-3260 ® www.sfgov.org/civilservice/
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It is important that you or an authorized representative attend the hearing on your
appeal. Should you or a representative not attend, the Commission will rule on the
- information previously submitted and any testimony provided at its meeting. All calendared
items will be heard and resolved at this time unless good reasons are presented for a _
continuance. As a reminder, you are to be honest and forthright during all testlmony and in
all documentation that you provide to the Civil Service Commission.

All non-privileged materials being considered by the Civil Service Commission for
this item are available for public inspection and copying at the Civil Service Commission
office Monday through Friday from 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

- You may contact me at (415) 252-3247 or at Sandra.Eng(@sfgov.org if you have any
questions.

CIVIL SERVICE COMMISSION

SANDRA ENG
Acting Executive Officer

- Attachment

Ce:  Micki Callahan, Department of Human Resources
. Mawuli Tugbenyoh, Department of Human Resources

Anna Biasbas, Department of Human Resources
Stephanie Mayorga-Tipton, Department of Human Resources
Jeanne Buick, Department of Human Resources
Michael Brown, Department of Public Health
Princess Campbell, Department of Public Health
Commission File
Commissioners’ Binder
Chron
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‘ PRESIDENT
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" VICE PRESIDENT

DOUGLAS 8. CHAN
COMMISSIONER

F. X. CROWLEY
COMMISSIONER

JACQUELINE P. MINOR
COMMISSIONER

SANDRA ENG
ACTING EXECUTIVE OFFICER
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C1viL SERVICE COMMISSION
Ci1TY AND COUNTY OF SAN FRANCISCO

LoNDON N. BREED

MAYOR
Sent via U.S. Mail
November 7, 2019
NOTICE OF CIVIL SERVICE COMMISSION MEETiNG
" Mark Zeiter

Subject: APPEAL BY STEPHANIE WINSTON OF THE HUMAN
RESOURCES DIRECTOR’S DETERMINATION TO
ADMINISTRATIVELY CLOSE HER COMPLAINT OF
HARASSMENT AND- RETALIATION.

Dear Mark Zeiter:

" As you may be aware, Stephanie Winston filed the above-referenced
discrimination complaint with the Department of Human Resources (“DHR”). The
Department of Human Resources reviewed Stephanie Winston’s allegations, and
the Human Resources Director determined that there was insufficient evidence to
establish her claims of discrimination and harassment. Stephanie Winston has
appealed that determination to the Civil Service Commission.

In accordance with the City Charter and Civil Service Rules, the Commission
may sustain, modify or reverse the Human Resources Director’s determination; and -
may effectuate an appropriate remedy in the event that it finds discrimination in the
work environment. Any such finding is binding on City departments. The
Commission may not impose discipline on an eniployee, but in an appropriate case

may recommend that the department consider discipline.

The Equal Employment Opportunity Division of DHR will present and defend
the Human Resources Director’s determination on Stephanie Winston’s complaint
at the Civil Service Commission meeting to be held on November 18, 2019 at 2:00
p.m. in Room 400, Fourth Floor, City Hall, 1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, The
Commission will have received the DHR staff report, which reviews the evidence
pertaining to the complaint and supports the Human Resources Director’s
determination, in advance of the meeting. You will have an opportunity to address
Stephanie Winston’s allegations at the Commission meeting, if you wish to do so,
although you are not required to appear. The Commission will rule on the
information previously submitted and any testimony or other evidence provided at
its meeting. '
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The November 18, 2019 meeting agenda will be posted on the Civil Service
Commission’s website at www.sfgov.org/CivilService under “Meetings™ no later than end of
day on Wednesday, November 13, 2019. Additionally, hard copies of DHRs staff report
regarding Stephanie Winston’s appeal will be available for review at the Commission’s
office located at 25 Van Ness Avenue, Suite 720, San Francisco; however, you may also
contact the Commission at CivilService@sfgov.org to request that a copy of the report be
- emailed to you instead.

You may contact me at Sandfa.Eng@sfgov.org or (415) 252-3247 should vou have
-any questions. . _ -
Sincerely,

CIVIL SERVICE COMMISSION

4

SANDRA ENG
Acting Executive Officer

Ce: Micki Callahan, Department of Human Resources
Mawuli Tugbenyoh, Department of Human Resources
Linda Simon, Department of Human Resources
Carlos Cueva Alegria, Department of Human Resources
Trent Rhorer, Human Services Agency
‘Luenna Kim, Human Services Agency
Asa King, Human Services Agency
Commission File

. Commissioners’ Binder
Chron



ELIZABETH SALVESON
PRESIDENT

KATE FAVETTI
VICE PRESIDENT

DOUGLAS S. CHAN
COMMISSIONER

F. X. CROWLEY
COMMISSIONER

JACQUELINE P. MINOR
COMMISSIONER

MICHAEL L. BROWN
EXECUTIVE OFFICER
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CIVIL SERVICE COMMISSION
CiTY AND COUNTY OF SAN FRANCISCO
LONDON N. BREED

MAYOR

Sent via Electronic Mail and U.S. Mail

October 10, 2019

NOTICE OF CIVIL SERVICE COMMISSION MEETING

Stenhanie Winston

SUBJECT: APPEAL BY STEPHANIE WINSTON OF THE HUMAN
RESOURCES DIRECTOR’S DETERMINATION TO
ADMINISTRATIVELY CLOSE HER COMPLAINT OF

HARASSMENT AND RETALIATION.

Dear Stephanie Winston:

The above matter will be considered by the Civil Service Commission at
a meeting to be held on October 21, 2019 at 2:00 p.m. in Room 400, Fourth
Floor, City Hall, 1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place.,

The agenda will be posted for your review on the Civil Service
Commission’s website at www.sfgov.org/CivilService under “Meetings” no later
than end of day on Wednesday, October 16, 2019. Please refer to the attached
Notice for procedural and other information about Commission hearings. A copy
of the department’s staff report on your appeal is attached

In the event that you wish to submit any additional documents in support
of your appeal, the deadline for receipt in the Commission office is 5:00 p.m. on
Tuesday, October 15, 2019 (as a reminder, we require an original and nine
copies of any supplemental materials you wish to submit—all double-sided, hole-
punched, paper-clipped and numbered). Again, please be sure to redact your
submission for any confidential or sensitive information that is not relevant to
your appeal (e.g., home addresses, home or cellular phone numbers, social
security numbers, dates of birth, etc.), as it will be considered a public document.
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It is important that you or an authorized representative attend the hearing on your
appeal. Should you or a representative not attend, the Commission will rule on the '
information previously submitted and any testimony provided at its meeting. All calendared
items will be heard and resolved at this time unless good reasons are presented for a
continuance. As a reminder, you are to be honest and forthright during all testimony and in
all documentation that you provide to the Civil Service Commission.

All non-privileged materials being considered by the Civil Service Commission for
this item are available for public inspection and copying at the Civil Service Commission
office Monday through Friday from 8:00 a.m. te 5:00 p.m.

You may contact me at (415) 252-3247 or at Michael. Brown@sfeov.org if you have
any questions.

CIVIL SERVICE COMMISSION

%W(%@?{/@/

MICHAEL L. BROWN
Executive Officer

Attachment

Cc: Micki Callahan, Department of Human Resources
Mawuli Tugbenyoh, Department of Human Resources
Linda Simon, Department of Human Resources
Carlos Cueva Alegria, Department of Human Resources
Trent Rhorer, Human Services Agency
Luenna Kim, Human Services Agency
Asa King, Human Services Agency
Commission File
Commissioners’ Binder
Chron



ELIZABETH SALVESON
PRESIDENT

KATE FAVETTI
VICE PRESIDENT

DOUGLAS S. CHAN
COMMISSIONER

F. X. CROWLEY
COMMISSIONER
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COMMISSIONER

MICHAEL L. BROWN
EXECUTIVE OFFICER

CI1VIL SERVICE COMMISSION
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LoNDpON N, BREED

MAYOR
Sent vig U.S. Muail
October 10, 2019
NOTICE OF CIVIL SERVICE COMMISSION MEETING
Mark Zeiter
Subject: APPEAL BY STEPHANIE WINSTON OF THE HUMAN
RESOURCES DIRECTOR’S DETERMINATION TO
ADMINISTRATIVELY CLOSE HER COMPLAINT OF
HARASSMENT AND RETALIATION,
Dear Mark Zetter:

As you may be aware, Stephanie Winston filed the above-referenced
discrimination complaint with the Department of Human Resources (“DHR™). The
Department of Human Resources reviewed Stephanie Winston's allegations, and
the Human Resources Director determined that there was insufficient evidence to

_establish her claims of discrimination and harassment. Stephanie Winston has

appealed that determination to the Civil Service Commission.

In accordance with the City Charter and Civil Service Rules, the Commission
may sustain, modify or reverse the Human Resources Director’s determination; and
may effectuate an appropriate remedy in the event that it finds discrimination in the
work environment. Any such finding is binding on City departments. The
Commission may not impose discipline on an employee, but in an appropriate case
may recommend that the department consider discipline.

'The Equal Employment Opportunity Division of DHR will present and defend
the Human Resources Director’s determination on Stephanie Winston’s complaint
at the Civil Service Commission meeting to be held on October 21, 2019 at 2:00
p.m. in Room 400, Fourth Floor, City Hall, 1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place. The
Commission will have received the DHR staff report, which reviews the evidence
pertaining to the complaint and supports the Human Resources Director’s
determination, in advance of the meeting. You will have an opportunity to address
Stephanie Winston’s allegations at the Commission meeting, if you wish to do so,
although you are not required to appear. The Commission will rule on the
information previously submitted and any testimony or other evidence provided at
its meeting.

25 VAN NESS AVENUE, SUITE 720 ® SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94102-6033 ® (415) 252-3247 @ FAX (415) 252-3260 ® www.sfgov.org/civilservice/
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The October 21, 2019 meeting agenda will be posted on the Civil Service
Commission’s website at www.sfgov.org/CivilService under “Meetings™ no later than end of
~ day on Wednesday, October 16, 2019. Additionally, hard copies of DHR’s staff report
regarding Stephanie Winston’s appeal will be available for review at the Commission’s
office located at 25 Van Ness Avenue, Suite 720, San Francisco; however, you may also
contact the Commission at CivilService@sfgov.org to request that a copy of the report be
emailed to you instead.

You may contact me at Michael. Brown@sfgov.org or (415) 252-3247 should you
have any questions.

Sincerely,

CIVIL SERVICE COMMISSION

/%’Wﬂ v/

MICHAEL L. BROWN
Executive Officer

Cc: Micki Callahan, Department of Human Resources
Mawuli Tugbenyoh, Department of Human Resources
Linda Simon, Department of Human Resources
Carlos Cueva Alegria, Department of Human Resources
Trent Rhorer, Human Services Agency
Luenna Kim, Human Services Agency
Asa King, Human Services Agency
Commission File
Commissioners’ Binder
Chron
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' APPEAL TO THE CIVIL SERVICE COMMISSION

“|'date’or email ‘daie (whichever is applicabie) of the Department

INSTRUCTIONS:

Submit an original copy of this form to the Executive Ofﬁcer of
" the Civil Service Commission at the address aboye within the

designated number of days following the postmarked mailing -

TYPE OF APPEAL: {Check One)

Examination Matters (by close of busmess on 5" working
day)

Employee Compensanon Matters (by close of business on
7th working day) - Limited application’

Personal Service Contrac’ts (Posting Period) . .%}

" Other Matters (i.e}, Human Resources Director/Executive
Officer Action) (30 Calendar days)

Future Employability Recommendauons (See Notice to

of Human R::smn'ces or Municipal Transportation Agency s .
‘notification to the appellant. The appel]zmt’ s/authorized
representative’s original signature is required. (E-mall is not
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=
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NOTE: If this is deemed to be a timely and appealabIe matter the department will submit a staff report to the Civil Service
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COMPLETE THE BASIS OF THIS APPEAL ON THE REVERSE SIDE. (Use additional page(s) if necessary)

Does the basis of this appeal include new information not'| Check One:
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Director? If so, please specify.

Yes No

' CSC-12 (10/14)

%MU d&?}@r\)

of-15.9

Original S1gnlture of Appellant or Authorized Representanvc

Date Received by Civil Service Commission:



state the basis of this appeal in detml. For more information about appeal rights and deadlines, please review the Civil
Service Rules located on the Civil Service Commission’s website at www.sfgov.org/Civil_Service.
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Department of Human Resources
Connecting People with Purpose

City and County of San Francisco
Micki Callahan

Human Resources Director www.sfdhriorg
CONFIDENTIAL

June 28, 2019

Stephanie Winston | o | Via U.S. Mail

RE: Complaint of Discrimination, EEO File No. 3092
lDear Ms. Winston:

The San Francisco Charter, Section 10.103 and Civil Service Rule 103 provide that the Human
Resources Director shall review and resolve complaints of employment discrimination. The
Charter defines discrimination as a violation of civil rights 6n account of race, religion,
disability, sex, age, or other protected category. The City and County of San Francisco (City)
considers all allegations of discrimination a serious matter. The purpose of this letter is to inform'
you of my determination regardmg your complaint EEO File No. 3092.

On May 6, 2019, the Department of Human Resources, Equal Employment Opportunity Division
(DHR EEOQ) received a “Department Report of Employment Discrimination Complaint” from.
Asa King, Office of Civil Rights Analyst at the Human Services Agency (HSA). Mx. King
reported your allegations that Mark Zeiter, 2914 HSA Social Work Supervisor, harassed you due

. to your race (African American) and sex (female), and retaliated against you for your prior EEO
complaint. On June 17, 2019, DHR EEO received from Mx. King information regarding your
additional allegation that Mr. Zeiter retallated agamst you for your filing of the present
oomplamt

Thank you for bringing your concerns to my attention. I recognize that the conduct alleged was
upsetting to you and it may have been difficult for you to make your complaint. Although the
conduct you reported does not raise an inference of harassment or retaliation, some of the alleged
conduct, if true, violated the City’s Policy Regarding the Treatment of Co-Workers and
Members of the Public (Respect Policy). Your department has taken appropriate action to
address Mr. Zeiter’s alleged conduct with him and will also conduct a mediation between you
and Mr. Zeiter to address the concerns you raised. Accordingly, DHR EEO will administraﬁvely
close your complamt without further investigation. In the future, should you experience any |
inappropriate conduct, please do not hesﬂate to contact Brenden Lim, OCR Analyst at HSA, at
(415) 557-6140.

¢

One South Van Ness Avenue, 4% Floor e San Francisco, CA 94103-5413 e {415} 557-4800



Stephanie Winston
EEO File No. 3092
Page 2 of 4

L BACKGROUND AND ALLEGATIONS

You are employed asa 1404 Clerk at HSA, and you are responslble for scanning and uploadmg
documents.

You alleged that on April 5, 2019, Mr. Zeiter harassed you due to your race (African American)
and sex (female) and retaliated against you for filing an unspecified prior EEO complaint. That
day, he instructed you to scan and upload a document. You scanned the document but could not
validate it, and you realized you had tried unsuccessfully to scan the same document the previous .
day. Mr. Zeiter came to your desk, and you explained that since you could not validate the
document, you would have to delete information from the internal task management system. He
screamed at you and asked 1 you were complaining about baving to delete information. You -
asked him to refrain ffom using that tone with you and informed him that his behavior was
wrong, unprofessional, and dlSI‘eSpecthll He returned to his office and slammed the door.

. After this incident, you 1mmed1ate1y complamed to Hugh Wang, 0923 HSA Manager I, and
‘went to HSA OCR to make an in-person complaint with Mx. King. On April 24, 2019, you met
with Mx. King again. You explained for the first time during this meeting that you believe Mr, = °
Zeiter’s conduct was sex-based harassment because he is male and yoware female. You did not
provide any information in support of your claim that his conduct was racially motivated or
retaliatory. :

On June 11, 2019 when reportmg anew and separate complmnt to HSA OCR., you also alleged

date he has allegedly increased your workload by giving you additional documents to scan.

On June 17, 2019, HSA took appropriate action to address with Mr. Zeiter his alleged condtict
toward you. In addition, HSA has reported to DHR EEO that it will conduct mediation between
you and Mr. Zeiter regarding the concerns you raised. : . :

II. INVESTIGATIVE STANDARDS AND ANALYSIS

A. . Insufficient Allegations to Support Harassment

To warrant further investigation, a harassment complaint must sufficiently allege all of the

+ following: (1) you were subjected to physical, verbal, or visual conduct on account of your
membership in a protected category; (2) the conduct was unwelcome; and (3) the conduct was
sufficiently severe or pervasive as to alter the condition of your employment and create an -
abusive working environment. Severe behavior may be a single incident that is so extremely
offensive that it seriously affects the recipient’s work environment, and it is more likely to occur -
when the conduct is physical. Pervasive behavior occurs where there is a concerted pattern of
repeated, routine, or generalized harassment. Occasional, isolated, sporadic, or trivial conduc’c
does not give rise to a harassment claim.



-Stephanie Winston
EEO File No. 3092
Page 3 of 4

You alleged that on April 5, 2019, Mr. Zeiter harassed you due to your race and sex by
screaming at you about whether you were complaining about having to delete information from
the task management system and slamming the door when he returned to his office. Although his
alleged conduct was unwelcome and inappropriate, it is not obj ectively related to your race or
sex. You did not provide any information liking the conduct to your race, and the only
information you provided in support of your claim that it was based on your sex is that Mr. -
Zeiter is male and you are female. Nonetheless, Mr. Zeiter’s allegedly screaming at you and
slamming his office door, if true, would violate the City’s Respect Policy, and HSA has taken
appropriate action to address this conduct. In addition, HSA will conduct mediation with you and
M. Zeiter to address the concerns you raised. Because your allegations do not raise an inference
of harassment and your department is addressing the matter, DHR EEO is closing your
complaint without further investigation.

B. Insufficient Allegations to Support Retaliation

To warrant further investigation, a retaliation complaint must sufficiently allege all of the
following: (1)-you engaged in a protected activity; (2) you suffered an adverse employment
action; and (3) there is a causal link between the protected activity and the adverse employment
action. An employee engages in a protected activity when she opposes conduct she reasonzbly -
~ and in good faith believes to be discriminatory, or when she files a charge, testifies, assists, or

‘ 'parumpates in an investigation of discrimination. An adverse employment action is. any
objectively materially adverse action affecting the terms, conditions, or pnvﬂeges of
employment. Actions considered materially adverse are those that impair a reasonable
- employee’s job performance or prospects for advancement, or those that would dissuade a
reasonable employee from supporting a discrimination complaint.

You alleged that on Apnl 5,2019, Mr. Zeiter retahated against you for your prior EEO
complaint by screaming at you and slamming his office door after you told him you would have
to delete information regarding a scanned document from the task management system. You
engaged in a protected acﬁvzty when you made an EEQ complaint; however, Mr. Zeiter’s alleged
conduct on a single occasion is not an adverse employment action. In addition, you did not .
provide any information supporting a causal link between your unspecified prior EEO complaint
and Mr. Zeiter’s conduct on April 5, 2019, such as information that the complaint was related to
.- him or that he was even aware of the complaint. Therefore, your allegations do not raise an
mference of retaliation. ' '

You further alleged that Mr. Zelter retaliated against you for your April 5, 2019 complaint
against him by subsequently giving you additional documents to scan. You engaged in a
protected activity when you made your complaint; however, you did not provide any information
demonstrating that you suffered an adverse employment action by having to scan extra
documents or that Mr. Zeiter gave the assignments because you filed a complaint, Therefore,
your allegations do not raise an inference of retaliation.
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‘Nonetheless, as explained above, HSA is taking appropriate action, mcluding facilitating a .
- mediation, to address these matters Accordmgly, DHR EEO 1s clo sing your complaint without
further investigation.

III. HUMAN RESOURCES D[RECTOR’S DETERM]NATION

Based on the information you provided, it is my determination that your complaint, EEO File
No. 3092, will not be investigated further and is administratively closed. The decision of the
Human Resources Director is final unless it is appealed to the Civil Service Commission and i is
reversed or modifie appeal must be received by the Civil Service Commission at
mwm Francisco, CA, 94102, within 30 calendar days from the

postmarked mailing date of this letter.

For Srou; information, you may also file a cothplaint.of employment discrimination with the
California Department of Fair Employment and Housing or the United States Equal Employment
Opportunity Commission. Contact these agericies directly for filing instructions and deadlines.

We appreciate that ybu reported your concerns so that they may be reviewed. Please-feel free to
contact Linda C. Simon, Director, EEO and Leave Programs, Department of Human Resources,
- at (415) 557-4837, should you have any questions,

Smcer_ely,

Micki Callahan
Human Resources Director

c:  Trent Rhorer, Executive Director, HSA
' Luenna Kim, Human Resources Director, HSA
Brenden Lim, OCR Analyst, HSA
Linda C. Simon, Director, EEO and Leave Programs, DHR



Winston, Stephanie (HSA)

From: * Stephanie Winston - e

Sent: : _ Monday, April 8, 2019 3:21 PM

To: Winston, Stephanie (HSA) : _
Subject: i believe that | am working in a hostile environment since the incident...

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources..

| believe that | am Wworking in a hostile environment since the incident on April 5 2018 with my supervisor screaming
at me and everything now is seems like I’'m working in a hostile environment where no one is speaking to me
everyone that usually sits around me and speaks to me is not speaking to me but around 3 o’clock Miss Regina Maria
N3h3 who was coming to-put some documents in the mail and | told her a little bit about what happened to me on
Friday, April 5, 2019 she says he has a habit of screaming at women especially and he screamed at her Mila ,Ina and
Serena and she also let me know if | needed a witness she would be more than happy to do the honors of being a
witness. : :

Sent from my iPhone



Doris Barone
Disaster P;eparedness and Respohse Manager
- CCSF Human Services Agenc‘y, Disaster Preparedness & Response
(415) 557-6444 ' o
Doris..Baroné@sfgov.org
5/17/2019

Stephanie
CCSF Human Services Agency, DAAS-IHSS

Dear Stephanie:

This letter is to acknowledge that in late April/early May (I do not recall the exact date) | was privy
to the exchange between yourself and Mark Zeiter here at 1640 Mission St.

My observation at the time of the incident was that there was a conversation between you and
Mark where he was audibly frustrated and used a high tone to communicate. | was not aware of
the context as | only began to hsten when the tone became abnormally high for the space - the
incident occurred right outside mv office In an open workspace. At that time | did not hear you
speak to hfm in a loud tone.

During the exchange my concern was that it seemed that the conversation should have occurred in .
a more private setting. The open workspace meant that all of the IHSS workers on the floor, as well
those of us situated in the surrounding offices, could clearly here the incident.

I have given my statement to 1HSS management and am stating what | provided to them in this
letter.

Thank you,

Doris Barohe



July 1, 2019

" Dear Stephanie'
"Per your request j'am prowdmg you with information regardmg an mcudent that

occurred a couple of months ago mvolvmg one of our supervisors, Mr Mark
' Zelter and myself. .

The day the incident took place, | was assigned.at the window to assist provaders
wsatmg 77 Otis, It was a slow day and a provider walked in requesting to watch
the enrollment videa. | checked the list and no one was scheduled to watch the

video at that time. | asked the prowder to take a seat at Station #5. An IPAC staff .

~ assigned at Station #8 became upset that | took a “walk-in” and feported meto -
his supervisor, Mark Zeiter. After | assisted anather provider at the window, |
walked to the back office to speak to Mark. Before | said anything, he
‘immediately said: “To have providers wait is ridiculous!” 1 was not given an
opportunity to explain the sitljation. “He walked away to go to his meeting. Later
that afternoon, he apologized:

: Wlth regards to another mCIdent which happened last i year during an all-staff

- meeting, a female co-worker asked a question and Mark Zeiter responded to her

. question. The manner in which he spoke made my co- worker cry. He apologlzed

to her after the meetmg -

Sincerely,
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Winston, Stéphaﬁie (HSA) .

From: ' ‘ Stephanie Winston .

Sent: - Friday, June 28, 2019 8:55 AM

To: ‘ Winston, Stephanie (HSA) L ,

-Subject: | am also a document is bad on 627 2019 CMIMPS printer did not print..,

This message i$ from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.

1 am also a document is bad on 627 2019 CMIMPS printer did not print all of the document so | have to go to My .
supervisor Mark Zeiter and ask him toAsk Sally Chung the supervisor of stairs which is my supervisor that takes my
attendance to request from the state to-reprint the document 5o | asked Mark to let me make sure the ink is good
and everything before he sends the requestSally but when | came back to let him know everything was good he was
talking to jingle and | stood at the door waiting patiently if you stop for a moment and start talking to me about what
him and | were trying to get the request put in.a want to know if it was ago and { told hiSally Sally but when | came ’
"back to let him know everything was good he was talking to Django and | stood at the door walting patiently so as |
waited he starts his conversation for the moment asked-me what it | knee at tell him that is ago he can go ahead and
emall sally so | respond it and let him know what § had done so jiggle Said anyway shut me up and ! said to her you
don’t need to disrespectful me like that  didn’t do nothing to you you mad because | reported that you stroke my

" face and touch my hair that's unprofessional of you to come at me like that | don’t disrespect you so don’t disrespect
me so | went later on | end up having a conversation with Mark about it and he agreed that she was rude and
disrespectful about jumping in like that. ' '

_Sent from my iPhone



Winston, Ste-phanie‘(HSA‘)

" From: . Stephanie Winston < e

Sent: Wednesday, June 5, 2019 8:04 PM

To:. _ ' .- Winston, Stephanie {HSA)

Subject: On Wednesday June 5, 2019 between 5: 15-5: 30pm, my supervisor approached...

- This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.

On Wednesday June 5, 2019 between 5:15-5:30pm, my supervisor approached me and said Stephanie (in front of

evervone: lrene, lingle, Doris’ door was ooen. and Israel) and asked me to send him mv log from my scanning log. |

said “ok I'll do that” and then he said it was because were having a one on one tomorrow and that he sent me an
-email about it. | said “you did? Somethmg needs to happen before that meeting happens...” and he said “decline it”
* as if he was unaware of the proper mediation procedure, in front of everyone, sarcastically. :

My union rep asked her about the follow up for the mediation.
I opened my email and | got a message from the EEO rep stating she is unaware that | was “disciplined” in some type
of way during the meeting regarding the recap of my statement | gave on May 16, 2019. She mentioned the
meditation She did not tell Hugh or Chin Yong about Doris or Regina being my witnesses.

| feel like | am being forced to jump fhroUgh hoops to get this situation taken care of. As far as | know, there has
been no disciplinary action taken towards Mark who has created a hostile work environment for me. | fee
uncomfortable knowing that this has not been resolved. Addltlonally, | feel as though | have recently been given
double the work which puts additional stress on me. | do not think it is appropriate to administer a performance
evaluatlon during this tlme since there is a current investigation of an EEQ complamt that | filed agamst him on April
5th, -

1 would feel more comfortable if he came to me in a way that was confidential, as one professionally should. Mark is
still able to come to work without being disciplined. At times | feel unsafe at work because of Mark. | feel as though
“heis being protected while 1 am having to come to work under stress and feel unsafe, as a woman. He has a known
history of screaming at women at the workpiace He has displayed this kind of behavior to me and others before. |
feel as though he intimates me because of the abuse of power he has shown. | feel as though | am not being
protected by management. | gave my statement and that should be enough, yet | am constantly having to provide
evidence that | have witnesses and prove that he harassed me. | feel like my basic rights to do my job at my
workplace without harassment are not being protected. :

Respect is due where you give it. That heing said, the golden rule is hot being apphed here. “Treat others how you
want to be treated” : :

Sent from my iPhone



Winston, Stephanle (HSA)

From: : Wmston, Stephanie {HSA)

Sent: ‘Thursday, June 6, 2019 10:30 AM

To: : Blyth-Gaeta, Krista (HSA}

Cc: ‘ ' Gail Byrdsong; Law, Chun Yin (HSA);, Wang, Hugh (HSA); ng, Asa (HSA)

Subject: Requesting Mediation meeting

Attachments: On Wednesday June 5, 2019 between 5:15-5:30pm, my supervnsor approached RE:

Complaint Follow Up

To r"esqlve the situation at had in regard to open EEO investigation on my SUpervisor
Mark Because I'm working in a hostile environment He now starting to have me work
harder than normal, and now this is retaliations.



Winston, Stephanie (H5A)

" S ——
From: Stephanie Winston e -
" Sent: : Wednesday, April 10, 2019 11:49 AM
To: Winston, Stephanie (HSA) _
Subject: On April 10, 2019 | was approached by a young lady named Jenny Chan...

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.

On April 10, 2019 | was approached by a yourig iady named Jenny Chenche acked me ¥ i wonld he intaracted in
doing a lateral move to PA/PC /PG to the fourth floor due to department needing a clerk | asked her who gave her
my name she told me Sylvie Leong which is her secretary she said she talk to two of the clarks and | told her flat out
no which was Alina and Susan it feels really strange that she is asking me about this lateral move due to all the stuff
that has been happening lately with my supervisor screaming at me and then mefeeling like I'm working in a hostile
environment because now people are not speaking to me because of the screaming that my supervisor did on
Friday, April 5 2019 she assured me that it had nothing to do with anything that | have previously been dealing with
‘because | didn’t mention my supervisor and screamed at me ms Jeannie And | asked her what made her ask me
about the lateral move she said | looked like a person that is approachable so | told her the only way | would if they
pay me five to ten dollars more than what | also without me being on probation and their permanent position but
apparently that wasn’t the reason | feel that this is all connected to my supervisor screaming at me now they want

me to be moved that's what | feel.

Sent from my iPhone



Winston, Stephanie (HSA)

From: L * Stephanie Winstori

Sentt . ' Wednesday, July 17, 2019 12:36 PM
To: . : " Winston, Stephanie (HSA) '
Subject: ; Today is July 8 | take lunch between 12 and 1230 jingle sits on the..,

This mes_sagé is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.

.Today is July 8 | take lunch between 12 and-1230 Jingle sits on.the end where [ was coming from the restaurantso!
see her first she was looking at me like she was ready to beat me down so | look back at her and we stare at each
other for a good minute but | feit more threatened there anything else, as though she's ready to fight type mode - '
someone needs to talk to her because she’s already been talk'ed to about touching and putting her hands on my face
and my hair and every since then she does not speek to at all this looking at me Iike she is feady to fight me needs to
stop | am not here to be fighting anyone or getting intimidated by anyone because | reported that they did a sexual-
harassment thing towards me this is documentation | also reported it to Miss Saba so she should definitely be
reported to EEO an | also reported this to Mark the very next day please help me to ma this inappropriate conduct

stoptowardsme . ' - ‘ -

Sent from my inwoﬁe
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- CIVIL SERVICE COMMISSION REPORT

MEMORANDUM

TO: Civil Service Commission
THROQUGH: Micki Callahah, Humr;m Resources Director
" THROUGH: Linda C. Simon, Director, EEQ and Leave Programs
FROM: Carlos Cﬁeva Alegria, EEO Programs Sénior Specialist, DHR
DATE: March 5, 2020
FEO FILE NO: 3092
REGISTER NO: 0184-19-6
APPELLANT: Stephanie Winston

1. AUTHORITY

The San Francisco Charter, Section 10.103, and Civil Service Commission Rules provide that the
Human Resources Director shall review and resolve complaints of employment discrimination.
Pursuant to Civil Service Commission Rules, Section 103.3, the Civil Service Commission shail
review and resolve appeals of the Human Resources Director’s determinations.

II.  BACKGROUND

On May 6, 2019, the Department of Human Resources, Equal Employment Opportunity Division
(DHR EEO) received notice that Appellant Stephanie Winston alleged that on April 5, 2019, her
supervisor, Mark Zeiter, harassed her due to her race (African American) and sex (ferale) when
Zeiter allegedly screamed at Winston and asked if she was complaining about having to delete
information from the internal task management system following a failed attempt to scan a
document. Winston also alleged that Zeiter retaliated against her by giving her more documents
to scan. ‘

In aletter dated June 28, 2019, the Human Resources Director informed Winston that although
Winston’s allegations did not meet the standards for a harassment or retaliation complaint,
Zetter’s alleged screaming, if true, violated the City’s Respect Policy. The letter also advised

~ Winston that HSA had taken prompt appropriate action by removing Zeiter from supervising
Winston, issuing Zetter the City’s Respect Policy and reminding Zeiter to be professional at all
times. The letter further informed Winston that HSA would conduct mediation between Winston
and Zeiter to address the concerns she raised in the complaint. However, this mediation never
took place as Winston declined the mediation each time it was offered. Because Winston’s
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alfegations did not raise an inference of harassment or retaliation and HSA took appropriate
action to address Zeiter’s alleged conduct, Winston’s complaint was administratively closed
without further investigation.

On July 29, 2019, Winston appealed the Human Resources Director’s detérmination. On
November 18, 2019, Civil Service Commission heard Winston’s appeal of the Human Resources
Director’s determination to administratively close her complaint. The Commission voted to
continue the matter pending the possibility of mediation and report back within three months.

This report provides information on the attempts to resolve the matter through mediation over the
three months after the November 18, 2019 hearing and provides additional mformatlon to

supplement the October 10, 2019 staft report.

A. Attempts to Mediate

‘Since the November 18, 2019 hearing, HSA offered mediation on three separate occasions with
three different mediators. However, after initially agreeing to mediate, Winston declined to
participate in mediation on all three occasions.

In December 2019, HSA contracted with mediator Carol Wright from CPS HR Consulting to
conduct the mediation. Winston and her union representative, Gail Byrdsong, agreed to mediate
the matter. On December 17, 2019, Wright explained that her process is to set aside a full day,
with a thrée—hour session in the morming and, if needed, a three-hour session in‘the afternoon, to
ensure that there is enough time to complete the process in one day. However, Byrdsong objected
to Wright’s recommendation that a full day be set aside for the mediation and said that her
schedule would “never allow for a full day mediation.” Wright informed Winston that Byrdsong
is unable to schedule a full day for mediation and advised Winston of her options regarding the
mediation. On December 18, 2019, Winston accused Wright of “trying to pressure us in doing
this sooner” and told Wright that she felt that “this is a money thing with you like your [sic] only
here to milk the cow.” As a result, Winston requested a new mediator due to a lack of trust with
Wright. Exhibit B, pp. 44 - 60. '

The next day, December 19, 2019, Asa King, then-Office of Civil Rights Analyst, informed
Winston and Byrdsong that HSA would still like to offer mediation and they would work to
identify another mediator to facilitate. King also invited Winston and Byrdsong to suggest a
mediator that they felt would be a good fit. HSA identified Dave Glib as a potential mediator.
However, on January 6, 2020, Winston informed King for the first time that Winston preferred a
fernale mediator. Exhibit C, pp. 62.

HSA still sought to mediate the conflict and chose to honor Winston’s request so the department
identified a female mediator, Michele Modena, to facilitate the mediation. After getting an
agreement from Winston and Byrdsong to participate in mediation with Modena, HSA executed
a contract with Modena. On January 28, 2020, Modena sent an introductory email to both
Winston and Zeiter, which outlined her process and the “homework™ that would necessary for a
successful mediation. On January 29, 2020, Winston replied that this process would not work for
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~ her and again said that “the process is béing forced on me to accept someone’s apology and
forgive and forget.” Exhibit D, pp. 63 — 67. '

Since then, HSA has not attempted to schedule another mediation as Winston has made clear that
she does not wish to participate. Additionally, despite the invitation from King to identify a
mediator that Winston and Byrdsong, felt would be a good fit, Winston and Byrdsong have not
made any suggestions.

B.  Investigation of April 5, 2019

The Human Resources Director closed Winston’s allegations regarding the April 5, 2019 incident
because the allegations on their face were not related to Winston’s race or sex, and Winston did
not provide any information to suggest the alleged conduct was related to her race or sex. Thus,
because her allegations were not within EEO jurisdiction, the complaint was closed without
further investigation by DHR EEO.

However, as the alleged conduct violated the City’s Respect Policy as well as departmental
policies, HSA investigated the incident. Contrary to Winston’s assertions during the November
18, 2019 appeal hearing, in May 2019, the department interviewed witnesses, including the
witnesses Winston identified. Chun Yin Law, In-Home Support Services (IHSS) Section

" Manager, interviewed the employees who sit in the area and witnessed the April 5, 2019 incident.
However, none of these employees corroborated that Zeiter yelled at Winston.

On May 16, 2019, Law and Hugh Wang, IHSS Section Manager, nict with Winston and shared
with her that the individuals present during the April 5, 2019 incident denied that Zeiter yelled at
Winston. During that meeting, Winston identified two addltlonal witnesses, Maria Morabe and
Doris Padilla Barone. These witnesses are the same individuals that Winston identifies in her
appeal as supporting her claim. After the May 16, 2019 meeting, Law and Wang interviewed
Morabe and Barone. Neither witness supported Winston’s allegation that Zeiter yelled ot
screamed at her. Morabe said that she was nowhere near the area at the time of the incident and
could not prov1de any information. Barone stated that while Zeiter was speaking loudly, Zeiter
was not screaming or yelling. Therefore, Winston’s own witnesses did not corroborate that Zeiter
was yelling. Exhibit F, pp. 73 —76.

Nonetheless, the department counseled Zeiter regarding the City’s Respect Policy, reminded him-
of his obligations as a superv1sor to model appropriate workplace behavior, and Zeiter has
- remained willing to participate in mediation to resolve the conflict.

C. De-Escalation Training

During the November 18,2019 appeal hearing, Winston stated that she was retaliated against by
being required to attend De-Escalation Training. She stated, “I shouldn’t be in a de-escalation
class if T didn’t do nothing.” She expressed that she felt it was unfair that after the April 5, 2019
incident, she was required to attend De-Escalation Training. However, based on information '
from the department, Winston was aware that the training requirement was not in response to the
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April 5, 2019 incident. During a Performance Appraisal Review (PAR) meeting around March
15, 2019, weeks before the incident, Winston’s supervisors, Zeiter and Chung, informed Winston
that one of the goals on the PAR was to attend the De-Escalation Training, which was scheduled
for April 9, 2019. As Winston acknowledged during the November 18, 2019 hearing, she
purposely skipped the April 9, 2019 training course. As a result, Law had to reschedule Winston
to take the training on May 2, 2019. Exhibit G, pp. 77-80.

III.  ISSUE ON APPEAL TO THE CIVIL SERVICE COMMISSION

The issue on appeal is whether the Human Resources Director appropriately administratively closed
Winston’s complaint without conducting further investigation. Below is a summary of the allegations
presented in the October 10, 2019 staff report.

IV, INVESTIGATIVE STANDARDS AND ANAT YSIS

A. Winston’s Harassment Claim

As stated above, there is no indication that Zeiter screamed at Winston or that it was due to race
or sex. Winston’s own witriesses did not corroborate that Zeiter was screaming. Nevertheless,
HSA still took action and reminded Zeiter that as a supervisor, Zeiter must model appropriate
behavior to subordinates at all times. Additionally, merely being of a different sex does not make
conduct sex-based. The conduct provided by Winston shows that Zeiter was responding to
employees about how to perform work. In Winston’s case, Zeiter was referencing the process for
scanning a document, which is not sex based.

B. Winston’s Retaliation Claim

Winston alleged that Zeiter screaming at Winston and gave Winston extra documents to scan in
retaliation for Winston’s prior and current EEO complaints. Having additional documents to scan
and screaming on this one occasion are not adverse employment actions because scanning -
documents is one of Winston’s duties and would not impair a reasonable employee’s job
performance or prospects for advancement or dissuade a reasonable employee from supporting a
discrimination complaint.

C. Allegations Raised on Appeal

During the November 18, 2019 hearing, Winston alleged Winston was subjected to retaliation for
filing FEO complaints against Zeiter and Kit Wah Tang, 2904 Human Services Technician. As
previously addressed in the October 10, 2019 Staff Report, the allegations were not adverse
employment actions and were addressed and administratively closed in Winston’s separate EEO
complaint, EEO File No. 3165.

V. RECOMMENDATION

As discussed above, HSA attempted to mediate as requested by the Commission but Winston
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rejected it each time. Therefore, the issue on éppeal remains the same as in November 18, 2019,
and the Human Resources Director’s decision should be upheld and the appeal should be denied.

VI. APPENDIX/ATTACHMENTS TO THE REPORT

Attached to this report are the following:

Exhibit A:  November 18, 2019 Civil Service Commission Report with exhibits, pp. 7 —43.
- Exhibit B: Email thread showing mediation attempts with Carol Wright, pp. 44 — 60.
Exhibit C:  Email thread showing mediation attempts with Dave Gilb, pp. 61 — 62.
Exhibit D:  Email thread showing mediation attempts with Michele Modena, pp. 63 —67.
Exhibit E: Email thread showing mediation attempts with Winston in 2019, pp. 68 — 72.
Exhibit F: Email thread showing HSA interviews of Winston’s Witnesses, pp. 73 — 76.
Exhibit G:  Email thread showing prior discussion with Winston regarding de-escalation
classes, pp. 77 — 80.



PAGE

INTENTIONAITLY
11N 1 11

A1 AN\ J1NL

LEFT BLANK



EXHIBIT A

November 18, 2019 Civil Service Commission Report with exhibits

007



'CIVIL SERVICE COMMISSION
Crry AND COUNTY OF SAN FRANCISCO

CIVIL SERVICE COMMISSION REPORT TRANSMITTAL (FORM 22)

Refer to Civil Service Commission Procedure for Staff - Submission of
Written Reports for Instructions on Completing and Processing this Form

1. Civil Service Commission Register Number: 0184-19-6

2. For Civil Service Commission Meeting of: October 21, 2019

3. Check One: Ratification Agenda -
Consent Agenda
\V/ Dﬂg‘l'l‘f.\‘)" J.A ﬂQﬂAQ

AL

Human Resources Director’s Report

4, Subject: ' Appeal by Stephanie Winston of the Human Resources Director’s
determination to admnustratlvely close Wmston 8 complamt of harassment
and retaliation. :

5. Recommendation:  Adopt the report and deny Stephanie Winston’s appeal.

6. Report prepared by: ~ Carlos Cueva Alegria, DHR EEQ  Telephone number: (415) 557-4948

7. A 'Noﬁﬁcations: Please see attached.

8. Reviewed-and approved for Civil Service Coramission Aggnda:
: 7 Human Resources Director: Micki Callahan @ﬂ—"’—

Date: October 10, 2019

9. Submit the original time-stamped copy of this form and person(s) to be notified
(see Item 7 above) along with the requited copies of the report to:

‘Executive Officer

Civil Service Commission

25 Van Ness Avenue, Suite 720 -
" San Francisco, CA 94102

CSC RECEIPT STAMP

10.  Receipt-stamp this form in the “CSC RECEIPT STAMP”
box to the right using the time-stamp in the CSC Office. .

Attachment _
| C1L:HHY 61 LOD6IE
CSC-22 (1197 e '

oog



CSC Report
Register No. 0184-19-6

Stephanie Winston (Appellant)

Mark Zeiter (Respondent)

Trent Rhorer

Executive Director
Human Services Agency
170 Otis Street, 8th Floor
San Francisco, CA 94103

Luenna Kim

Human Resources Director
Human Services Agency

1650 Mission Street, 2nd Floor
San Francisco, CA 94103

Asa King

OCR Analyst

Human Services Agency

1650 Mission Street, 2nd Floor
San Francisco, CA 94103

NOTIFICATIONS

Micki Callahan

Human Resources Director
Department of Human Resources

1 South Van Ness Avenue, 4th Floor
San Francisco, CA 94103

Linda C. Simon

Director, EEO and Leave Programs

Department of Human Resources
1 South Van Ness Avenue, 4th Floor
San Francisco, CA 94103

Mawuli Tugbenyoh

Chief of Policy

Department of Human Resources

1 South Van Ness Avenue, 4th IFloor
San Francisco, CA 94103

Carlos Cueva Alegria

EEOQ Programs Senior Specialist
Department of Human Resources

1 South Van Ness Avenue, 4th Floor
San Francisco, CA 94103

009



CIVIL SERVICE COMMISSION REPORT

MEMORANDUM
TO: Civil Service Commission
THROUGH: Micki Callahan, Human Resources Director
Department of Human Resources
FROM: Carlos Cueva Alegria, EEO Programs Senior Specialist
DATE: October 10, 2019
EEO FILE NO: 3092

REGISTER NO: 0184-19-6

APPELLANT: Stephanic Winston

L AUTHORITY

The San Francisco Charter, Section 10.103 and Civil Service Commission (CSC) Rule 103
provide that the Human Resources Director shall review and resolve complaints of employment
discrimination. Pursuant to CSC Rule 103.3, the CSC shall review and resolve appeals of the
Human Resources Director’s determinations.

IL BACKGROUND

Since September 25, 2017, Stephanie Winston has been employed as a 1404 Clerk with the
City’s Human Services Agency (HSA). Winston is responsible for scanning and uploading
documents. Winston’s supervisor is Sally Lamus, 2907 Eligibility Worker Supervisor, HSA, and
at the time of the complaint, Winston also reported to Mark Zeiter, 2914 HSA Social Work
Supervisor, HSA.

A, Appellant’s Complaint, EXO File No. 3092

On May 6, 2019, the Department of Human Resources, Equal Employment Opportunity Division
(DHR EEQ) received a “Department Report of Employment Discrimination Complaint” from
Asa King, Office of Civil Rights Analyst at the Human Services Agency (HSA). King reported
Winston’s allegations that Zeiter harassed Winston due to Winston’s race (African American)
and sex (female), and retaliated against Winston for filing a prior EEO complaint, EEO File No.
3015, when on April 5, 2019, Zeiter screamed at Winston and asked if Winston was complaining
about having to delete information to scan a document. '
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"On June 17, 2019, King reported that Winston alleged Zeiter subjected Winston to retaliation for
reporting the April 5, 2019 incident by increasing Winston’s workload and giving Winston
additional documents to scan.

B. Human Resources Director’s Administrative Closure

In a Ietter dated June 28, 2019, the Human Resources Director informed Winston that although
‘Winston’s allegations did not meet the standards for a harassment or retaliation complaint,
Zeiter’s conduct, if true, violated the City’s Respect Policy. The letter also advised Winston that
HSA had taken prompt appropriate action to address the alleged conduct and that HSA would
conduct mediation between Winston and Zeiter to address the concerns Winston raised in the
complaint. As Winston’s allegations did not raise an inference of harassment or retaliation and
HSA took appropriate action to address Zeiter’s alleged conduct, Winston’s complaint was
administratively closed without further investigation.

C. Winston’s Appeal

On July 29, 2019, Winston appealed the Human Resources Director’s determination. In support
of the appeal, Winston provided statements from other employees to corroborate Winston’s
allegation that Zeiter yelled at Winston. This new information, however, does not change the
Human Resources Director’s determination.

Winston also raised four additional allegations of retaliation that were not raised in the initial
complaint; therefore, these allegations are not properly before the Commission. Additionally,
three of these allegations have already been addressed and were administratively closed ina
subsequent complaint, EEO File No. 3165.

II. ISSUE ON APPEAL TO THE CIVIL SERVICE COMMISSION

The issue on appeal is whether the Human Resources Director appropriately administratively
closed Winston’s complaint without conducting further investigation.

IV. INVESTIGATIVE STANDARDS AND ANALYSIS

A. Winston’s Harassment Claim

To warrant further investigation, a harassment complaint must sufficiently allege all of the
following: (1) the appellant was subjected to physical, verbal, or visual conduct on account of
appellant’s membership in a protected category; (2) the conduct was unwelcome; and (3) the
conduct was sufficiently severe or pervasive as to alter the condition of the appellant’s
employment and create an abusive working environment. ‘

Winston alleged that Zeiter harassed Winston due to Winston’s race and sex when Zeiter

screamed at Winston. This conduct was unprofessional, inappropriate, and violated the City’s
Respect Policy if true. Therefore, HSA took action to address this alleged conduct and reminded
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Zeiter that as a supervisor, Zeiter must model appropriate behavior to subordinates at all times.
Additionally, HSA offered to mediate with Winston and Zeiter, but on September 11, 2019, ina
conversation with King, Winston declined to participate in mediation. However, HSA took
additional action as Winston no longer reports to Zeiter. Nevertheless, Zeiter screaming at
Winston was not objectively related to Winston’s race or sex and Winston did not provide any
information linking the conduct to Winston’s race. The only information Winston provided in
support of this claim that Zeiter harassed Winston due to Winston’s sex is that Zeiter is male and
Winston is female. However, merely being of a different sex does not make conduct sex-based.

Further, in support of the appeal, Winston provided information that Zeiter has a history of
speaking loudly and interrupting other female employees on unspecified dates. Winston provided
an account from an employee who overheard Zeiter on an unspecified date using “a high tone to
communicate” with Winston. Another employee provided an account of Zeiter saying to the
employee, “To have providers wait is ridiculous” without giving the employee a chance to
explain the situation, and this employee provided another account of a female employee crying -
due to the manner in which Zeiter responded to the female employee’s question. However, these
accounts do not add new information and reiterate what Winston already alleged. In addition, this
additional information does not link Zeiter’s screaming at Winston to Winston’s sex. Zeiter’s
screaming at Winston was about the process for scanning a document and was not sex based.
Therefore, even with this new information, Winston has still not demonstrated that Zeiter
subjected Winston to harassment based on Winston’s sex. Nevertheless, HSA still took action to
address this alleged conduct.

B. Winston’s Retaliation Claim

To warrant further investigation, a retaliation complaint must sufficiently allege all of the
following: (1) the appellant engaged in a protected activity; (2) the appellant suffered an adverse
employment action; and (3) there is a causal link between the protected activity and the adverse
employment action.

Winston alleged that Zeiter screamed at Winston and gave Winston extra documents to scan in
retaliation for Winston’s prior and current EEO complaints. Winston engaged in protected
activity when filing EEO complaints; however, having additional documents to scan is not an
adverse employment action because scanning documents is one of Winston’s duties. Further,
Zeiter’s alleged screaming on a single occasion is not an adverse employment action because it
did not affect the terms, conditions, or privileges of Winston’s employment. Screaming at
Winston on a single occasion, while inappropriate, would not impair a reasonable employee’s job
performance or prospects for advancement, and would not dissuade a reasonable employee from
supporting a discrimination complaint. Similarly, having to scan extra documents would not
impair a reasonable employee’s job performance or prospects for advancement, and would not
dissuade a reasonable employee from supporting a discrimination complaint. Therefore,
Winston’s allegations of retaliation do not meet the standards requiring further investigation.

01i2



CSC Report
CSC Register No. 0184-19-6
Page 4 of 4

C. Allegations Raised on Appeal

For the first time in this appeal, Winston alleged Winston was subjected to retaliation for filing
BEEOQ complaints against Zeiter and Kit Wah Tang, 2904 Human Services Technician, when:

1. On April 10, 2019, Jeannie Chan, 2913 Program Specialist, asked if Winston wanted to
move to the 4th floor as a lateral move;

2. 'On June 5, 2019, Zeiter sarcastically told Winston to cancel their one on one meeting;
3. On June 27, 2019, Tang interrupted Winston and was rude and disrespectful; and
4. OnJuly 8, 2019, Tang looked at Winston as though Tang wanted to fight Winston.

Allegation 1 is not properly before the commission because Winston did not file an EEO
complaint about this allegation. However, allegation 1 is not an adverse employment action
because Chan asked whether Winston wanted to move to the 4th floor and when Winston
declined, no action was taken. Chan’s question did not affect the terms, conditions, or privileges
of Winston’s employment, would not impair a reasonable employee’s job performance or
prospects for advancement, and would not dissuade a reasonable employee from supporting a
discrimination complaint. Therefore, since Winston did not suffer an adverse employment action,
allegation 1 does not meet the standards to warrant further investigation.

The remaining allegations are also not properly before the Commission as they were not reported
as part of this complaint. Further, allegations 2 through 4 have been administratively closed in a
separate complaint filed by Winston, EEO File No. 3165. Therefore, since those allegations were
addressed in a separate complaint, they will not be addressed in this appeal. :

V. RECOMMENDATION

For the reasons set forth above, the Human Resources Director®s decision should be upheld and
the appeal should be denied. '

VI. APPENDIX/ATTACHMENTS TO THE REPORT
Attached to this report are the following:

Exhibit A: - Department Report of Employment Discrimination Complaint, dated May 6, -
. 2019, with attached April 8, 2019 email, pp. 5 - 9.
Exhibit B:  Human Resources Director’s Letter of Determination to Stephanie Winston, dated
4 June 28,2019, pp. 10— 14.
Exhibit C: Stephanie Winston’s Appeal to the Civil Service Commission, dated July 27,
2019, pp. 15-30.
Exhibit D:  CSC Notice of Receipt of Appeal and Acknowledgement Letter to Stephanie
 Winston dated July 30, 2019, pp. 31 - 34.
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: April 8, 2019 email.
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CITY AND COUNTY OF SAN FRANCISCO DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN RESOURCES

DEPARTMENT REPORT OF EMPLOYMENT DISCRIMINATION COMPLAINT
* Report Within Five Working Days of Receipt of Complaint*

Return to: Linda C. Simon, Director, DHR EEQ Division, One South Van Ness 4% Floor, San
Francisco, CA 94103; linda.simon@sfgov.org

1. Department/W orksite: Human Services Agency/DAAS-JHSS-1650 Mission

2. Complainant: Stephanie Winston Tel. No. (Work): (415) 557-6729
Address: I Tel. No. (Home): NSNS
Personal E-mail: _ ' DSW# IR

3. Complaint Filing Date: April 5, 2019 . Classification: 1404

4, Complainant’s Current Employment Status (circle one):
TCS LT NCS PV PE TE PROB NOTA CITY EMPLOYEE

5. Basis of Discrimination (specify): 6. Issue complained of:
M Race: African American O Denial of Employment
1 Color: O Denial of Training
O Religion: O Denial of Promotion
O Creed: 0 Denial of Reasonable Accommodation
O Sex: Ul Termination
[ National Origin: 8 Lay-off
U Ethnicity: O Constructive Discharge
d Age: U Disciplinary Action
U Disability/Medical Condition: L1 Harassment
O Political Affiliation: L Work Assignment
O Sexual Orientation: M Sexual Harassment
O Ancestry: U Compensation
O Marital or Domestic Ll Other (please specify):
Partner Status: ‘
U Gender Identity:
Q Parental Status:
H Veteran Status:
U Other Non-Merit Factors:
M Retaliation: prior EEQ activity

7. Describe the circumstances of the alleged discrimination and include date(s) of adverse
employment action(s), provide DSW # for Accused/Respondent(s): (Attach letter of complaint)
Stephanie Winston (Complainant/Winston), a 1404 Human Services Agency (HSA) Clerk, alleged she
was subjected to discrimination Based on race, retaliation, and sexual harassment by Mark Zeiter
(Zeite D), 2 2914 HSA Social Work Supervisor, due to filing a prior EEO complaint. "HSA’s O’fﬁoe
of Civil Rights (OCR) was notified of Complainant’s allegations on Aptil 5, 2019 when Complainant
made her complaint in-person with OCR. On April 8, 2019, Complainant also emailed additional |

information concerning her allegations. (Please segsemail attached.) At Complainant’s request, on, é\pril




24,2019 OCR held a subsequent intake interview with Complainant and her union representative, Gail
Byrdsong, SEIU Local 1021 Field Representative.

Complaint

Complainanf is responsible for scanning and uploading documents. On April 5, 2018, Zeiter instructed
Complainant to scan and upload a document. She scanned the document and attempted to upload it, but
was having technical difficulties doing so. Complainant realized that she had previously unsuccessfully
attempted to upload the same document on April 4, 2019. Zeiter came to Complainant’s workstation to
view the error message she was receiving on her computer when she attempted to upload the document.
Complainant explained to Zeiter that since she had not been able to scan the document, she would need to
delete information from the internal task management system: Complainant alleged that Zeiter responded

- i Y o SR I DU I SRR (. SN SRS TR DU, VPR S I TR ke
U_y auicmumg, at fisr aiid asked her if she was COlIaiiiing anout Naviiig 1o asictc fitfformation. She st

ted
that she responded by asking Zeiter to refrain from taking that tone with her and informed him that his
behavior was wrong, unprofessional, and disrespectful. Complainant alleged that Zeiter then went into his
office and slammed the door. Complainant explained that shortly thereafter Zeiter left his office and went
to another location. After the incident, Complainant iminedia‘;ely informed Hugh Wang (WangjiilliiiliD, =

0923 HSA Manager 11, of her allegations and made an EEO complaint in-person with OCR.

On April 24, 2019, Complainant stated that she now believes that Zeiter’s actions were sexual
harassment because Zeiter is a male and she is a female. She further stated that Zeiter’s actions were
discriminatory against her due to her race. She alleged that she now feels uncomfortable working with

Zeiter and attempts to avoid all unnecessary interaction with him.

Remedy
Complainant would like to meet with Zeiter to informally mediate her complaint. Chun YinLaw, a

0923 HSA In-Home Supportive Services Section Manager, has been instructed to facilitate a

conversation with Complainant and Zeiter with assistance from the Employee Assistance Program. .

8. Has the Complainant filed 2 grievance or lawsuit regarding this complaint? Yes O No ™
If yes, please specify: |
9. Is the Complainant represented by a Union or an Aftorney? Yes® Nol

Name: Gail Byrdsong, Field Representative  Organization/Firm: SEIU Local 1021
Address: 350 Rhode Island, Suite 100 South Bldg. San Francisco. CA 94103
Phone No.: 415-361-1994 |

*10.  What steps does the department recommend be taken to address this complaint? (For instance,
investigation, alternative dispute resolution, disiissal} _
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DHR to review and advise of next action.
#]0a. Name, position, and phone number of person who will implement recommended steps:

DHR to review and advise of next action.

11. Completed by: Asa King, OCR Analyst : Date: May 6, 2019
Address: 1650 Mission Street San Francisco, CA 94103 Tel. No. (415) 557-6613

#12,  Please notify DHR/EEO in written form immediately upon resolution of this complaint.

*Subject to the Human Resources Director’s approval

HUMAN RESOURCES DIRECTOR REVIEW

Complaint is assigned EEO File Number:

O - Approve department’s recommendations for addressing complaint. Proceed and notify HR
Director of actions, findings, and recommendations for resolution.

u Complaint is assigned by HR Director to:

and/or the following actions are to be taken:

for Micki Callahan, Human Resources Director Date

o L\SHARB\EEO\Forms\ Department Report of Complaint (2016) : Revised 2016
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K_ing, Asa (HSA)

To: , King, Asa (HSA)
Subject: RE: Stephanie Winston

From:; Winston, Stephanie (HSA) <stephanie.winston@sfgov.org>

Sent: Maonday, April 8, 2019 8:40 AM

To: Chung, Sally {HSA) <sally.chung@sfegov.org>

Cc: Law, Chun Yin (HSA) <ChunYin.Law@sfgov.org>; Wang, Hugh (HSA) <Hugh. Wang@sfgov.org>; Lim, Brenden {HSA)
<Brenden.Lim®sfgov.org>

Subject: complaint

Or Friday, April 5 2013 | was working mastering in my job in every capacity | was working so hard that | was not able to
take lunch at 22 o’clock | asked my supervisor if | could take a later lunch at 3:30 because the day had gone by so fast
that’s when | was able to settle down and stop so | took lunch around 330. At 345 my supervisor Mark Zeitzer walked up -
and asked me to scan this IPP inta X-Files so | a stop my lunch with no hesitation opened up the scanning computer and -
began to scan it when he was pulfed away by two employees one by the name of Irene and other Carlos he told me he
would be right back go ahead and continue | did just that and didn’t realize that the document that | was trying to scan
was not allowing me to validate it | didn’t realize that this was the same document | returned to my supervisor on April 4
2019 | put a sticky note on the document stating that this was from another county an could not be scanned, that's the
reason why | put a sticky note on it and put it on my supervisors Mark Zeiter desk, because they were in a meeting when

_ | was trying to let mark know about this document, So moving forward he came back after he was done with the other
employees and | showed him that it would not let me validate it | asked Mark this is the document that | gave back to
you yesterday he said yes | said it now it’s in my queue flow and | now | have delete it he begins screaming at me saying
are you complaining about having to delete something 1 said hey don’t take that tone with me why are you screaming at
me he still began streaming then he stormed away and as he stormed away | said you wrong Mark that is unprofessional
inappropriate insensitive and disrespectful for you to be talking to me like that and screaming and stretching your eyes
wow. 50 he went into his office is slammed the door took his coat off apparently and came back out without his coat on
and stormed out the office and | went up to my supervisors office Sally Chung Office to report what he had done she
was not there so I'spoke to Hugh which is another manager and he listen to what | had to say about what had just and
he had a ot of Sympathy for me, He let me know he will be reporting this to Marks supervisor Abcut what happened
between my supervisor Mark Zeitar and myself , there was also other people around that I'm sure heard everything
jingle Janet and Miss Doris office is right behind me so I'm sure they heard evetything, | was so upset | was in tears and
thenh went down to the second floor to the EEC end up speaking to Asia | told her what happened between my
supervisor and myself with his screaming at me unprofessional inappropriate an disrespectful he had done This to me
before me 50 Asia said we would take this up on Monday because it was 4:55 when [ was mformlng her about

- everything,
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EXHIBIT B

Human Resources Director’s Letter of Determination to Stephanie Winston, dated June 28, 2019
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Department of Human Resources
Connecting People with Purpose

City and County of San Francisco
Micki Callahan

Human Resources Director www.sfdhriorg
CONFIDENTIAL -

June 28, 2019

Stephanie Winston | o - Via U.S. Mail

RE:  Complaint of Discrimination, EEO File No. 3092
‘Dear Ms. Winston:

The San Francisco Charter, Section 10.103 and Civil Service Rule 103 provide that the Human
Resources Director shall review and resolve complaints of employment discrimination. The
Charter defines discrimination as a violation of civil rights on account of race, religion,
disability, sex, age, or other protected category. The City and County of San Francisco (City)
considers all allegations of discrimination a serious matter. The purpose of this letter is to inform
you of my determination regardmg your complaint EEQ File No. 3092.

On May 6, 2019, the Department of Human Resources, Equal Employment Opportumty Division
(DHR EEO) received a “Department Report of Employment Discrimination Complaint” from
Asa King, Office of Civil Rights Analyst at the Human Services Agency (HSA). Mx. King
reported your allegations that Mark Zeiter, 2914 HSA Social Work Supervisor, harassed you due
to your race (African American) and sex (female), and retaliated against you for your prior EEO
complaint. On June 17, 2019, DHR EEO received from Mx. King information regarding your
additional allegation that Mr. Zeiter retaliated against you for your filing of the present
complaint.

Thank you for bringing your concetns to my attention. I recognize that the conduct alleged was
upsetting to you and it may have been difficult for you to make your complaint. Although the
conduct you reported does not raise an inference of harassment or retaliation, some of the alleged
conduct, if true, violated the City’s Policy Regarding the Treatment of Co-Workers and
Members of the Public (Respect Policy). Your department has taken appropriate action to
address Mr. Zeiter’s alleged conduct with him and will also conduct a mediation between you
and Mr. Zeiter to address the concerns you raised. Accordingly, DHR EEO will administratively
close your complaint without further investigation. In the future, should you experience any .
inappropriate conduct, please do not hesﬂate to contact Brenden Lim, OCR Analyst at HSA at
(415) 557-6140. g

o

One South Van Ness Avenue, 4" Floor e San Francisco, CA 94103-5413 e (415) 557-4800
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Stephanie Winston
EEO File No. 3092
Page 2 of 4

I. BACKGROUND AND ALLEGATIONS

You are employed as a 1404 Clerk -at HSA, and you are responsible for scanning and uploading
documents. :

You alleged that on April 5, 2019, Mr, Zeiter harassed you due to your race (African American)
and sex (female) and retaliated against you for filing an unspecified prior EEO complaint. That
day, he instructed you to scan and upload a document. You scanned the document but could not
validate it, and you realized you had tried unsuccessfully to scan the same document the previous .
day. Mr. Zeiter came to your desk, and you explained that since you could not validate the
document, you would have to, delete information from the internal task management system. He
screamed at you and asked if you were complaining about having to delete information. You -
asked him to refrain from using that tone with you and informed him that his behavior was
wrong, unprofessional, and disrespectful. He returned to his office and slammed the door.

After this incident, you immediately complained to Hugh Wang, 0923 HSA Manager II, and
went to HSA OCR to make an in-person complaint with Mx. King. On April 24, 2019, you met
with Mx. King again. You explained for the first time during this meeting that you believe Mr.
Zeiter’s conduct was sex-based harassment because he is male and you are female. You did not
provide any information in support of your claim that his conduct was racially metivated or
retaliatory.

On June 11, 2019, when reporting a new and separate complaint to HSA OCR, you also alleged
M. Zeiter retaliated against you for complaining about his conduct on April 5, 2019. Since that
date, he has allegedly increased your workload by giving you additional documents to-scan,

On June 17, 2019, HSA took appropriate action to address with Mr. Zeiter his alleged conduct
toward you. In addition, HSA has reported to DHR EEO that it will conduct mediation between
you and Mr. Zeiter regarding the concerns you raised. _

18 INVESTIGATIVE STANDARDS AND ANALYSIS

- A.  Insufficient Allegations to Support Harassment

To warrant further investigation, a harassment complaint must sufficiently allege all of the
- following;: (1) you were subjected to physical, verbal, or visual conduct on account of your

membership in a protected category; (2) the conduct was unwelcome; and (3) the conduct was
- sufficiently severe or pervasive as to alter the condition of your employment and create an
abusive working environment. Severe behavior may be a single incident that is so extremely
offensive that it seriously affects the recipient’s work environment, and it is more likely to occur -
when the conduct is physical. Pervasive behavior occurs where there is a concerted pattern of
repeated, routine, or generalized harassment, Occasional, isolated, sporadic, or trivial conduct
does not give rise to a harassment claim.
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Stephanie Winston
EEOQ Fils Na. 3092
Page 3 of 4

Youalleged that on April 5, 2019, Mr. Zeiter harassed you due to your race and sex by
screaming at you about whether you were complaining about having to delete information from
the task management system and slamming the door when he returned to his office. Although his
alleged conduct was unwelcome and inappropriate, it is not objectively related to your race or
sex. You did not provide any information liking the conduct to your race, and the only
information you provided in support of your claim that it was based on your sex is that Mr. -

© Zeiter is male and you are female. Nonetheless, Mr. Zeiter’s allegedly screaming at you and
slamming his office door, if true, would violate the City’s Respect Policy, and HSA has taken
appropriate action to address this conduct. In addition, HSA will conduct mediation with you and
Mr. Zeiter to address the concerns you raised. Because your allegations do not raise an inference
of harassment and your department is addressing the matter, DHR EEO is closing your
complaint without further investigation.

B. Insufficient Allegations to Summrt Retaliation

To warrant further investigation, a retaliation complaint must sufficiently allege all of the
following: (1) you engaged in a protected activity; (2) you suffered an adverse employment
action; and (3) there is a causal link between the protected activity and the adverse employment
action. An employee engages in a protected activity when she opposes conduct she reasonably
and in good faith believes to be discriminatory, or when she files a charge, testifies, assists, or
participates in an investigation of discrimination. An adverse employment action is any
objectively materially adverse action affecting the terms, conditions, or privileges of ‘
employment. Actions considered materially adverse are those that impair a reasonable
employee’s job performance or prospects for advancement, or those that would dissuade a
reasonable employee from supporting a discrimination complaint.

You alleged that on April 5, 2019, Mr. Zeiter retaliated against you for your prior EEO
complaint by screaming at you and slamming his office door after you told him you would have
to delete information regarding a scanned document from the task management system. You
engaged in a protected activity when you made an EEO complaint; however, Mr. Zeiter’s alleged
conduct on a single occasion is not an adverse employment action. In addition, you did not
provide any information supporting a causal link between your unspecified prior EEOQ complaint
and M. Zeiter’s conduct on April 5, 2019, such as information that the complaint was related to
him or that he was even aware of the complaint. Therefore, your allegations do not raise an
inference of retaliation. '

You further alleged that Mr. Zeiter retaliated against you for your April 5, 2019 complaint
against him by subsequently giving you additional documents to scan. You engaged in a
protected activity when you made your complaint; however, you did not provide any information
demonstiating that you suffered an adverse employment action by having to scan extra
documents or that Mr. Zeiter gave the assignments because you filed a complaint. Therefore,
your allegations do not raise an inference of retaliation.
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Stephame Winston
EEO File No. 3092
Page 4 of 4

Nonetheless, as explamed above, HSA is taking appropriate action, including facilitating a
' mediation, to address these matters. Accordingly, DHR EEO is closing your complaint without
further investigation.

oI HUMAN RESOURCES DIRECTOR’S DETERMINATION

Based on the information you provided, it is my determination that your complaint, EEO File
No. 3092, will not be investigated further and is administratively closed. The decision of the
Human Resources Director is final unless it is appealed to the Civil Service Commission and is
reversed or modified. A request for appeal must be recejved by the Civil Service Commission at
25 Van Ness Avenue, Room 720, San Francisco, CA, 94102 within 30 calendar days from the
postmarked mailing date of this letter.

For your information, you may also file a complaint. of employment discrimination Wlth the
California Department of Fair Employment and Housing or the United States Equal Employment
Opportumty Commission. Contact these agencies directly for ﬁhng instructions and deadlines,

We appreciate that you reported your concerns so that they may be reviewed. Please feel free to
contact Linda C. Simon, Director, EEO and Leave Programs, Department of Human Resources,
at (415) 557-4837, should you have any questions.

Sincerely, . ) '

Micki Callahan
Human Rescurces Dhrector

c: Trent Rhorer, Executive Director, HSA
Luenna Kim, Human Resources Director, HSA.
Brenden Lim, OCR Analyst, HSA
Linda C. Simon, Director, EEQ and Leave Programs, DHR
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EXHIBIT C

Stephanie Winston’s Appeal to the Civil Service Commission, dated July 27, 2019
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State the basts of this appeal in detail. For more information about appeal rights and deadlines, please review the Civil
Service Rules located on the Civil Service Commission’s website af www.sfgov.org/Civil_Service.
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City and County of San Francisco
Micki Callahan
Human Resources Director

Department of Human Resources
Connecting People with Purpose
www.sfdhriorg

_CONF[DENTIAL

Tune 28, 2019

Steﬁhanie Winston | o |  Via U.S. Mil

RE:  Complaint of Discrimination, EEO File No. 3092

.Dear Ms. Winston:

The San Francisco Charter, Section 10,103 and Civil Service Rule 103 provide that the Human
Resources Director shall review and resolve complaints of employment discrimination. The

. Charter defines discrimination as a vidlation of civil rights on account of race, religion,
disability, sex, age, or other protected category. The City and County of San Francisco (City)
considers all allegations of discrimination a serious matter. The purpose of this letter is to inform'
you. of my determination regarding your complaint EEQ File No, 3092.

On May 6, 2019, the Departruent of Human Resources, Equal Employment Opporfunity Division
(DHR EEO) received a “Department Report of Employment Discrimination Complaint” from.
Asa King, Office of Civil Rights Analyst at the Human Services Agency (HSA). Mx., King
reported your allegations that Mark Zeiter, 2914 HSA Social Work Supervisor, harassed you due

- to your race (African American) and sex (female), and retaliated against you for your prior EEO
complaint. On June 17, 2019, DHR EEO received from Mx. King information regarding your
additional allegation that Mr. Zeiter retaliated agamst you for your filing of the present
complaint.

Thank you for bringing your concerns to my attention, X recognize that the conduct alleged was

- upsetting to you and it may have been difficult for you fo meke your complaint. Although the
conduct you reported does not raise an inference of harassment or retaliation, some of the alleged
conduct, if true, violated the City’s Policy Regarding the Treatment of Co-Workers and
Members of the Public (Respect Policy). Your department has taken appropriate action to
address Mr. Zeiter’s alleged conduct with him and will also conduct a mediation between you
and Mr, Zeiter to address the concerns you raised. Accordingly, DHR EEO will administratively
close your complaint without further investigation. In the firture, should you experience any .
inappropriate conduct, please do not hes1tate to contact Brendcn Lim, OCR Analyst at HSA, at
.(415) 557- 6140 .

-t

One South Van Ness Avenue, 4™ Floor  San Francisco, CA 94103-5413 e {415) 557-4800
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Stephanie Winston
FEQ File No. 3092
Page 2 of4

I. BACKGROUND AND ALLEGATIONS

You are employed as 2 1404 Clerk at HSA, and you are responsible for scanning and uploading
documents,

You alleged that on April 5, 2019, Mr. Zeiter harassed you due to your race (Aftican American)
and sex (female) and retaliated against you for filing an unspecified prior EEO complaint. That
day, he instructed you fo scan and upload a docurnent. You scanned the document but could not
validate it, and you realized you had tried unsuccessfully to scan the same document the previous .
day. Mr. Zeiter came to your desk, and you explained that since you could not validate the '
document, you would have {o delete information from the internal task management system. He
screamed at you and asked if you were complaining about having to delete information, You -
asked him to refrain ffom using that tone with you and informed him that his behavior was
wrong, unprofessional, and dlsrespecfﬁﬂ He returned to his office and slammed the door,

After this incident, you mmedlately complamed to Hugh Wang, 0923 HSA Manager II, and
went to HSA OCR to make an in-person complaint with Mx. King, On April 24, 2019, you met
with Mx. Xing again. You explained for the first time during this meeting that you believe Mr. |
Zeiter’s conduct was sex-based harassment because he is male and you-are female, You did not
provide any information in support of your claint that his conduct was racially motivated or
retaliatory, -

On June 11, 2019, when reportmg anew and scparatc complaint to HSA OCR, you also alleged
Mr. Zeiter reﬁhate.d against you for complaining sbout his conduct on April 5, 2019, Since that
date, he has allegedly increased your workload by giving you additional documents to- scan.

On June 17, 2019, IISA took appropriate action to address with Mr. Zeiter his alleged conduict
toward you. In addition, HSA has reported to DHR EEO that it W111 conduct mediation between
you and Mr. Zeiter regarding the concerns you raised. . ,

IL INVESTIGATIVE STANDARDS AND ANALYSIS

A, . Insufficient Allepations to Support Harassment

To warrant further investigation, a harassment complaint must sufficiently allege all of the

- following: (1) you were subjected to physical, verbal, or visual conduct on account of your
membership in a protected category; (2) the conduct was unwelcome; and (3) the conduct was
sufficiently severe or pervasive as to alter the condition of your employment and create an
abusive working environment. Severe behavior may be a single incident that is so extremely
offensive that it seriously affects the recipient’s work environment, and it is more likely to cccur -
when the conduct is physical. Pervasive behavior ocours where there is a concerted pattem of
tepeated, toutine, or generalized harassment, Oceasional, isolated, sporadic, or trivial conduct
does not give rise to a harassment claim. '
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- Stephanie Winston
ERO File No. 3092
Page 3 of4

You-alleged that on April 5, 2019, Mr. Zeiter harassed you due to your race and sex by
screaming at you about whether you were complaining about having to delete information from
the task management system and slamming the door when he returned to his office. Although his
alleged conduct was unwelcome and inappropriate, it is not obj ectively related to your race or
sex. You did not provide any information liking the conduct to your race, and the only
information you provided in support of your claim that it was based on your sex is that Mr. -
Zeiter is male and you are female. Nonetheless, Mr. Zeiter’s allegedly screaming at you and
slamming his office door, if true, would violate the City’s Respect Policy, and HSA has taken -
appropriafe action to address this conduct. In addition, HSA will conduct mediation with you and
M. Zeiter to address the concerns you raised. Because your allegations do not raise an inference
of harassment and your department is addressing the matter, DHR EEOQ is closing your
complaint without further investigation.

B. - Insufficient Allegations to Support Retaliation

To warrant further investigation, a retaliation complaint must sufficiently aliege all of the
following: (1)-you engaged in a protected activity; (2) you suffered an adverse employment
action; and (3) there is a causal link between the protected activity and the adverse employment
action. An employee engages in a protected activity when she opposes conduct she reasonably -
and in good faith believes to be discriminatory, ot when she files a charge, testifies, assists, or

- ‘participates in an investigation of discrimination. An adverse employment action is any
objectively materially adverse action affecting the terms, conditions, or privileges of )
employment. Actions considered materially adverse are those that impair a reasonable

- _employee’s job performance ot prospects for advancement, or those that would dissuade a
reasonable employee from supporting a discrimination complaint.

You alleged that on April 5, 2019, Mr. Zeiter retaliated against you for your prior EEO
complaint by screaming at you and slamming his office door after you told him you would have
to delete information regarding a scannied document from the task management system. You
engaged in a protected activity when you made an EEO complaint; however, Mr. Zeiter’s alleged -
conduct on a single occasion is not an adverse smployment action. In addition, you did not
provide any information supporting a causal link between your unspecified prior EEO complaint

_and Mr. Zeiter’s conduct on April 5, 2019, such as information that the complaint was related to
. him or thathe was even aware of the complaint. Therefore, your allegations do not raige an
inference of retaliation. ' '

You further alleged that Mr. Zeiter retaliated against you for your April 5, 2019 complaint
against him by subsequently giving you addjtional docoments to scan. You engaged ina
protected activity when you made your complaint; however, you did not provide any information
demonstrating that you suffered an adverse employment action by having to scan extra
documents or that Mr. Zeiter gave the assignments because you filed a complaint. Therefore,
your allegations do not raise an inference of retaliation, -
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Stephanie Winston
EEO File No. 3092
Page 4 of 4

Nonetheless, as explained above' HSA is taking appropriate action, mcluding facilitating a
- mediation, to address these ma’fters Accordingly, DHR EEO 18 closing your complaint w1thout
further investigation, .

M. HUMAN RESOURCES DIRECTOR’S DETERMINATION

Based on the mformatxon you provided, it is my determination that your complaint, EEO File
No. 3092, will not be investigated further and is administratively closed. The decision of the
Human Resources Director is final unless it is appealed to the Civil Service Commission and is
reversed or modifi appeal must be recejved by the Civil Service Commission at

Van Ness Avenue, Room 7 an Francisco, CA, 94102, within 30 calendar days from the
postmarked mailing date of this letter.

For fyou:_r information, you may also file a éo'rhplajnt,of employfnexﬁ discrimination with the
California Department of Fair Employment and Housing or the United States Equal Employment
Opportunity Commission. Contact these agencies directly for filing inst;'uctions and deadlines.

We appreciate that you reported -your concerns so that they may be reviewed. Please: féel free to
contact Linda C. Simon, Director, EEO and Leave Programs, Department of Hurnan Resources,
- at (415) 557-4837, should you have any questions. .

Slncerely,

Micki Callaban
Human Resources Director

¢t Trent Rhorer, Executive Director, HSA
Luenna Kim, Human Resources Director, HSA
Brenden Lim, OCR Analyst, HSA
Linda C. Simon, Director, EEO and Leave Programs, DHR.
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Winston, Stephanie (HSA) _
From: - Stephanie Winston I

Sent: Monday, April 8, 2019 3:21 PM
To: | Winston, Stephame (HSA)
Subject: | believe that { am worklng in a hostile enwronment since the incident...

. This message is from ocutside the City email system., Do not open finks or attachments from untrusted sources.

| believe that { am working in a hostlte environment since the incident on April 5 2019 with my supervisor screammg
at me and everything now is seems like 'm working in a hostile environment where no one Is speaking to me
everyone that usually sits around me and speaks to me Is not speaking to me but around 3o ‘clock Miss Regina Maria
N3b3 who was coming to put same documents in the mail and | told her a little bit about what happened to me 6n
Friday, April 5, 2019 she says he has a habit of screaming at women especially and he screamed at her Mila ,Ina and
Serena and she ‘alsa fet me know if| needed a witness she wou!d he more than happy to do the honors of being a

withess,

Sent from my iPhone
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Dons Barone
Disaster Preparedness and Response Manager
- CCSF Humanp Services Agencv, Dlsaster Preparedness & Response

Doris.Barone @sfgov.org
- 5/17/2019

Stephanie
CCSE Human Services Agency, DAAS-IHSS

Dear Stephanie:

This letter is to acknowledgg that in late Aprii/early May {I do not recall the exact date] | was privy
to the exchange between yourself and Mark Zeiter here at 1640 Mission 5t, '

My observation at the time of the incident was that there was a conversation.between you and
Mark where hi was audibly frustrated and used & high tone to communicate. | was not aware of
- the context as | only hegan fo Ifst_en when the tone became ahnormally high for the space — the
incident ocourred right outside |ﬁy office in an open workspace. At that time | did not hear you
speak to him in a loud tone, '

During the exchange my concern was that it seemed that the conversation should have occurred in
a more private setting, The open workspace meant that all of the 1HSS workers on the floor, as well
those of us situated in the surrounding offices, could clearly here the incident.

| have given my statement to IHSS management and am stating what | provided to them in this
letter, '

Thank you,

Doris Barone

.23
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July 1,2015

" Dear Stephanie'
"Per your request lam provndmg you wuth information regardmg an incident that

cccurred a coupie of months ago involvmg one of our super\nsors Mr Mark

Zeiter and myself.

The day the incident took place, |1 was assigned.at the wmdow to assist prowders

visiting 77 Ot:s It was a slow day and a provider walked in requesting to watch
the enroiiment videa, | checked the list and no one was scheduled to watch the
video at that time. 1asked the provider to take a seat at Station #5. An IPAC staff
assigned at Statjon #8 became upset that | took a “walk-in” and reported me to- -
his supervisor, Mark Zeiter. After | assisted another provider at the window, |

- walked to the back office to speak to Mark. Before | said anything, he
‘immediately said: “To have providers wait is ridiculous!” | was not given an-
opportunity. to explam the s:tuatlon He walked away to go to his meeting. Later

that afternoon, he apo!ogized
W|th regards to another an(:ldent which happened last.year during an ali staff

- meeting, a female co-worker asked a question and Mark Zeiter responded to her _
question. The manner in which he spoke made my co- worker cry. He apologf?_ed

to her after the meeting.

Sincerely, .
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Winston, Stéphanie (HSA) .

From: : Stephanie Winston [ RN

Sent: : Friday, June 28, 2019 8:55 AM . .

To: Winston, Stephanie (HSA)

-Subject: | am also a document-is bad on 627 2019 CMEMPS printer did not print..,

This message Is from outside the City email system, Da not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.

| am also a document is bad.on 627 2019 CMIMPS printer did not print ali of the document sa | have to go to My
supervisor Mark Zeiter and ask him toAsk Sally Chung the supervisor of stairs which is my supervisor that takes my
attendance to request from the state to reprint the document So [ asked Mark to let me make sure the ink is good
and everything before he sends the requestSally but when [ came back to let him know everything was good he was |
talking to jingle and | stood at the door waiting patiently if you stop for a moment and start talking to me about what
him and | were trying to get the request put in a want to know if it was ago and | told hiSally Sally but when | came '
"hack to let him know everything was good he was talking to Django and | stood at the door waiting patiently so as |
waited he starts his conversation for the moment asked-me what it t knee at tell him that is ago he can go ahead and
email sally so [respond it and let him know what | had done so jiggle Said anyway shut me up and ! said to her you
don't need to disrespectful me like that ! didn’t do nothing to you you mad because | reparted that you stroke my

" face and touch my hair that's unprofessional of you to come at me like that | don’t disrespect you so don't disrespect
me so | went later on | end up having a conversation with Mark about it and he agreed that she was rude and
disrespectfu! about jumping in like that. ' : ,

Sent from my iPhone
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Winston, Stephanie (HSA) ‘ L
From: . Stephanie Winston NN

Sent: ' Wednesday, June 5, 2019 8:04 PM
To: . - Winston, Stephanie (HSA)
Subject: : On Wednesday June 5, 2019 between 5:15-5:30pm, ry supervisor approached...

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.

On Wednesday June 5, 2019 between 5:15-5:30pm, my supervisor approached me and said Stephanie {in front of
svaryone: lrene, lingls, Daorie’ door wag open, and lsrael) and asked me to send him mvy log from my seanning log. |
sald “ok I'll do that” and then he said it was because were having a one on one tomorrow and that he sent me an
- email about it. | said “you did? Something needs to happen before that meeting happens...” and he sald “decline it”
* as if he was unaware of the proper mediatiori procedure, in front of everyone, sarcasticafly,

My union rep asked her about the foilow up for the mediatlon

{ opened my email and | got a message from the EEQ rep stating she is unaware that | was “disciplined” in some type
of way during the meeting regarding the recap of my statement | gave on May 16, 2019, She mentioned the
meditation She did not teli Hugh or Chin Yong about Doris or Regina being my witnesses. . .

| feel like | am being forced to jump through hoops to get thns srtuation taken care of. As far as | know, there has
been no disciplinary action taken towards Mark who has created a hostlle work environment for me. | feel
uncomfortable knowing that this has not been resolved. Additionally, 1 feef as though | have recently heen glven
double the work which puts additional stress on me. | do not think it is appropriate to administer a performance
evaluation during this time since there s a current investigation of an EEO complaint that | filed agamst him on Apnl

5th.

1 would feel more comfortable if he came to me in @ way that was confidential, as one professionally should. Matk is ‘
still able to came to work without being disciplined. At times | feel tnsafe at work because of Mark. | feel as though

. he is being protected while t am having to come to work under stress and feel unsafe, as a woman. He has a known
history of screaming at women at the workplace. He has displayed this kind of behavior to me and others before. |
feel as though he intimates me because of the abuse of power he has shown. | feel as though | am not being
protected by management. | gave my statement and that should be enough, yet | am constantly having to provide

_ evidence that | have witnesses and prove that he harassed me, | fael like my basic rights to do my job at my

workp!ace without harassment are hot being protected.

Respect is due where you give it. That being said, the golden rule is not being appi;ed here. “Treat others how you

want to be treated” :

Sent from my IPhone
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Winston, Stephanie (HSA)

From: Winston, Stephanie (HSA)

Sent: ‘Thursday, June 6, 2019 10:30 AM

To: g Blyth-Gaeta, Krista '(HSA)

Cc ' o Gail Byrdsong; Law, ‘Chun Yin {(HSA); Wang, Hugh (HSA); ng, Asa (HSA)

Subject: Reqguesting Mediation meeting |

Attachments: On Wednesday June 5, 2019 between 5:15-5: 30pm my supervisor approached..; RE:

Complaint Follow Up

To resolve the situation at had in regard to open EEO investigation on my supervisor
Mark Because I'm working in a hostile envirohment He how starting to have me work
harder than normal, and now this is retaliations.
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Winston, Stephanie (HSA)

From: Stephanie Winston [ RRERRNNGGGGNENE
" Sent: Wednesday, April 10, 2019 11:49 AM
To: . Winston, Stephame {HSA)
- Subject: On April 10, 2015 [ was approached by a young lady named Jenny Chan...

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources,

aed 1 g o Ao M bm fnbavankad |
U[K leil .E.U, LU.L.‘J I wan QPPIUGLSICU UY ﬁ YUHIIE IGLIY llCHIIl:U JCiIIIY \.-HCHI JIIC dancu IIIC oL ¥Wuwuhing o IIII.CIL.)\.CH lil

doing a lateral move to PA/PC /PG to the fourth floor duie to department needing a clerk ! asked her who gave her
my name she teld me Sylvie Leang which is her secretary she said she talk to two of the clarks and 1 told her flat out
no which was Alina and Susan it feels really strange that she is asking me about this fateral move due to all the stuff
that has been happening lately with my supervisor screaming at me and then mefeeling ke I'm working in a hostile
enviranment because now people are not speaking to me because of the screaming that my supervisor did on
Friday, April 5 2019 she assured me that it had nothing to do with anything that | have previously been dealing with
hecause | didn’t mention my supervisor and screamed at me ms Jeannie And | asked her what made her ask me 7
about the lateral move she said | looked like a person that is approachable so 1 told her theonly way | would If they
pay me five 1o ten dollars more than what § 2lso without me being on probation and their permanent position but
apparently that wasn't the reason | feel that this is aH connected to my supervisor screaming at me now they want
me to be moved that's what | feel. '

Sent from my iPhone
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Winstan, Stephanie (HSA)
From: o Stephanle Winston _

Sent: . o . Wednesday, July 17, 2019 12:36 PM
To: Ny " Winston, Stephanie (HSA) :
Subject: . : Today Is July 8 | take Junch between 12 and 1230;1ngle sits on the..,

This messagé is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.

Today js July 8 I take lunch between 12 and-1230 jingle sits 6n.the end where [ was coming from the restaurantso |
see her first she was looking at me like she was ready to beat me down so | look back at her and we stare at each
other for a good minute but | felt more ‘threatened there anythmg else, as though she's ready to fight type mode -
scmeone needs ta talk to her because she’s already heen taEked to about touching and putting her hands on my face
and my hair and every since then she does not speek to at all this looking at me like she is feady to fight me needs to
stop | am not here to be ﬂghtmg anyone or getting Intimidated by anyone hecause | reparted that they did & sexual
harassment thing towards me this is documentation | also reported it to Miss Saba so she should definitely be -
repotted to EEO an | also reported this to Mark the very next day p[ease help me to ma this mappropriate eonduct

_ stop towards me .

Sent from my iPhone
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EXHIBIT D

CSC Notice of Receipt of Appeal and Acknowledgement Letter to Stephanie Winston, dated
September July 30, 2019
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FLIZABETH SALVESON
PRESIENT

KATE FAVETTI
VICE PRESIDENT

DOUGLAS S. CM
COMMISSIONER

F.X. CROWLEY
COMMISSIONER

MICHAEL L. BROWN
EXECUTIVE OFFICER

CIvIL SERVICE COMMISSION
CITY AND COUNTY OF SAN FRANCISCO

LONDON N, BREED

MAYOR
NOTICE OF RECEIPT OF A?PEAL
DATE: July 30, 2019
REGISTER NO:  0184-19-6
APPELLANT: STEPHANIE WINSTON
Micki Callahan
Human Resources Director

Department of Human Resowtces
1 South Van Ness Avenue, 4% Floor
San Francisco, CA 94103

Dear Ms. Callahan!

The Civil Service Commission has received the attached lefter from
Stephanic Winston, appealing the Human Resources Director’s decision to
administratively close without further investigation her discrimination complaint,
EEO File No. 3092. Your review and action are required.

If this matter is not timely or appropriate, please submit CSC Form 13
“Action Request on Pending Appeal/Request,” with supporting information and
documentation to my attention at 25 Van Ness Avenue, Suite 720, San Francisco,
CA 94102, CSC Form 13 is available on the Civil Service Comumission’s website
at www. sfgov org/leSermc e under “Forms.”

In the event that Stephanie Winston’s appeal is timely and appropriate, the
department is required to submit a staff report in response to the appeal within sixty
(60) days so that the matter may be resolved in a timely manner. Accordingly, the
staff report is due no later than 11 a.m. on October 10, 2019 so that it may be
heard by the Civil Service Commission at its meeting tentatively scheduled on
October 21, 2019. If you will be unable to transmit the staff report by the October
10 deadline, or if required departmental representatives will not be available to
aftend the October 21% meeting, please notify me by use of CSC Form 13 as soon
as possible, with information regarding the reason for the postponement and a
proposed alternate submission and/or hearing date.

“You may contact me at Michael Brown@sfgov.org or (415) 252-3250 if you have

any questions. For more information regarding staff report requirements,

25 VAN NESS AVENUE, SUITE 720 @ SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94102-6035 @ (415) 252-3247 ® FAX (415) 252-3260 ® www.sfgov.orgheivilservice/



Appellant: S__tephanie Winston
July 30, 2019
Page 2 of 2

meeting procedures or future meeting dates, please visit the Commission’s website at
www.sfgov.org/CivilService.

Sincerely,

CIVIL SERVICE COMMISSION

WMZM L Feces

MICHAEL L. BROWN

Execntive Officer

Attachment

Ce:  Susan Gard, Department of Human Resoufces
Kate Howard, Department of Human Resources
Linda Simon, Department of Human Resources
Matthew Valdez, Department of Human Resources
Jeanne Buick, Department of Human Resources
Luenna Kim, Human Services Agency
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ELIZABETH SALVESON
PRESIDENT

KATE FAVETTI

“VICE PRESIDENT

DOUGLAS 8, CHAN

COMMISSIONER

F.X. CROWLEY
COMMISSIONTR

MICHAEL L. BROWN
EXECUTIVE OFEICER

CivIL SERVICE COMMISSION
C1TY AND COUNTY OF SAN FRANCISCO

LONDOX N. BREED o
MAYOR Sent vid U.5. Mail and Email

July 30,2019

Stephanie Wingston

Subjeﬁt: ' Register No. 0184-19-6: Appealing the Human Resources Director’s
decision fo Administratively Close Without Further: Investlgatmn your
Discrimination Complaint, EEO File No. 3092.

Dear Stephanie Winstosi:

Thls igin; response to your appeal subniitted to the Civil Service Gommission on July 29
2019 appealmg the Human Resources Direcfor’s decision to admmmtratlvcly close without
further investigation your discrithination complamt EEOQ File No. 3092, Yourappeal has been
forwatded to the Department of Human Resources for investigation and response to the-Civil
Service Commission,

If yout appeal is timely and appropnate, the department will sabinit its staff report on
this mattef fo the Civil Sefvice Commission in the near futire to réquest that it be scheduled for
heating, The Civil S8ervice Ciomfiission genetally meéts on the 1stand 3rd Mondays of esch
morith. You will receive ndtice of fhe esting and the departrment’s staff fepott on your app eal
two Fridays before the hearmg dafe via maﬂ a5 you have fequested on your appeal foii, A
hard copy of the teport will a ' ' review at the Commission’s offices located

at 25 Van Ness Aveniie, Suite 720, San Franciseo, C

In the meantime; you may wish to compile any additional information you would like:to
submit to the Commissjon in support of yout position. The deadline for receipt in the

- Commission office of any additional information you may wish to submit is 5:00 p.m., on the

Tuesday preceding the meeting date (note that the Commission requires an.original and nine
copies of any supplemental/rebuttal materials you wish to subniit—all double-sided, hole-
punched, paper—chpped and numbered), Pleaseé he-siwe 1o redact your subriission for any
confidential or sénsitive lnfofmation (e.g., home addresses, hotie ot cellilar phone humbérs,
social security numbers, dates of birth, ete.), as it will be considered a public docurient.

You may contact me by email af Michael. Brown@stizoviorg or by phione at (415) 252—
3247 if you have.any questions, You may also access the Civil Service Commission’s meetmg
calendar, and information regarding staff reports and meetmg procedures, on the Commission’s
website at www.sfgoviorg/ClvilService.

Si:ﬁce‘rely;
CIVIL SERVICE COMMISSION
o Y e

MICHARL L, BROWN
Executive Officer

Cor Micki ‘Callahan; Departrent of Hmman Resoutces
Kste Howard, Department of Huiman Resources
Susan'Gaid, Depaitient of Eumdh Késouirces
Jeanne Buick, Department of Human Resources
Linda Simon, Departrient of Humman Resources
Matthew Valdez, Department of Hurdan Resoiirces
Luenina Kifm, Human Sérvices Agenty

25 VAN NESS AVENUE, SUITE 720 ® SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94102-6033 ® (415) 2523247 ® FAX (415) 252-3260 ® wivwisfgov.org/civilservice!



EXHIBIT B

Email thread showing mediation attempts with Carol Wright
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Archived: Monday, February 24, 2020 4:10:32 PM
Importance: Low :
Attachments: image001.png ;

From: Kim, Luenna (HSA) <luenna.kim@sfgov.org>
Sent: Wednesday, December 18, 2019 6:11 PM
To: King, Asa (HSA) <asa.king@sfgov.org>
Subject: FW. Mediation

From: Callahan, Micki (HRD) <micki.callahan@sfgov.org>
Date: Wednesday, Dec 18, 201-9, 2:07 PM

To: Gail Byrdsong <Gail.Byrdsong@seiu1021.org>

Cc: < >, Winston, Stephanie (HSA) <
stephanie.winston@sfgov.org>, Isen, Carol (HRD) <carol.isen@sfgov.org>, Buick, Jeanne
(HRD) <jeanne.buick@sfgov.org>, Kim, Luenna (HSA) <luenna.kim@sfgov.org>

Subject: RE: Mediation

Hello Galil,

| am copying in Employee Relations Director Carol Isen. The Employee Relations Division
will review the matter with the department. ’

DHR-6@1.5x
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Micki Callahan

Human Resources Director

(she, her, Hers)

Department of Human Resources
One South Van Ness Ave., 4t Floor
San Franciscq, CA 94103

Phone:; (415) 557-4845

Website: www.sfdhr.org

Connecting People with Purpose

From: Gail Byrdsong <Gail.Byrdsong@seiu1021.org>

Sent: Wednesday, December 18, 2019 1:07.PM

To: Callahan, Micki (HRD} <micki.callahan@sfgov.org> .
Cc: _ : Winston, Stephanie (HSA) <
stephanie winston@sfgov.org>

Subject: Fwd: Mediation

I am forwarding this conversation; as it seems Micki's email address was incorrect.
Thank you,

Gail Byrdsong

SEIU 1021 Field Representative

350 Rhode Island St., Ste. 100, South

San Francisco, CA 94103

gail.byrdsong@seiu1021.org

(415) 361-1994
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MRC/Member Resource Center
1-877-687-1021 .

“I am no longer accepting things I cannot change... am changing things | can no
longer accept”. (Angela Davis)

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Winston, Stephanie (HSA)" <stephanie.winston@sfgov.org>

Date: December 18, 2019 at 12:53:34 PM PST

To: CAROL WRIGHT <

Cc: Gail Byrdsong <Gail.Byrdsong@seiu1021.org>, "Collahan.micki@sfgov.org” <
Collahan.micki@sfgov.org>

Subject: RE: Mediation

Carol look when my union rep tells.you anything in regards to my case she has my
permission’] trust her an she can speak for me anytime, so what she has told you still
stands '

It seems to me you are the one trying to:pressure us in doing this sooner | thought
when Gail an spoke to you last week that we were clear because | told you that | have
death in my family ECT, | fell this is a money thing with you like your only here to milk
the cow meaning the city I'm already uncomfortable with you an so your process and |
really don’t trust you I'm requesting that they hired someone else.

From: CAROL WRIGHT< .

Sent: Wednesday, December 18, 2019 10:54 AM

- To: Winston, Stephanie (HSA) <stephanie.winston@sfgov.org>
Cc: Gail Byrdsong <gail.byrdsong@seiu1021.org>

Subject: Re: Mediation
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Hello Stephanie:

As you requested, | am continuing to include both you and Gail on all of my
correspondence related to scheduling this mediation. As you can see below, Gail has
stated that she's not able to schedule a whole day for mediation. As I've described
below, in circumstances like these, it is my process and my practice to schedule 2
sessions on one day in order to create the best environment for a successful
mediation. With this in mind, I'd like to outline the options as | see them:

1. Schedule 2 mediation sessions as I've described below on a date that you're
available. Gail can be present for as long as she's able.

2. Schedule 2 mediation sessions as ['ve described below on a date that you're
available. You may secure another union representative who is able to attend the
entire session, if you are willing and able to do so.

. 3. Schedule 2 mediation sessions as I've described below on a date that you're
available, without a union rep.

4. Decline to mediate.

Stephanie, the decision is yours, and | look forward to receiving your decision.

Sincerely,

Carol
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On Tuesday, December 17, 2019, 04:04:08 PM PST, Gail Byrdsong <
gail.byrdsong@seiu1021.org> wrote: ‘

Unfortunately, my schedule will never allow for a full day mediation. And to be honest |
think it would be quite overwhelming and stressful for both parties to be in a mediation
all day. )

Thank you,

Gail Byrdsong

SEIU 1021 Field Representative

350 Rhode Island St., Ste. 100, South

San Francisco, CA 94103

gail.byrdsong@seiu1021.0rg

(415) 361-1994
MRC/Member Resource Center
1-877-687-1021

“l am no longer accepting things | cannot charfge..,l am changing things I can no
longer accept”. (Angela Davis) '

On Dec 17, 2019, at 3:16 PM, CAROL WRIGHT <wright2517 @sbcglobal net> wrote:

Every mediation is different, and every process is a little different. This is the
process that | use, and I've found it to work well. On rare occasions, less than 2
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hours are needed. In most cases a mediation takes about 3 hours, and sometimes
as many as 8. | am very hopeful that this case proves to be an exceptional situation
that requires less than 2 hours. However, given the logistics and the amount of time
that has passed, | think it's prudent to set aside one full day to resolve this matter.

Carol

Sent from my iPhone

On Dec 17, 2019, at 3:04 PM, Gail Byrdsong <Gail.Byrdsong@seiu1021.org>
wrote:

Hi Carol. | do not have a‘full day for. any mediations. Mediations that | have
gﬁzg involved in usually takes 2 hours or less? Why is a full day need for this
Thank you,

(Gait Byrdsong

SEIU 1021 Field Representative

350 Rhode Island St., Ste. 100, South
Sén Francisco, CA 94103

gail.byrdsona@seiu1021.org

(415) 361-1994
MRC/Member Resource Center
1-877-687-1021

“I am no longer accepting things | cannot change...l am changing things |
can no longer accept”. (Angela Davis)
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On Dec 17, 2019, at 2:47 PM, CAROL WRIGHT <
wrote: '

Hi Gail: Do you have a full day available on January 21-23, or 27-317

Sent from my iPhone

On Dec 17, 2019, at 2:28 PM, Gail Byrdsong <
Gail.Byrdsong@seiu1021.org> wrole:

Hi Carol. January 9th from 1-3. Works best for me. However, | will
need to leave that day by 3:30 for another appomtment Please let me
know if this works.

Thank you,

Gail Byrdsong

SEIU 1021 Field_Represéntaﬁve

350 Rhode Island St., Ste. 100, South
San Francisco, CA 94103

gail.byrdsongi@seiu1021.org

(415) 361-1994
MRC/Member Resource Center
1-877-687-1021

“I am no longer accepting things | cannot change...l am changmg
thmgs I can no longer accept”. (Angela Davis)
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On Dec 17. 2019, at 2:14 PM, CAROL WRIGHT <~
... wrote:

Stephanie and Gail:

As a foIEow—u.p to Friday’s email, here are some dates that I'm
avatilable in January.

Tuesday, January 7 through Friday, January 10, 2020.

I recommend that we schedule our first meeting for 9:00 a.m - noon,
and a second session for 2:00 - 5:00 p.m., if necessary. This will
minimize my travel time and ensure us enough time to complete the
process in one day.

Please let me know which dates, if any, will work best for you. Feel
free to reach out to me with any guestions or concerns.

Best Regards,

Carol

Sent from my iPhone

On Dec 13, 2019, at 3:29 PM, CAROL WRIGHT <
wrote:
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G ail and Stephanie:

Thanks for making the time for our conversation today. After our
call, 1 hung up the phone, took a breath, and realized that the
timing doesn’t feel right. Your point, Gail, about the stress of the
holiday season, resonates with me. If the two of you are okay with
delaying this mediation until January, then | think that's the better
way to go. | think that everyone will feel more relaxed and able to
focus after the holidays. Please let me know if you agree with this
plan. At this point, I'm pushing the pause button on my travel
arrangements.

Sincerely,

Carol

Sent from my iPhone

On Dec 13, 2019, at 11:32 AM, Gail Byrdsong <
Gail.Byrdsong@seiu1021.org> wrate:

(415) 361-1994
Thank you,
Gail Byrdsong
SEIU 1021 Field Representative
350 Rhode Island St., Ste. 100, South
S'f\n Francisco, CA 94103 -

gail.byrdsong@seiu1021 .orq

(415) 361-1994
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MRC/Member Resource Center
1-877-687-1021

“l am no longer accepting things | cannot change...l am
changing things | can no longer accept”. (Angela Davis)

On Dec 13, 2019, at 11:17 AM, CAROL WRIGHT «
- > wrote:

Thank you Galil. Yes, this is an unusual situation for me as
well. However, we're working with a very tight timeframe
and | think that much can be accomplished through a phone
call. As I've mentioned to Stephanie, I'd like fo scheduie the
mediation for Monday, December 16 or Tuesday, December
17. The purpose of the phone call is to pin down the date
and discuss your role in the mediation process. It's my
understanding that Stephanie wants to be on the call as
well. | would be happy to call you both at 2:35 and I'll be
available until 3:00. Gail, please let me know the best
number to reach you.

Carol

Sent from my iPhone

On Dec 13, 2019, at 10:46 AM, Gail Byrdsong <
Gail.Byrdsong@seiu1021.org> wrote:

Hi Stephanie. That is unusual? But she can give me
a call after 2:30 this afternoon.

054



Thank you,

Gail Byrdsong

SEIU 1021 Field Representative |
350 Rhode Isiand St., Ste. 100, South
San Francisco, CA 94103

gail.byrdsong@seiu1021.org’

~ (415) 361-1994 |

MRC/Member Resource Centér

1-877-687-1021

“I am no longer accepting things I cannot chahgé.,,l

am changing things I can no longer accept"
(Angela Davis}

On Dec 13, 2019, at 10:13 AM, Winston, Stephanie
(HSA) <ste‘phanie.winston@sfqov.orq> wrote:

Good morning Gail Ms. Carol would like to have a
telephone conversation with you and | before we all
meet what is your available time’?

From: CAROL WRIGHT <

Sent: Thursday, December 12, 2018 6:00 PM
- To: Winston, Stephanie (HSA) <

stephanie.winston@sfgov.org>

Subject: Re: Mediation
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Ckay

Sent from my iPhone

On Dec 12, 2019, at 4:39 PM, Winston, Stephanie
(HSA) <stephanie.winston@sfgov.org> wrote:

| wiil have to see when my union rep is available, |
will let you know.

From: CAROL WRIGHT <

Sent: Thursday, December 12, 2019 3:04 PM
To: Winston, Stephanie (HSA) <
stephanie.winston@sfgov.org>

Subject: Re: Mediation

That's great Stephanie. As part of the process, I'd
like to schedule a phone conversation with you
and your union rep before we hold the mediation
session. | believe that your employer will allow
you time away from work to have this call.

Are you and your rep available to hold the
mediation next week on Monday, December 16,
or Tuesday, December 177 If so, | will check with
Mark for his availability. ' '

I'm looking forward to moving forward with you.
Carol

Sent from my iPhone
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On Dec 12, 2019, at 1:12 PM, Winston,
Stephanie (HSA) <stephanie.winston@sfgov.org>
wrote:

Ok Ms. Carol set it up | will do the mediations
with you and my union rep an Mark, and | will
keep my union rep in the loop please.

From: CAROL WRIGHT <

- >

Sent: Thursday, December 12, 2019 7:55 AM
To: Winston, Stephanie (HSA) <
stephanie.winston@sfgov.org>

Subject: Re: Mediation

Good Morning Stephanie:

| appreciate you taking the time to talk to me
yesterday, and | hope | was able to answer all
of your questions. As we agreed, | look
forward to hearing your decision today as to
whether or not you choose to participate in a
mediation session with Mark. If's my intention
to report back to my employer by the end of
the day that the mediation is moving forward
or that the process has come to an end. I'd
also like to renew my offer fo talk to you and
your union rep in order to assist you in making
that decision. Please feel free to contact me
with any guestions or concerns about the
mediation process that | can help you with.

Sincerely,

Carol
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On Monday, December 9, 2018, 12: 34 G9 PM
PST. CAROLWRIGHT <« = !
[ SR * wrote:

Perfect! I'll call you then.

Sent from my iPhone

> 0On Dec 9, 2019, at 11:37 AM, Winsion,
Stephanie (HSA) < '
stephanie.winston@sfgov.org> wrote:

>

> Wednesday at 3pm.

o>

> -—-QOriginal Message-——--

> From: CAROL WRIGHT <

> Sent; Monday, December 9, 2019 9:23 AM
> To: Winston, Stephanie (HSA) <
stephanie.winston@sfgov.org>

> Subject: Re: Mediation _

- .

> Good to hear. What's your availability this
week?

>

> Sent from my iPhone

> .

>> 0On Dec 8, 2019, at 8:59 AM, Winston,
Stephanie (HSA) <
stephanie.winston@sfgov.org> wrote:

> _

>> QOkay an thank you so much an yes

everything worked out.
>

>> From: CAROL WRIGHT < "7

>> Sent: Friday, December 6, 2019 3.07 PM
>> To: Winston, Stephanie (HSA) <*
stephanie.winston@sfgov.org>

>> Subject: Re: Mediation
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e

>> Hi Stephanie:

> :

>> I'm sorry we weren't able to talk today. |
hope you're able to get your emergency
resolved. It sounds like you're in a tough spot
and | wish you the best. Let's try to connect
next week. | should have time any day except
Tuesday. Please let me know what works best
for you. '

>

>> Thanks!

>> Garol

>

>> Sent from my iPhone

>

>>> On Dec 5, 2019, at 2:52 PM, Winston,
Stephanie (HSA) <
stephanie . winston@sfgov.org> wrote:

P

>>> Give me a call 9169979503

g

D Original Message-——--

>>> From: CAROL WRIGHT <

>>> Sent: Thursday, December 5, 2019 11:42
AM

>>> To: Winston, Stephanie (HSA) <
stephanie.winston@sfgov.org>

>>> Subject: Mediation

>

>>>

>>> This message is from outside the City
email system. Do not open links or
attachments from untrusted sources.

P

e

>

>>> Hello Ms. Winston:

=2 ,

>>> | am the mediator assigned to your case.
f'd like to schedule a 1-hour confidential phone
meeting with you to discuss your case. |
wonder if you are available tomorrow between
11:00 a.m. and 3:00 p.m. to discuss the
mediation process and help me understand
the nature of your dispute.
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>

>>> |f s0, please let me know the best time
and phone number to contact you.
-

>>> [f tomorrow doesn’t work, please provide

me some more convenient dates and times for

next week.
p=ep- ]

>>> | look forward to your response.

>>>

>>> Sincerely,

>>> Carol Wright

>>> Mediator, Facilitator, Trainer

>>> CPS HR Consulting

>>> (916)215-0183

e

>>> Sent from my iPhone

>>>

>

>

>>> CCSF-HSA - All outbound HSA email is
automatically scanned for Pll and PHI by Zix

Email Encryption
>

>
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EXHIBIT C

Email thread showing mediation attempts with Dave Gilb
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Mercado, Ruth (HRD)

From: King, Asa (HSA)

- Sent: Tuesday, January 21, 2020 4:50 PM
To: ‘ ‘ Cueva-Alegria, Carlos (HRD)
Subject: o FW: Mediation

Regarding mediator Dave Gilb

From: Winston, Stephanie {HSA) <stephanie.winston@sfgov.org>
Sent: Monday, January 6, 2020 2:19 Piv

To: King, Asa (HSA) <asa.king@sfgov.org>

Cc: Gail Byrdsong <Gail.Byrdsong @seiul021.org>

Subject: RE: Mediation

[ understand you hired a man as mediator { would prefer it to be a woman.

From: King, Asa (HSA) <asa king@sfeov.org>

Sent: Thursday, December 19, 2019 5:02 PM

To: Gail Byrdsong <Gail.Byrdsong@seiul021.org>; Winstaon, Stephanre (HSA) <stephanie.winston@sfgov.org>
Subject: Mediation

Hi Stephanie and Gail,

[ was informed by Carol Wright that a mutually agréeable time and method was not able to be agreed upon for
mediation to occur. Nevertheless, the Agency would still like to provide Stephanie and Mark the opportunity for
mediation. | will be working to identify another mediator who may be able to facilitate mediation.

Please feel free to suggest a mediator that you think may be a good fit. | will provide an update once [ have more
information. Happy Holidays.

Thanks,

Asa King

Senior Human Resources Analyst

Human Resources, Office of Civil Rights (OCR)

Human Services Agency

T: (415) 557-5797 | F: (415) 355-2429 | asa. k:ng@sfgov org
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EXHIBIT D

Email thread showing mediation attempts with Michele Modena
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Mercado, Ruth (HRD)

From: ’ King, Asa (HSA)

Sent: : " Woednesday, January 29, 2020 4:49 PM
To: Cueva-Alegria, Carlos (HRD)

Subject: Stephanie Winston Mediation

Hi Carlos,

I was able to get a contract executed with a 3rd mediator to provide mediation to Stephanie Winston and Mark

Zeiter. After getting an agreement from Stephanie and Gail Brydsong, her union representative to attempt mediation
‘with Michele Modena, | received the message below from Stephanie after Michele sent an introductory message to
her. | called Gail today to get more information about this change in Stephanie’s willingness to participate in

mediation. (i have not received a cali back yet.] As | stated at the Civii Service Commission meeting, there has been a
continued pattern of Stephanie agreeing to mediation and then rejecting it. | will let you know if | hear anything further,
but for now | will consider this the third rejection and not pursue contracting any additional mediators.

Thanks,
Asa

From: Winston, Stephanie {HSA} <stephanie.winston@sfgov.org>

Sent: Wednesday, January 29, 2020 4:23 PM

To: Michele Modena <michelemod@mac.com>

Cc: Gail Byrdsong <Gail.Byrdsong@seiul1021.0rg>; King, Asa {HSA) <asa.king@sfgov.org>
Subject: RE: Mediation services

Yaur process will not work for me, | feel your process is being forced an me to except someone

Apaology an forgive and forget which is not something I'm, willing to do you have no idea what | have been through an
what I'm

Still gging through working in a hostile environment you don’t know me an have not reach out to me or to get to know
what has happen so No

This is not a solution for me.

From: Michele Modena <michelemod@mac.com>
Sent; Tuesday, January 28, 2020 5:49 PM

To: Winston, Stephanie (HSA) <stephanie.winston@sfgov.org>; Zeiter, Mark (HSA) <Mark.Zeiter@sfgov.org>
Cc: Gail.Byrdsong@seiull2l.org; King, Asa (HSA) <asa.king@sfgov.org>

Subject: Mediation services '

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.

HSA has asked me to meet with the two of you to see if I can help you move through issues rising from a work
interaction. The purpose of this email is to introduce myself and to begin the process that will lead to our
meeting.
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First, T always approach mediations, facilitations or negotiations with an interest based problem solving
approach. 1 found a short, good article on Interest based problem solving and I'd like you both to read the

" article (the link is at the end of this email).

‘Second, once you’ve read this email and the article, there is homework for you to do listed in | this emall (sorry,
it’s not long, but it is necessary).

Third, a general overview for you of how I want to work with you on this matter:

1. GROUND RULES: Ground rules are the first thing I want to establish. The article lists them last, but they
.are first for me.

Here are the simple ground rules from the article, worth repeating here:

« Focus on the issue, not personalities.

+ Share information fully and eaﬁy.

« Listen actively.

« Work hard to meet interests, not sell positions.

o Be open to options.

e Look for ways to build trust.
This process works only if we really do work to stay open and listen to each other. My experience with this
process and parties who have absolutely no trust in each other prior to the process, has been nothing short of eye

opening. If we really do follow the ground rules, we really can make progress (see the true story at the end of
this email). '

So, can you both commit to the ground rules above? I hope the answer is a definite yes.

I would also add a few more: no cell phones; one person spéaks at a time; we keep to time lines (which
will be decided when I set the agenda for our meeting), and consensus decision making (since there are
only two of you, that seems strange, but I’ll explain when we meet).

2. INTERESTS: You’ll note that the article starts with identifying your interests, as opposed to positions. Can
you both take a few minutes to jot down what your interests are? Ithink the article does a fairly good job
providing examples.

Please email me your interests when you have them completed, so I’ll be able to review them ahead of our

meeting. DO NOT SHARE THEM WITH EACH OTHER RIGHT NOW. Twill ask you to share your
interests with each other when we meet.
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Taking the time now to think about your interests and sending them to me in advance will help start our
conversation when we meet. I will ask you to explain your interests when we meet and I’lf likely ask
probing questions to make sure that each of you understands the other’s interest.

3. DATA SHARING: [s there data that needs to be? [ don’t know right now since I don’t know much about the
initial interaction or what’s happened since then. The more information you can share with me and eventually,
with each other, the better. I'm not sure if you are all on the same page regarding the facts of the initial
interaction, so I’d like a brief narrative of what you think happened. Remember, I know nothing. No need to
write everything, but give me what you think is important for me to know. '

PLEASE SEND ME WHAT YOU THINK THE IMPORTANT FACTS ARE SEPARATELY SO I CAN EVALUATE
THE SITUATION. ALTERNATIVELY, IF YOU WOULD LIKE TO TALK TO ME PERSONALLY, PLEASE LET
ME KNOW AND WE CAN ARRANGE A TIME TO TALK ON THE PHONE.

Once I've reviewed what you send to me (or spoken to you), I can see if I can come up with some facts we
can all agree to and present them in a way that you both can agree is fair and objective.

4. TIME OF THE MEETING: After I get the information, we will set a date, and a starting time and an ending
time for the day we meet, and then I’ll set a time line for discussions so we don’t get bogged down. I will
prepare the agenda after I get an idea of what we will need to be discussing. That will depend on the number of
interests we need to go over.

HOMEWORK:

Read the article and start jotting down your interests. Think about how you would articulate your interests to
someone who doesn’t know anything about the situation. In interest based problem solving, you can’t assume
that the person you are problem solving with understands where you are coming from with your interest, or
why. This process really calls on us to get underneath what we want (our “position”) to figure out why we want
it. When we can name why we want something, there are often options that present themselves.

As promised, a short, true story on the power of Interest Based problem solving. Many year$ ago, I was
negotiating with a union (SEIU) that represented janitors at the San Francisco Unified School District. They
presented a proposal (“position™) that janitors would not empty garbage cans. The proposal made absolutely no
sense to me and my team and truthfully, made us angry; what in the world were we paying janitors for if they
didn’t want to empty garbage cans?

I decided to ask one of the janitors — a woman on the team who hardly spoke, since English was not her first
language — what was going on behind the proposal — the “why" of it. And then she told us that in some
schools, after the garbage was emptied in the big garbage container bin, principals wanted janitors to then sort
through the refuse to do recycling. When we found out the “why” behind the proposal, we understood what had
seemed like a really ridiculous proposal wasn’t ridiculous at all. Making janitors climb into a bin and then sort
through trash? No. We decided right there that our better option was to instruct principals not to make janitors
do any of that sort of work, and empowered the union to file a grievance if anyone made janitor “sort” through
trash. '
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The combination of establishing “why", deep listening, understanding, and then discussing the problem, went a
long way to gaining trust — and resolving at least this particular problem. It felt positive, it felt like progress,

- and that felt good to everyone involved.

As soon as I hear from you regarding your narrative on what happened and what your interests ate, I can
schedule something relatively quickly so we can meet. While I’d like to meet with you as soon as possible, 1
can only move as quickly as you provide me with the information I've requested. I’d appreciate getting your
input (or talking to you) by Sunday night at 5 pm, so I can determine next steps.

If you have questions in the meantime, please let me know. 1 appreciate the opportunity to listen to you both
and to try to help resolve the issues you raise in a way that respects the both of you.

Thanks.

 https://www.Ilmpartnership.org/stories/six-tips-successful-interest-based-problem-solving
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EXHIBIT E

Email thread showing mediation attempts with Winston in 2019
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Mercado, Ruth (HRD)

 From: King, Asa (HSA)

Sent: ‘Thursday, September 12, 2019 2:39 PM
To: ‘ . Cueva-Alegria, Carlos (HRD)

Subject: FW. Stephanie Winston - Incident Report
Hi Carlos,

Please see the email below regarding Ms. Winston’s unwillingness to participate in mediation unless Mr. Zeiter first
apologized for his actions. In addition, when I spoke to Ms, Winston yesterday, she reiterated that she did not want to
participate in mediation. Mr. Zeiter has denied yelling at Ms. Winston and therefore has not offered an apology for the
alleged behavior but stated that he was willing to participate in mediation.

Thanks,

Asa King -

Senior Human Resources Analyst

Human Resources, Office of Civil Rights {OCR)

Human Services Agency

T: (415) 557-5797 | F: (415) 355-2429 | asa.king@sfgov.org

- 1650 Mission Street, 2nd Floor, San Francisco California 94120

From Law, Chun Y[n {HSA) <ChunYin.Law@sfgov.org>
Sent: Maonday, May 13, 2019 10:44 PM

To: King, Asa (HSA) <asa.king@sfgov.org>

Subject: RE: Stephanie Winston - Incident Report

Dear Asa,

Hugh and | are scheduled to meet with Stephanie this Thursday.

[nitially Stephanie refused to meet without Union Rep but |- told her this is only a meeting to talk so no
Union Rep is needed. She did not agree but at the end, she was okay.

Anyway, she did tell me that she is unwilling to meet with Mark unless Mark apologize to her first. But
| told her we will talk more this Thursday. :

She did attend Excel Level 1 training but the trainer told me {o have Stephanie take Excel Leve! 1
again which | will help her sign up for next month.

| hope to give you more details after our Thursday rheeting.
Thank you

Chun Yin

Sent with BlackBerry Work
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From: "King, Asa (HSA)" <asa.king(@sfgov.org>

Sent: May 9, 2019 4:56 PM

To: "Law, Chun Yin (HSA)" <ChunYin.Law{@sfgov.org>
Subject: RE: Stephanie Winston - Incident Report

Hi Chun Yin,
lust checking to see if you had a chance to meet with Stephanie.
Thanks,

Asa

From: King, Asa {HSA)

Sent: Thursday, May 2, 2019 11:14 AM
To: Law, Chun Yin {H5A) <chunyinlaw@sfgov.org>; Deleon, Andrea {HSA) <andrea.deleon@sfgov.org>

Cc: Zeiter, Mark (HSA) <mark.zeiter@sfgov.org>; Chung, Sally (HSA) <sally.chung@sfgov.org>; Wang, Hugh (HSA)
<hugh.wang@sfgov.org>

Subject: RE: Stephanie Winston - Incident Report

Hi Chun Yin,

| met with Stephanie and her union representative last week to discuss her complaint regarding the interaction she had
with Mark on April 5. Stephanie has requested to have a facilitated conversation with Mark. She requested to have her
union representative present at the meeting, however this is not the type of meeting that permits union

representation. Please meet with Stephanie and let her know that you will coordinate her having a facilitated
conversation with Mark without her union representative present. You can contact the Employee Assistance Program at
{415) 554-0610to have one of their staff members present for the conversation or get suggestions for facilitating the
conversation without their staff present. '

Prior to the meeting with Mark, please let Stephanie know that you spoke to other employees who witnessed the
interaction between her and Mark on April 5 and they did not share her view that Mark yelled at her. Also, get more
information about the incident on April 24 to better understand her view about what happenead.

Please follow up with Andrea about the performance issues that Stephanie has been having. It will be impaortant to
continue to document the performance issues that you previcusly mentioned to me, such as Stephanie missing trainings
and making scanning erraors, in addition to any new concerns.

{et's stay in communication about this issue. Please give me a call if you have any questions or concerns.
Thanks,

Asa King

Senior Human Resources Analyst

Human Resources, Office of Civil Rights {OCR)

Human Services Agency

T: (415) 557-5797 | F: (415) 355-2429 | asa.king@sfgov.org
1650 Mission Street, 2nd Floor, San Francisco California 94120
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. From: Law, Chun Yin (HSA) <ChunYin.Law@sfgov.org>

Sent: Wednesday, May 1, 2019 4:28 PM

To: King, Asa (HSA) <asa.king@sfgov.org>; Deleon, Andrea (HSA} <andrea.deleon@sfgov.org>

Cc: Zeiter, Mark (HSA) <Mark.Zelter@sfgov.org>; Chung, Sally {HSA} <sally.chung@sfgov.org>; Wang, Hugh (HSA)

<Hugh.Wang@sfgov.org>
Subject: Stephanie Winston - Incident Report

Dear Asa and Andrea,

I just want to forward you the following incident report from a staff regarding Stephanie Winston.
We are continuing to work with Stephanie. -

Please let me know if there is anything else | need to do. Thank you,

Chun Yin Law (N300)
In-Home Supportive Services
Section Manager

This message and attachments are solely for the intended recipient and may contain confidential information. If you are
not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, use or distribution of this message and any attachments is prohibited.
If you have received this communication in error, please notify sender by reply e-mail immediately and permanently delete
this message and any attachments.

From: Burgos, Rosette (HSA} <rosette.burgos@sfgov.org>
Sent: Wednesday, April 24, 2019 4:31 PM

To: Law, Chun Yin (HSA) <ChunYin.law@sfgov.org>

Subject: incident report

Hi Chun Yin,

| have an incident report involving an IPAC staff, Gina Miranda and a clerical staff, Stephanie Winston. Per Gina, she was
interacting with a fellow IPAC staff, Irene Cook in the morning of 04/24/2019 and while conversing Gina said “So you're
by yourself?” and suddenly Stephanie interrupted the conversation and commented, “I'm here!” who is two seats apart.
- Afterwards, Gina started hearing Stephanie mumble words against her that made her uncomfortable and decided to end
the conversation and returned back to her cubicle to avoid any conflict.

IJJ‘

Prior to this , Gina has mentioned a past incident that involved the same clerical staff and was reported to Mark Zeiter at
the time. The staff has verbalized that she continue to feel uncomfortable and awkward and samewhat affecting her
work performance since she is trying to distant herself from the particular clerical staff in the workplace. '

At this time, | have advised Gina to aveid any interaction with the clerk involved to prevent future conflict.
Please advise what step/action needed to be taken in relation to this issue.

Thank you.

Rosette Burgos,N3A4
Acting Social Work Supervisor
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Independent Provider Assistance Center
In Home Supportive Services

City and County of San Francisco
415-557-5708 phone

415-557-6200 main number
415-557-5813 fax
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EXHIBIT F

Email thread showing HSA interviews of Winston’s Witnesses
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Mercado, Ruth (HRD)

From: . _ King, Asa (HSA)

Sent: Monday, Navermber 18, 2019 10:37 AM

To: - Cueva-Alegria, Carlos (HRD)

Subject: : FW: On Wednesday June 5, 2019 between 5:15-5:30pm, my supervisor approached...

~~~~~ Original Message--—-

From: Law, Chun Yin (H5A) <ChunYin.Law@sfgov.org>

Sent: Friday, June 7, 2019 10:14 AM

To: King, Asa (HSA) <asa.king@sfgov.org>; Wang, Hugh (HSA) <Mugh.Wang@sfgov.org>

Cc: Nisha, Sharee {HSA} <sharee.nisha@sfgov.org>

Subject: RE: On Wednesday June 5, 2019 between 5:15-5:30pm, my supervisor approache'd...

Dear Asa and Sharee,

| just want to give you a quick update. )

So on May 16th, Hugh and | met with Stephanie about her and Mark incident and what we found out from co-workers
who sit nearby her area.

During the meeting, Stephanie gave us two more witnesses, wha are Maria Morabe {IPAC Staff) and Doris Padilla Barone
{Disaster Manager).

So afterward, Hugh and [ went to talk with Maria and Doris.
According to Maria, she was nowhere near the area at that time so she cannot provide any information.

According Doris, whase office is behind Stephanie's cubical, she heard the conversation. _
Doris stated that even though she can clearly hear that Mark was talking loudly to Stephante, Mark was not screaming at
Stephanie.

" So far, Hugh and | did not have a chance to schedule another appointment with Stephanie to tell her what we found out.

Also | just received an email from Mark Zeiter on 6/6/2019, that Stephanie is refusing to meet one-on-one with Sally and
him.
All our staff have'been conducting routine one-on-one since April 2019,

Thank you,

Chun Yin Law {N300)
In-Home Supportive Services
Section Manager

This message and attachments are solely for the intended recipient and may contain confidential information. if you are
not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, use or distribution of this message and any attachments is
prahihited. If you have received this communication in errar, please notify sender by reply e-mail immediately and
permanently delete this message and any attachments.

--—-0riginal Message-----
From: King, Asa {HSA) <asa.king@sfgov.org>
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Sent: Thursday, June 6, 2019 11:52 AM

To: Wang, Hugh {HSA) <Hugh.Wang@sfgov.org>

Cc: Nisha, Sharee (HSA) <sharee.nisha@sfgov.org>; Law, Chun Yin {(HSA) <ChunYin.Law@sfgov.org>
Subject: RE: On Wednesday June 5, 2019 between 5:15-5:30pm, my supervisor approached...

Hi Hugh,

| touched base with Sharee about this. It is possible to meet about this next week or-is there something urgent that
must be addressed today?

Thanks, -
Asa

From: Wang, Hugh {HSA) <Hugh.Wang@sfgov.org>

Sent: Thursday, June 6, 2019 8:56 AM

To: King, Asa {HSA) <asa.king@sfgov.org>

_ Cc: Nisha, Sharee {HSA) <sharee.nisha@sfgov.org>; Law, Chun Yin (HSA} <ChunYin.Law@sfgov.arg>
Subject: FW: On Wednesday June 5, 2019 between 5:15-5:30pm, my supervisor approached...

Good morning Asa,
Do you have time to meet today and talk about how to address Stephanie concern? . .

I am very concern if we don't address her cancern soon, it will escalate to something else, and we will not be able to
address her performance issues.

Please let me know, and 1 leave at 2:30 pm today.
- Thank you and sorry to bother you for this matter.

Hugh

-~---0Original Message——-

From: Winston, Stephanie (HSA} <stephanie.winston@sfgov.org>

Sent: Thirsday, June 6, 2019 7:33 AM '

" To: Wang, Hugh (HSA) <Hugh.Wang@sfgov.org>

Cc: Chung, Sally (HSA) <sally.chung@sfgov.org>; Law, Chun Yin {HSA) <Chunin. Law@sfgov. org> Gail Byrdsong
<Gail.Byrdsong@seiu1021.0rg>; King, Asa (HSA) <asa.king@sfgov.org>

Subject: FW: On Wednesday June'5, 2019 between 5:15-5:30pm, my supervisor approached...

—-—-Original Message--—-

From: Stephanie Winston <_>

Sent: Wednesday, lune 5, 2019 8:04 PM
To: Winston, Stephanie {HSA} <stephanie. wmston@sfgov org>
Subject: On Wednesday June 5, 2019 between 5:15-5:30pm, my supervisor approached...
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This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.

On Wednesday June 5, 2019 between 5:15-5:30pm, niy supervisor approached me and said Stephanie (in front of
everyone: Irene, lingle, Doris’ door was open, and Israel) and asked me to send him my log from my scanning log. [ said
“ok I'll do that” and then he said it was because were having a one on one tomorrow and that he sent me an email
about it. | said “you did? Something needs to happen befare that meeting happens...” and he said “decline it” as if he
was unaware of the proper mediation procedure, in front of everyone, sarcastically.

My union rep asked her about the follow up for the mediation.

| opened my email and | got a message from the EEO rep stating she is unaware that | was “disciplined” in some type of
way during the meeting regarding the recap of my statement | géve on May 16, 2019. She mentioned the meditation
She did not tell Hugh or Chin Yong about Doris or Regiria heing my witnesses.

i feei iike | am being forced to jump through hoops to get this situation taken care of. As far as i know, there has been no
disciplinary action taken towards Mark who has created a hostile work environment for me, | feel uncomfortable
knowing that this has not been resolved. Additionally, | feel as though | have recently been given double the work which
puts additional stress on me. t do not think it is appropriate to administer a performance evaluation during this time
since there is a current investigation of an EEQ complaint that | filed against him on April 5th.

| would feel more comfortable if he came to me in a way that was canfidential, as one professionally should. Mark is still
able to come to work without being disciplined. At times [ feel unsafe at work because of Mark. 1 fee! as though he is
being protected while ] am having to come to work understress and feel unsafe, as a woman. He has a known history of
screaming at women at the workplace. He has displayed this kind of behavior to me and others before. | feel as though
he intimates me because of the abuse of power he has shown. | fee| as though 1 am not being protected by
management. | gave my statement and that should be enough, yet | am constantly having to provide evidence that |
have witnesses and prove that he harassed me. | feel like my basic rights to do my job at my workplace without
harassment are not being protected.

Respect is due where you give it. That being said, the golden rule is not being applied here. “Treat others how you want
to be treated”.

Sent from my iPhone
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EXHIBIT G

Fmail thread showing prior discussion with Winston regarding de-escalation classes
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Mercado, Ruth (HRD)

From: King, Asa (HSA)

Sent: Monday, October 14, 2019 12:25 PM
To: Cueva-Alegria, Carlos (HRD)
Subject: FW: Stephanie Winston

Follow Up Flag: ' Follow up

Flag Status: . Completed

From Law, Chun Yin {HSA) <ChunYm Law@sfgov org>

Sent: Friday, October 11, 2019 4:12 PM

Ta: King, Asa (HSA) <asa.king@sfgov.org> .

Ce: Blyth-Gaeta, Krista {(HSA) <krista.blyth-gaeta@sfgov.org>; Tran, Sandy (HSA) <Sandy.Tran@sfgov.org>
Subject; RE: Stephanie Winston

Dear Asa,
Thank you for your patience,

1} According to my record, HR and IHSS Management Team had a meeting on 6/10/2019 to discuss about
Stephanie Winston. In that meeting, after looking at the IHSS Organization Chart, together we decided that Mark
Zeiter should no longer provide any supervision to Stephanie Winston since Stephanie is a clerical staff and she
is undeér the direct supervision of Sally Chung (Principle Clerk).

a. | have my one-on-one meeting with Mark every Friday, so on 6/14/2019, | verbally informed Mark
Zeiter that he should no longer provide any supervision to Stephanie Winston and Mark should re-direct
Stephanie to Sally Chung. All communication with Stephanie should go through her supervisor, Sally
Chung.

b. However, since | do not supervise Stephanie, | do not know when did Sally Chung or Hugh Wang
{Section Manager) informed Stephanie about the ahove decision

2) Onaround 3/15/2019, Mark Zeiter and Sally Chung sat down with Stephanie Winston to provide her with the
PAR. One of the goals on the PAR Is to attend De-Escalation class. According to Learning Center, Stephanie

attended De-Escalation training on 5/2/2019

Depatimental Goal #2: {specity)
Enbiancermien of iar skiEs and perh & growih

t M; VMI‘L‘)QM agigriisd byt felensing REVIEW OF PERFORMANCE:
Statervisons Wl dshusiols irgitingy ued Tl with
:‘,‘,’f,’,g}:m‘,‘, i 3. ‘Wiiaton altaf e, frallings, Ma. Wt 1o
CaErealnicn submil Cerificato of Completion ater cach
fragiring 10 NUPEIVISCEY.

2 Hs Wanston wil stend assigned Llnng Suparvisars wil mast mﬁa AR Ao B Rerviser the
3 M’al Wiatston wil) sibmi complelion of Courss information kedrherd and evalinte how
trainiyy ttairing ca be wied by stalf Togetat s
A4 Ms Winstan will mest wih Supawsor - | \Winston and Superyisoss vt oreads ghin lo
Salty Chung B bk Zeiter for post nrporate Tréing infosraton o daity tasks
IntHng meelny

5. Suporvizors will pvalvate leamed
ieeration fran Haming ig e in da#ly
a. park N

Student Record for,

Strphianka:*
L EBHN0 Wnign Sapheds
S!&illl‘l Wmloo Suphazhy T
ASI0(E Yeastn, Steshasly ATl
!»Qdﬂ‘ﬂ'll eton; sllpllm 210
LRIy ‘egten Suphaie  Werd 20
182038 amalin Siphacle

LR uc.;«m!m, mﬁu ATARAG Ptk
g!wx.puv.l Aniang Hisd Andued At

DR Voedsn Simhele v?r_ﬂn-ﬂmiw!ﬁv Shaites Anardes fettire,
ZR7413 Wsitan, Swphien TucEpcadaten FHanfamed Aeden
SI01§ Whtktn Siephariv BB aislin Ansvded detve

078



3) Sally Chung is on Leave and Hugh Wang is no longer with |HSS. So now, Susan Lee is acting on behalf of Sally
Chung and Sandy Tran is acting on behalf of Hugh Wang.

Thank you Asa for your assistance.
! answered the above questions with the best of my knowledge.
Thank you,

- Chun Yin Law (N300)
Pronouns: He/Him/His
In-Home Supportive Services
Section Manager

The San Francisco Department of Aging and Adult Services supports the well-being, safety and independence of adults with
disabilities, older people, and veterans.

This message and attachments are sokely for the intended recipient and may cantain cenfidential information. If you are not the intended recipient,
~ any disclosure, copying, use or distribution of this message and any attachments is prohibited. if you have received this communication in error,
please notify sender by reply e-mai! immediately and permanently delete this message and any attachments,

From: King, Asa (HSA) <asa.king@sfsov.org>

Sent: Monday, October 7, 2019 5:18 PM

To: Law, Chun Yin (HSA) <ChunYin.Law@sfgov.org>
Subject: RE: Stephanie Winston

Hi Chun Yin,

lust to let you know, Stephanie has filed an appeal of DHR decision regard'ing her EEO complaint; therefore a hearing will
be held with the Civil Service Commission on this matter. | already informed Mark because he will receive a letter
informing him. There’s nothing that needs to be done on your end, but [ do need some infermation in preparation of
the hearing. ‘

1. When did Mark stop supervising Stephanie? :

2. When was Stephanie told to attend the De-escalation training? Did she actually attend? If so, when did she
attend? '

3. Mark mentioned that Sally Lamus is currently out on leave. Who is Stephanie’s current supervisor while
Sally is on leave?

Thanks,
Asa

From: Law, Chun Yin (HSA) <ChunYin.Law@sfgov.org>
Sent: Friday, September 20, 2019 2:34 PM
To: King, Asa (HSA) <asa.king@sfgov.org>

Cc: Nisha, Sharee (HSA) <sharee.nisha@sfgov. org>
Subject: RE: Stephanie Winston

Got it.

I just spoke with Mark and told him there is no need to say “Hello” to Stephanie.

But please note, in the past, Stephanie complained to me that she felt discriminated that staff do not say “Hello” to her
and do not acknowledge that she is present.

Thank you,
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Chun Yin Law (N300}

" Pronouns: He/Him/His
In-Home Suppartive Services
Section Manager :

The San Francisco Department of Aging and Adult Services supports the well-being, safety and independzance of adults with
disabilities, older people, and veterans. : ’

This message and attachments are solely for the intended recipient and may.contain canfidential information. If you are not the intended recipient,
any disclosure, copying, use or distribution of this message and any attachments is prohibited. If you have received this communication in error,
please notify sender by reply e-mail immediately and permanently delete this message and any attachments;

From: King, Asa {HSA) <asa.king@sfgov.org>

Sent: Friday, September 20, 2019 11:00 AM

To: Law, Chun Yin (HSA) <ChunYin.Law@sfgov.org>
Cc: Nisha, Sharee {HSA) <sharee.nisha@sfgov.org>
Subject: Stephanie Winsion

Hi Chun Yin,

Stephanie came to HR yesterday and asked that we ask Mark to limit his conversations and interactions with her ta
work-related matters. She stated that when Mark sees her, he says, “Hello, Stephanie” to her in a manner that she feels
is mocking and/or provaking. While | do not see a current need for HR to issue a Cease and Desist Order, it may be easy
enough to give Mark the feedback that Stephanie is not interested in him saying hello to her.

Thanks,

Asa King

Senior Human Resources Analyst

Human Resources, Office of Civil Rights (OCR)}

Human Services Agency

T: (415) 557-5797 | F: (415) 355-2429 | asa.king@sfgov.org
1650 Mission Street, 2nd Floor, San Francisco California 94120
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CIVIL SERVICE COMMISSION REPORT

MEMORANDUM
TO: Civil Service Commission
THROUGH: Micki Callahan, Human Resources Di\fector
Department of Human Resources
FROM: Carlos Cueva Alegria, EEO Programs Senior Sﬁeciali’st
DATE: October 10, 2019
EEO FILE NO: 3092

REGISTER NO: 0184-19-6

APPELLANT: - Stephanie Winston

I AUTHORITY

The San Francisco Charter, Section 10.103 and Civil Service Commission (CSC) Rule 103
provide that the Human Resources Director shall review and resolve complaints of employment
discrimination. Pursuant to CSC Rule 103.3, the CSC shall review and resolve appeals of the
Human Resources Director’s determinations.

II. BACKGROUND

Since September 25, 2017, Stephanie Winston has been employed as a 1404 Clerk with the
City’s Human Services Agency (HSA). Winston is responsible for scanning and uploading
documents. Winston’s supervisor is Sally Lamus, 2907 Eligibility Worker Supervisor, HHSA, and
at the time of the complaint, Winston also reported to Mark Zeiter, 2914 HSA Social Work
Supervisor, HSA.

A, Appellant’s Complaint, EEO File No. 3092

On-May 6, 2019, the Department of Tuman Resources, Equal Employment Opportunity Division
(DHR EEQ) received a “Department Report of Employment Discrimination Complaint” from
Asa King, Office of Civil Rights Analyst at the Human Services Agency (HSA). King reported
Winston’s allegations that Zeiter harassed Winston due to Winston’s race (African American)
and sex (female), and retaliated against Winston for filing a prior EEO complaint, EEO File No.
3015, when on April 5, 2019, Zeiter screamed at Winston and asked if Winston was complaining
about having to delete information to scan a document.
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On June 17, 2019, King reported that Winston alleged Zeiter subjected Winston to retaliation for
reporting the April 5, 2019 incident by increasing Winston’s Workload and giving Winston
additional documents to scan.

B. Hunian Resources Director’s Administrative Closure

In a letter dated June 28, 2019, the Human Resources Director informed Winston that although
Winston’s allegations did not meet the standards for a harassment or retaliation complaint,
Zeiter’s conduct, if true, violated the City’s Respect Policy. The letter also advised Winston that
HSA had taken prompt appropriate action to address the alleged conduct and that HSA would
conduct mediation between Winston and Zeiter to address the concerns Winston raised in the
complaint. As Winston’s allegations did not raise an inference of harassment or retaliation and
HSA took appropriate action to address Zeiter’s alleged conduct, Winston’s complaint was
administratively closed without further investigation.

C. “Winston’s Appeal

On July 29, 2019, Winston appealed the Human Resources Director’s determination. In support
of the appeal, Winston provided statements from other employees to corroborate Winston’s
allegation that Zeiter yelled at Winston. This new information, however, does not change the
Human Resources Director’s determination.

Winston aiso raised four additional allegations of retaliation that were not raised in the initial
complaint; therefore, these allegations are not properly before the Commission. Additionally,
three of these allegations have already been addressed and were administratively closed in a
subsequent complaint, EEQ File No. 3165.

HI.  JSSUE ON APPEAL TO THE CIVIL SERVICE COMMISSION

The issue on appeal is whether the Human Resources Director appropriately administratively
closed Winston’s complaint without conducting further investigation.

IV. INVESTIGATIVE STANDARDS AND ANALYSIS

A, Winston’s Harassment Claim

To warrant further investigation, a harassment complaint must sufficiently allege all of the
following: (1) the appellant was subjected to physical, verbal, or visual conduct on account of
appellant’s membership in a protected category; (2) the conduct was unwelcome; and (3) the
conduct was sufficiently severe or pervasive as to alter the condition of the appellant’s
employment and create an abusive working environment,

Winston alleged that Zeiter harassed Winston due to Winston’s race and sex when Zeiter
screamed at Winston. This conduct was unprofessional, inappropriate, and violated the City’s
Respect Policy if true. Therefore, HSA tock action to address this alleged conduct and reminded
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Zeiter that as a supervisor, Zeiter must model appropriate behavior to subordinates at all times.
Additionally, HSA offered to mediate with Winston and Zeiter, but on September 11,2019, ina
conversation with King, Winston declined to participate in mediation. However, HSA took .
additional action as Winston no longer reports to Zeiter. Nevertheless, Zeiter screaming at
Winston was not objectively related to Winston’s race or sex and Winston did not provide any
information linking the conduct to Winston’s race. The only information Winston provided in
support of this claim that Zeiter harassed Winston due to Winston’s sex is that Zeiter is male and
Winston is female. However, merely being of a different sex does not make conduct sex-based.

Further, in support of the appeal, Winston provided information that Zeiter has a history of
speaking loudly and interrupting other female employees on unspecified dates. Winston provided
an account from an employee who overheard Zeiter on an unspecified date using “a high tone to

. communicate” with Winston. Another employee provided an account of Zeiter saying to the
employee, “To have providers wait is ridiculous” without giving the employee a chance to
explain the situation, and this employee provided another account of a female employee crying
due to the manner in which Zeiter responded to the female employee’s question. However, these
accounts do not add new information and reiterate what Winston already alleged. In addition, this
additional information does not link Zeiter’s screaming at Winston to Winston’s sex. Zeiter’s
screaming at Winston was about the process for scanning a document and was not sex based.
Therefore, even with this new information, Winston has still not demonstrated that Zeiter
subjected Winston to harassment based on Winston’s sex. Nevertheless, HSA still took action to
address this alleged conduct.

B. Winston’s Retaliation Claim

To warrant further investigation, a retaliation complaint must sufficiently allege all of the
following: (1) the appellant engaged in a protected activity; (2) the appellant suffered an adverse
employment action; and (3) there is a causal link between the protected activity and the adverse
employment action. '

Winston alleged that Zeiter screamed at Winston and gave Winston extra documents to scan in
retaliation for Winston’s prior and current EEO complaints. Winston engaged in protected
activity when filing EEO complaints; however, having additional documents to scan is not an
adverse employment action because scanning documents is one of Winston’s duties. Further,
Zeiter’s alleged screaming on a single occasion is not an adverse employment action because it
did not affect the terms, conditions, or privileges of Winston’s employment. Screaming at
Winston on a single occasion, while indppropriate, would not impair a reasonable employee’s job
performance or prospects for advancement, and would not dissuade a reasonable employee from
supporting a discrimination comnplaint. Similarly, having to scan extra documents would not
impair a reasonable employee’s job performance or prospects for advancement, and would not
dissuade a reasonable employee from supporting a discrimination complaint. Therefore,
Winston’s allegations of retaliation do not meet the standards requiring further investigation.
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C. Allegations Raised on Appeal

For the first time in this appeal, Winston alleged Winston was subjected to retaliation for filing
EEQ complaints against Zeiter and Kit Wah Tang, 2904 Human Services Technician, when:

1. On April 10, 2019, Jeannie Chan, 2913 Program Specialist, asked if Winston wanted to
move to the 4th floor as a lateral move;

2. On June 5, 2019, Zeiter sarcastically told Winston to cancel their one on one meeting;
3. On June 27, 2019, Tang interrupted Winston and was rude and disrespectful; and
4, On July 8, 2019, Tang looked at Winston as though Tang wanted to fight Winston.

Allegation 1 is not properly before the commission because Winston did not file an EEO
complaint about this allegation. However, allegation 1 is not an adverse employment action
because Chan asked whether Winston wanted to move to the 4th floor and when Winston
declined, no action was taken. Chan’s question did not affect the terms, conditions, or privileges
of Winston’s employment, would not impair a reasonable employee’s job performance or
prospects for advancement, and would not dissuade a reasonable employee from supporting a
discrimination complaint. Therefore, since Winston did not suffer an adverse employment action,
allegation 1 does not meet the standards to warrant further investigation.

The remaining allegations are also not propetly before the Commission as they were not reported
as part of this complaint. Further, allegations 2 through 4 have been administratively closed in a
separate complaint filed by Winston, EEO File No. 3165. Therefore, since those allegations were
addressed in a separate complaint, they will not be addressed in this appeal.

V. RECOMMENDATION

For the reasons set forth above, the Human Resources Director’s decision should be upheld and
the appeal should be denied.

V1. APPENDIX/ATTACHMENTS TO THE REPORT

Attached to this report are the following:

Exhibit A:  Department Report of Employment Discrimination Complaint, dated May 6,
2019, with attached April 8, 2019 email, pp. 5—9.

Exhibit B: Human Resoutces Director’s Letter of Determination to Stephanie Winston, dated
June 28, 2019, pp. 10 — 14.

Exhibit C: Stephanie Winston’s Appeal to the Civil Service Commission, dated July 27,
2019, pp. 15— 30.

Exhibit D: CSC Notice of Receipt of Appeal and Acknowledgement Letter to Stephanie
Winston dated July 30, 2019, pp. 31 —34. '
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Department Report of Employment Disctimination Complaint, dated May 6, 2019, with attached
April 8, 2019 email.
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CITY AND COUNTY OF SAN FRANCISCO DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN RESOURCES

DEPARTMENT REPORT OF EMPLOYMENT DISCRIMINATION COMPLAINT
* Report Within Five Working Days of Receipt of Complaint*

Return to: Linda C. Simon, Director, DHR EEO Division, One South Van Ness, 4™ Floor, San
Francisco, CA 94103; linda.simon@sfgov.org

1. Department/Worksite: Human Services Agency/DAAS-IHSS-1650 Mission

2. Complainant: Stephanie Winston Tel. No. (Work): (415) 557-6729
Address: NN Tel. No. (Home): I NN
Personal E-mail: I DSW #: I

3. Complaint Filing Date: April 5, 2019 Classification: 1404

4. Complainant’s Current Employment Status (circle one):
TCS LT NCS PV PE TE PROB NOTACITY EMPLOYEE

5. Basis of Discrimination (specify): 6. Issue complained of:
M Race: African American O Denial of Employment
O Color: O Denial of Training
Ll Religion: U Denial of Promotion
O Creed: U Denial of Reasonable Accommodation
U Sex: O Termination
U National Origin: U Lay-off
U Ethnicity: U Constructive Discharge
d Age: (1 Disciplinary Action
U Disability/Medical Condition: U Harassment
QL Political Affiliation: 0 Work Assignment
U Sexual Orientation: M Sexual Harassment
U Ancesiry: U Compensation
O Marital or Domestic Ll Other (please specify):

Partner Status:

Gender ldentity:

Parental Status:

Veteran Status:

Other Non-Merit Factors:
Retaliation: prior EFQ activity

Kooodd

7. Describe the circumstances of the alleged discrimination and include date(s) of adverse
employment action(s), provide DSW # for Accused/Respondent(s): (Attach letter of complaint)
Stephanic Winston (Complainant/Winston), a 1404 Human Services Agency (HSA) Clerk, alleged she
was subjected to discrimination based on race, retaliation, and sexual harassment by Mark Zeiter
(Zeite' ). 2 2914 HSA Social Work Supervisor, due to filing a prior EEO complaint. HSA’s Office
of Civil Rights (OCR) was notified of Complainant’s allegations on April 5, 2019 when Complainant
made her complaint in-person with OCR. On April 8, 2019, Complainant also emailed additional

information concerning her allegations. (Please segﬁemaii attached.) At Complainant’s request, on April




24,2019 OCR held a subsequent intake interview with Complainant and her union representative, Gail
Byrdsong, SEIU Local 1021 Field Representative. |
Complaint

Complainant is responsible for scanning and uploading documents. On April 5, 2018, Zeiter instrucfed
Complainant to scan and upload a document. She scanned the document and attempted to upload it, but
was having technical difficulties doing so. Complainant realized that she had previously unsuccessfully
attempted to upload the same document on April 4, 2019. Zeiter came to Complainant’s workstation to
view the error message she was receiving on her computer when she attémpted to upload the document.
Complainant explained to Zeiter that since she had not been able to scan the document, she would need to
delete information from the internal task management system. Complainant alleged that Zeiter responded
by screaming at her and asked her if she was complaining about having toldelcte information. She stated
that she responded by asking Zeiter to refrain from taking that tone with her and informed him that his
behavior was wrong, unprofessional, and disrespectful. Complainant alleged that Zeiter then went into his
office and slammed the door. Complainant explained that shortly thereafier Zeiter left his office and went
to another location. After the incident, Complainant immediately informed Hugh Wang (WanZlillll) . 2
0923 HSA Manager II, of her allegations and made an EEO complaint in-person with OCR.

On April 24, 2019, Complainant stated that she now believes that Zeiter’s actions were sexual
harassment because Zeiter is a male and she is a female. She further stated that Zeiter’s actions were
discriminatory against her due to her race. She alleged that she now feels uncomfortable working with

Zeiter and attempts to avoid all unnecessary interaction with him.

Remed
Complainant would like to meet with Zeiter to informally mediate her complaint. Chun Yin Law, a
0923 HSA In-Home Supportive Services Section Mandger, has been instructed to facilitate a

conversation with Complainant and Zeiter with assistance from the Employee Assistance Program.

8. Has the Complainant filed a grievance or lawsuit regai'ding this complaint? Yes U No M

If yes, please specify:

9. Is the Complainant represented by a Union or an Attorney? ' Yes & No

Name: Gail Byrdsong, Field Representative  Organization/Firm: SEIU Local 1021
Address: 350 Rhode Island, Suite 100 South Bldg. San Francisco, CA 94103 '
Phone No.: 415-361-1994

#10,  What steps does the department recommend be taken to address this complaint? (For instance,
investigation, alternative dispute resolution, dismissal)
07




DHR to review and advise of next action.
*10a. Name, position, and phone number of person who will implement recommended steps:

DHR to review and advise of next action.

11. Completed by: Asa King, OCR Analyst B Date: May 6, 2019
Address: 1650 Mission Street San Francisco, CA 94103 Tel. No. (415) 557-6613

*12. . Please notify DHR/EEQ in written form immediately upon resolution of this complaint.

*Subject to the Human Resources Director’s approval

HUMAN RESOURCES DIRECTOR REVIEW

Complaint is assigned EEO File Number:

u Approve department’s recommendations for addressing complaint. Proceed and notify HR
Director of actions, findings, and recommendations for resolution.

(] Complaint is assigned by HR Director to:

and/or the following actions are to be taken:

for Micki Callahan, Human Resources Director Date

LASHARENEEO\Formst Department Report of Complaing (2016) Revised 2016
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King, Asa (HSA)

To: , King, Asa (HSA)
Subject: RE; Stephanie Winston

From: Winston, Stephanie {HSA} < tephame wmston@sfgov org>

Sent: Monday, April 8, 2019 8:40 AM

Ta: Chung, Sally {HSA) <sally.chung@sfgov.org> '

Cc: Law, Chun Yin (HSA) <ChunYin.Law@sfgov.org>; Wang, Hugh (HSA} <Hugh. Wang@sfgov org>; le, Brenden (HSA)

<Brenden.Lim@sfgov.org>
Subject: complaint

Or Friday, April 5 2019 | was working mastering in my job in every capacity | was working so hard that | was not able to
take lunch at 12 o’clock | asked my supervisor if | could take a later lunch at 3:30 because the day had gone by so fast
that’s when | was able to settle down and stop so | took lunch around 330. At 345 my supervisor Mark Zeitzer walked up -
and asked me to can this IPP into X-Files so | a stop my lunch with no hesitation opened up the scanning computer and
began to scan it when he was pulled away by two employees one by the name of Irene and other Carlos he told me he
would be right back go ahead and continue | did just that and didn’t realize that the document that [ was trying to scan
was not allowing me to validate it | didn’t realize that this was the same document | returned to my supervisor on April 4
2019 | put a sticky note on the document stating that this was froni another county an could not be scanned, that's the
reason why | put a sticky note on 1t and put It on my supervisors Mark Zelter desk, because they were [n a meeting when
| was trying to let mark know about this document, S0 moving forward he came back after he was done with the other
employees and | showed him that It would not let me validate it | asked Mark this is the document that | gave back to
you yesterday he sald yes | said it now it's in my queue flow and | now | have delete it he begins screaming at me saying
are you complaining about having to delete something i said hey don’t take that tone with me why are you screaming at
me he stiil began screaming then he stormed away and as he stormed away | said you wrong Mark that is unprofessional
inappropriate isensitive and disrespectful for you to be talking to me like that and screaming and stretching your eyes
wow. S0 he went Into his office i stammed the door took his coat off apparently and came back out without his coat on
and stormed out the office and | went up to my supervisors office Sally Chung Office to report what he had done she
was not there so | spoke to Hugh which is another manager and he listen to what | had to say about what had just and
he had a lot of Sympathy for me. He let me know he will be reporting this to Marks supervisor About what happened
hetween imy supervisor Mark Zelter and myself , there was also other people around that I'm sure heard everything
jingle Janet and Miss Dorls office is right behind me so {'m sure they heard everything, | was so upset | was in tears and
then went down to the second floor to the EEQ end up speaking to Asia | told her what happened between my
supervisor and myself with his screaming at me unprofessional inappropriate an disrespectful he had done This to me
before me so Asla said we would take this up on Monday because it was 4:55 when | was informing her about

everything.
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EXHIBIT B

Human Resources Director’s Letter of Determination to Stephanie Winston, dated June 28, 2019
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Department of Human Resources
Connecting People with Purpose

City and County of San Francisco
Micki Caliahan

Human Resources Director www.sfdhr.org
CONFIDENTIAL -

June 28, 2019

Stephanie Winston Via U.S. Mail

RE:  Complaint of Discrimination, FEO File No..3092
Dear Ms. Winston: | |

The San Francisco Charter, Section 10.103 and Civil Service Rule 103 provide that the Human
Resources Director shall review and resolve complaints of emiployment discrimination. The
Charter defines discrimination as a violation of civil rights on account of race, religion,
disability, sex, age, or other protected category. The City and County of San Francisco (City)

_considers all allegations of discrimination a serious matter. The purpose of this letter is to inform’
you of my determination regarding your complaint EEO File No. 3092.

On May 6, 2019, the Department of Human Resources, Equal Employment Opportunity Division
(DHR EEO) received a “Department Report of Fmployment Discrimination Complaint” from
Asa King, Office of Civil Rights Analyst at the Human Services Agency (HSA). Mx. King
reported your allegations that Mark Zeiter, 2914 HSA Social Work Supervisor, harassed you due
to your race (African American) and sex (fernale), and retaliated against you for your prior EEOQ
complaint. On June 17, 2019, DHR EEO received from Mx. King information regarding your
additional allegation that Mr. Zeiter retaliated against you for your filing of the present
complaint. ' :

Thank you for bringing your concerns to my attention. I recognize that the conduct alleged was
upsetting to you and it may have been difficult for you to make your complaint. Although the

" conduct you reported does not raise an inference of harassment or retaliation, some of the alleged
conduct, if true, violated the City’s Policy Regarding the Treatment of Co-Workers and
Members of the Public (Respect Policy). Your department has taken approptiate action to
address Mr. Zeiter’s alleged conduct with him and will also conduct a mediation between you
and Mr. Zeiter to address the concerns you raised. Accordingly, DHR EEO will administratively
close your complaint without further investigation. In the future, should you experience any
inappropriate conduct, please do not hesitate to contact Brenden Lim, OCR Analyst at HSA, at
(415) 557-6140. : . .

.4

One South Van Ness Avenue, 4™ Floor e San Francisco, CA 94103-5413 o {415) 557-4800
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Stephanie Winston
EEO File No. 3092
Page 2 of 4

L BACKGROUND AND ALLEGATIONS

You are employed as a 1404 Clerk at HSA, and you are responsible for scanning and uploading
documents.

You alleged that on April 5, 2019, Mr, Zeiter harassed you due to your race (African American)
and sex (female) and retaliated against you for filing an unspecified prior EEO complaint. That
day, he instructed you to scan and upload a document. You scanned the document but could not
validate it, and you realized you had tried unsuccessfully to scan the same document the previous .
day. Mr, Zeiter came fo your desk, and you explained that since you could not validate the
document, you would have to delete information from the internal task management system. He
screamed at you and asked if you were complaining about having to delete information, You -
asked him to refrain from using that tone with you and informed him that his behavior was
wrong, unprofessional, and disrespectful. He returned to his office and slammed the door,

After this incident, you immediately complained to Hugh Wang, 0923 HSA Manager II, and
went to HSA OCR to make an in-person complaint with Mx. King. On April 24, 2019, you met
with Mx, King again. You explained for the first time during this meeting that you believe Mr.
Zeiter’s conduct was sex-based harassment because he is male and you are female. You did not
provide any information in support of your claim that his conduct was racially motivated or
retaliatory.

On June 11, 2019, when reporting a new and separate complaint to HSA OCR, you also alleged
Mr. Zeiter retaliated against you for complaining about his conduct on April 5, 2019. Since that
date, he has allegedly increased your workload by giving you additional documents to- scan,

On June 17, 2019, HSA fook apprbpriate action to address with Mr. Zeiter his alleged conduict
toward you. In addition, HSA has reported to DHR EEO that it will conduct mediation between
you and Mr. Zeiter regarding the concerns you raised.

II. INVESTIGATIVE STANDARDS AND ANALYSIS

- A. . Insufficient Allegations to Support Harassment

To warrant further investigation, a haragsment complaint must sufficiently allege all of the

- following: (1) you were subjected to physical, verbal, or visual conduct on account of your
membership in a protected category; (2) the conduct was unwelcome; and (3) the conduct was
sufficiently severe or pervasive as to alter the condition of your employment and create an
abusive working environment. Severe behavior may be a single incident that is so extremely
offensive that it seriously affects the recipient’s work environment, and it is more likely to occur -
when the conduct is physical. Pervasive behavior occurs where there is a concerted pattern of
repeated, routine, or generalized harassment. Occasional, isolated, sporadic, or trivial conduct
does not give rise to a harassment claim.

12



Stephanie Winston
EEQ File No. 3092
Page 3 of 4

You-alleged that on April 5, 2019, Mr. Zeiter harassed you due to your race and sex by
screaming at you about whether you were complaining about having to delete information from
the task management system and slamming the door when he returned to his office. Although his
alleged conduct was unwelcome and inappropriate, it is not objectively related to your race or
sex. You did not provide any information liking the conduct to your race, and the only
information you provided in support of your claim that it was based on your sex is that Mr. .
Zeiter is male and you are female. Nonetheless, Mr. Zeiter’s allegedly screaming at you and
slamming his office door, if true, would violate the City’s Respect Policy, and HSA has taken
appropriate action to address this conduct. In addition, HSA will conduct mediation with you and
M. Zeiter to address the concerns you raised. Because your allegations do not raise an inference
of harassment and your department is addressing the matter, DHR EEO is closing your
complaint without further investigation. '

B. Insufficient Allegations to Support Retaliation

To wartant further investigation, a retaliation complaint must sufficiently allege all of the
following: (1) you engaged in a protected activity; (2) you suffered an adverse employment
action; and (3) there is a causal link between the protected activity and the adverse employment
action. An employee engages in a protected activity when she opposes conduct she reasonably
and in good faith believes to be discriminatory, or when she files a charge, testifies, assists, or
participates in an investigation of discrimination. An adverse employment action is any
objectively materially adverse action affecting the terms, conditions, or privileges of
employment. Actions considered materially adverse are those that impair a reasonable
‘employee’s job performance or prospects for advancement, or those that would dissuade a
reasonable employee from supporting a discrimination complaint.

You alleged that on April 5, 2019, Mr. Zeiter retaliated against you for your prior EEO
complaint by screaming at you and slamming his office door after you told him you would have
to delete information regarding a scanned document from the task management system. You
engaged in a protected activity when you made an EEO complaint; however, Mr. Zeiter’s alleged
conduct on a single occasion is not an adverse employment action. In addition, you did not
provide any information supporting a causal link between your unspecified prior EEO complaint
and Mr. Zeiter's conduct on April 5, 2019, such as information that the complaint was related to
him or that he was even aware of the complaint, Therefore, your allegations do not raise an
inference of retaliation. ' '

You further alleged that Mr. Zeiter retaliated against you for your April 5, 2019 complaint
against him by subsequently giving you additional documents to scan. You engaged in a
protected activity when you made your complaint; however, you did not provide any information
demonstrating that you suffered an adverse employment action by having to scan extra
documents or that Mr. Zeiter gave the assignments because you filed a complaint. Therefore,
your allegations do not raise an inference of retaliation.

13



Stephanie Winston
EEO File No. 3092
Page 4 of 4

Nonetheless, as explained above, HSA is taking appropriate action, including facilitating a
- mediation, to address these matters. Accordingly, DHR EEO is closing your complaint without
further investigation.

HI. HUMAN RESOURCES DIRECTOR’S DETERMINATION

Based on the information you provided, it is my determination that your complaint, EEO File
No. 3092, will not be investigated further and is administratively closed. The decision of the
Human Resources Director is final unless it is appealed to the Civil Service Commiission and is
reversed or modified. A request for appeal must be recejved by the Civil Service Commission at
25 Van Ness Avenue, Room 720, San Francisco, CA, 94102, within 30 calendar days from the
postmarked mailing date of this letter.

For your information, you may also file a cotplaint of employment discrimination with the
California Department of Fair Employment and Housing or the United States Equal Employment
Opportunity Commission. Contact these agencies directly for filing instructions and deadlines.
We appreciate that you reported your concerns so that they may be reviewed. Please feel free to

contact Linda C. Simon, Director, EEO and Leave Programs, Department of Human Resources,
at (415) 557-4837, should you have any questions.

/o .
(\g | /\
Micki Callahan

Human Resources Director

Sincerely,

c: Trent Rhorer, Executive Director, HSA
Luenna Kim, Human Resources Director, HSA.
Brenden Lim, OCR Analyst, HSA
Linda C. Simon, Director, EEQ and Leave Programs, DHR
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" EXHIBIT C

Stephanie Winston’s Appeal to the Civil Service Commission, dated July 27, 2019
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C8C Register No.

/Tl SERVICE COMMISSION Ol%’—l \4_ b
{l;{ and County of San F: ranclk‘@o“‘: e T TEoR

25 Van Ness Avenue, Suite 720 IR T i :
San Francisco, California 94102-602819 JiJ 29 P x s qulawi\h .

Bxecutive Officer ‘9‘ ﬁﬂfa‘ ' d
(415)252-3247 o e?w‘i;?.:
LA

APPEAL TO THE CIVIL SERVICE COMMISSION

INSTRUCTIONS: ' IYPE OF APPEAL: (Check One)

Submit an original copy of this form to the Execntive Oiﬁcer of Examination Matters (by close of business ox 5 workmg

the Civil Service Comminaion at the address aboye within the day}

‘des:gnated mumber of days following the postmarked maﬂmg Employee Compensation Matters (by close of business on
| date'or ema11 date (whlchever is apphcable) of the Departmcnt 7th working day) - Limited applicaiion

of Human Resourcn.s or Municipa! Transportation Agency R Personal Service Contracts {Posting Penod) o

notification to the appellant. The appellant’s.’anthonzed Other Matters (i.!, Human Resources Director/Executive

representative’s origal signature is required. (E-mail is not Officer Action) (30 Calendar days)

accepied.) It is recommended that you include all relevant i Future Employability Recommendat:ons (See Notice to

information and documentation in support of your appeal Employee)

£ Ny Foatba N\ ‘ . i N

o, WS D rygEe A

Full Namé, of Appcllant : Work Address Work Telephone

40 Olagel TP (Do

Job Code Title Depariment -

Residence Address = City . State Zip Home Telephoné

¥ull Name of Authorized Representative (if any)  Telephone Number of Representative (including Area Code)

. NOTE: Ifthis is deemed to be 4 timely and appealable maiter, the department will submiit a staff report to the Civil Service

Commission to request that it be scheduled for hearing. You will be notified approximately one week in advance of the hearing date,
at which time you will be able to pick up a copy of the deparimeént’s staff report at the Comumission’s offices. If you woiild instead
prefer Commission staff to email yon a copy of the meeting notice and staffreport, please provide your email address below.

Eaail @%l\w“&wwﬂo&sfqod g2

COMPLETE THE BASIS OF THIS APPEAL ON THE REVERSE SIDE. (Use additional page(s) if necessary)

Does the basis of this appeal include new informatien not | Check One:
previousty presented in the appeal to the Human Resources ’ Yes No
Director? If so, please specify. :

1\..)' - B A |

Original Signdture of Appellant or Authorized Represefitative ' Date

| CSC-12 (10/14) - Date Received by Civil Service Commission:
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State the basis of this appeal in detail. For more information about appeal rights and deadlines, please review the Civil
Service Rules logated on the Civil Service Corimission’s website at www._sfgov org/Civil_Sérvice.

T Depdie Wit NS Decasiod Braugi. Ww\m\mﬂm
W08 et Jore “thoboahlu pleese J ook o wmu Qe
e ny witvess’s Sidehadt av algo Ag of
o0 Co-Workers Winke o Leflue of Laats o ghad
ﬁhc&z)% NG QUIUETE nas a hishl af the atio) -l
o s o\\s'@m@ J(\m%f“ o, - mé W ~the st holore
MY gt oSt voar ¢ AhIiS Ugar, 9o ploasd ool (pU
Q0. {aa?r’w’ T{JW‘S’WC{@JY o0 e e s a, mmwﬂkm‘r-
\DS‘}N“QSS @u’dd —\hmz, 1S & L&(#&R_QMMW"OM— @LA«@R
 Tthadl M@O

1115 =T mm @1( .
Tptvmaer audtact’s |
owdk Wi A iess ol adepants

CSC-12 (10/14) ' - | (Use additional sheets if needed)
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. Department of Human Resources
Connecting People with Purpose
www.sfdhrorg

City and County of San Francisco
Micki Callahan
Human Resources Director

CONFIDENTIAL

Tune 28, 2019

Steihanie Winston | o | Via U.S. Mail

RE: Compiaint of Discrimination; EEO File No. 3092
-Dear Ms. Winston: '

The San Francisco Charter, Section 10,103 and Civil Service Rule 103 provide that the Human
Resources Director shall review and resolve complaints of employment discrimination. The
Charter defines diserimination as a violation of civil rights on account of race, religion,

disability, sex, age, or other protected category. The City and County of San Francisco (City)
considers all allegations of discrimination a serious matter. The purpose of this letter is to inform-
you of my determination regarding your complai;lt EEO File No. 3092,

On May 6, 2019, the Department of Human Resources, Equal Employment Opportunity Division
(DHR BEOQ) received a “Department Report of Employment Discrimination Complaint” from.

- Asa King, Office of Civil Rights Analyst at the Human Services Agency (HSA). Mx, King
reported your allegations that Mark Zeiter, 2914 HSA Social Work Supervisor, harassed you due -

- to your race (African American) and sex (female), and reteljated against you for your prior EEO
complaint. On June 17, 2019, DHR EEO received from Mx, King information regarding your
additional allegation that Mr. Zeiter retaliated agamst you for your filing of the present
complaint,

Thank you for bringing your concerss to my attention. I zecognize that the conduct alleged was
upsetting to you and it may have been difficult for you to make your complaint. Although the
conduct you reported does not raise an inference of harassment or retaliation, some of the alleged
conduct, if true, violated the City’s Policy Regarding the Treatment of Co-Workers and
Members of the Public (Respect Policy). Your department has taken appropriate action to
address Mr. Zeiter’s alleged conduct with him and will also conduct a mediation between you
and Mr. Zeiter to address the concerns you raised. Accordingly, DHR EEO will administratively
close your complaint without further investigation. In the fiture, should you experience any
inappropriate conduct, please do not hes1tate to contact Brenden Lim, OCR Analyst at HSA, at
(415} 557-6140. .

-

One South Van Ness Avenue, 4% Floar » San Francisco, CA 94103-5413 » (415) 557-4800
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Stephanie Winston
EEO File No. 3092
Page 2 of 4

L BACKGROUND AND ALLEGATIONS

You are employed as a 1404 Clerk at HSA, and you are responsible for scanning and uploading
documents,

You alleged that on April 5, 2019, Mr. Zeiter harassed you due to your race (African American)
and sex (female) and retaliated against you for filing an unspecified prior EEO complatnt, That
day, he instructed you to scan and upload a document. You scanned the document but could not
validate it, and you realized you had tried unsuccessfully to scan the same document the previous .
day. Mr. Zeiter came to your desk, and you explained that since you could not validate the

" documnent, you would have to delete information from the internal task management system, He
screamed at you and asked if you were complaining about having to delete information. You -
asked him to refrain from using that tone with you and informed him that'his behavior was
wrong, unprofessional, and dlsrespecfﬁzl He returned to his office and slammed the dooz.

After this incident, you immediately complained to Hugh Wang, 0923 HSA Manager I, and
went to HSA OCR to make an in-person complaint with Mx. King, On April 24, 2019, you met
with Mx. King again. You explained for the first time during this meeting that you believe Mr.
Zeiter’s conduct was sex-based harassment because he is male and you-are female. You did not
provide any information in support of your claim that his conduct was racially motivated or
retaliatory.

On June 11, 2019, when reportlng anew and separate complaint to HSA OCR, you also alleged
Mr. Zeiter Ieﬁaated against you for complaining about his conduct on April 5, 2019, Since that
date, he has allegedly increased your workload by giving you additional documents to-scan,

On June 17, 2019, HSA took appropriate action to address with Mr. Zeiter his alleged conduict
toward you. In addition, HSA has reported to DHR EEO that it will conduct mediation between
you and Mr. Zeiter regarding the concems you raised. :

18 INVESTIGATIVE STANDARDS AND ANATL YSIS

A. , Insnfﬁcmnt Allegatlens to Support Harassment

To warrant further investigation, a harassment eomplam’c must sufﬁciently allege all of the

- following: (1) you wete subjected to physical, verbal, or visual conduct on account of your
membership in a protected category; (2) the conduct was unwelcame; and (3) the conduct was
sufficiently severe or pervasive as to alter the condition of your employment and create an
abusive working environment. Severe behavior may be a single incident that is so extremely
offensive that it seriously affects the recipient’s work environment, and it is more likely to occur
when the conduct is physical. Pervasive behavior occurs where there is a concerted pattern of
repeated, routine, or generalized haragsment. Occasional, isolated, sporadic, or trivial conduct

~ does not give rise to a harassment claim.
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- Stephanie Winston
BEO File No. 3092
Page 3 of 4

'You-alleged that.on April 5, 2019, Mr. Zeiter hatassed you due to your race and sex by
~ soreaming at you about whether you were complaining about having to delete information from
the task management system and slamuming the door when he returned to his office. Although his
alleged conduct was unwelcome and inappropriate, it is not objectively related to your race or
sex. You did not provide any information liking the conduct to your race, and the only
information you provided in support of your claim that it was based on your sex is that Mr. .
- Zeiter is male and you are female, Nonetheless, Mr. Zeiter’s allegedly screaming at you and

- slamming his office door, if true, would violate the City’s Respect Policy, and HSA has taken - -
appropriafe action to address this conduct. In addition, HSA will conduct mediation with yoi: and
M. Zeiter to address the concerns you raised. Because your allegations do not raise an inference
of harassment and your department is addressing the matter, DHR EEO 1s closing your
complaint without further investigation.

B. . Iosufficient Allegations to Suppoi't Retaliation

To warrant further investigation, a retaliation complaint must sufficiently allege all of the
following: (1) you engaged in a protected activity; (2) you suffered an adverse employment
action; end (3) there is a causal link between the protected activity and the adverse employment
action. An employee engages in a protected activity when she opposes conduct she reasonably -
and in good faith believes to be discriminatory, ot when she files a charge, testifies, assists, or

© participates in an investigation of discrimination. An adverse employment action is any
obfectively materially adverse action affecting the terms, conditions, or privileges of
employment: Actions considered materially adverse are those that impair a reasonable

- .employee’s job performance or prospects for advancement, or those that would dissuade a
reasonable employee from supporting a disctimination compleint.

You alleged that on Apnl 5, 2019, Mr. Zeiter reta.hated against you for your prior EEO
complaint by screaming at you and slamming his office door after you told him you would have
to delete information regarding a scanned document from the task menagement system. You
engaged in a protected activity when you made an EEQ complaint; however, Mr. Zeiter’s alleged -
conduct on a single occasion is not an adverse employment action. In addition, you did not
provide any informatjon supporting a causal link between your unspecified prior EEO complaint
and Mr. Zeiter's conduct on April 5, 2019, such as information that the complaint was related fo
- him or thathe was even aware of the complaint. Therefore your a._lpgat.ons do not raise an
inference of retaliation.

You further alleged that Mr. Zeiter retaliated against you for your April 5, 2019 complaint
against him by subsequently giving you additional documents to scan, You engaged in a
protected activity when you made your complaint; however, you did not provide any information
demonstrating that you suffered an adverse employment action by having to scan extra
documents or that Mr. Zeiter gave the assignments because you filed a complaint. Therefore,
your allegations do not raise an inference of retaliation.
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Stephaniec Winston
EEO File No. 3092
 Page 4 of4

Nonetheless, as explained above' HSA is taking appropriate action, mclud;_ug facilitating a
- mediation, to address these matters Accordingly, DHR EEG 18 closmg your complaint without
fm‘ther investigation, .

. HUMAN RESOURCES DIRECTOR’S DETERMINATION

Based on the information you provided, it is my determination that your complaint, EEO File

No. 3092, will not be investigated further and is administratively closed. The decision of the

Human Resources Director is final unless it is appealed to the Civil Service Commissionandis *

reversed or modifie appeal must be recejved by the Civil Service Commission. af
Van Ness Avenue, Room 7 an Franeisco, CA 94102 within 30 calendar days from the

postmarked mailing date of this letter, :

For -yomj information, you may also file a cotnplaint.of employxheri‘f discrimination with the
California Department of Fair Employment and Housing or the United States Equal Employment
Opportunity Commission. Contact these agenicies directly for filing instructions and deadlines.

We appreciate that you reported your concerns so that they may be reviewed. Please feel free fo
confact Linda C. Simon, Director, EEQ and Leave Programs, Department of Human Resources,
. at (415) 557-4837, should you have any questions.

Smccrely,

Micki Callahan
Human Resources Director

c: Trent Rhorer, Executive Director, HSA
'Luenna Kim, Human Resources Director, HSA
Brenden Lim, OCR Analyst, HSA ‘
Linda C. Simon, Director, EEO and Leave Programs, DHR
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Winston, Stephanie (HSA)
From:  Stepharile Winston NN

Sent: Monday, April 8, 2019 3:21 PM
To: Winston, Stephanie (HSA)
- Subject: i believe that | am working in a hostile environment since the incident...

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources,

I believe that | am working in a hostile environment since the incident on April 5 2019 with my supervisor screaming
at me and everything now Is seems like I'm working in a hostile environment where no one Is speaking to me
everyone that usually sits around me and speaks to me is not speaking to me but around 3 o’clock Miss Regina Maria
N3b3 who was coming to put some documents in the mail and | told her & little bit about what happened to me on
Friday, April 5, 2019 she says he has a habit of screaming at women especially and he screamed at her Mila ,Ina and
Serena and she also let me know if | needed a witness she would be more than happy to do the honors of being a

witnhess,

Sent from my iPhone
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Doris Barone
Disaster Preparedness and Response Manager
- CCSF Human Services Agency, Dusaster Preparedness & Response

I
Doris.Barone@sfgov.org
5/17/2003

Stephanie ‘
CCSF Human Services Agency, DAAS-IHSS

Dear Stephanle;

This letter is to acknowledge that in late Apni/eariy May (I do not recall the exact date) | was prwy
to the exchange hetween yourself and Mark ZEItE’I’ here at 1640 Misslon 5t,

My observatlon at the time of the incident was that there was a conversation between you and
Mark where he was audibly frustrated and used & high tone to communicate. | was not aware of
the context as ! enly began fo lfsten when the tone became abtiormally high for the space — the
incident occurred right outside rriv office in an open workspace, At that time | did not hear you

speak to him in a loud tone.

During the exchange my concern was that it seemed that the conversation should have 'o_ccurred in .
a more private setting, The open workspace meant that all of the (HSS workers on the floor, as well
those of us situated In the surrounding offices, could clearly here the Incident.

| have glven my statement to IHSS management and am stating what | pr_ovidecl to them in this
Jetter. ‘ ‘

Thank you,

Doris Barone
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July 1, 2019

" Dear Stephanie:

Per your request | am prowdmg you with information regardmg an mcrdent that
occurred a coup!e of months ago mvoivmg one of our supervisars, Mr Mark

Zeiter and myself.

The day the incident took place, | was assigned at the window to assist providers -
visiting 77 Dtis, It was a slow day and a provider walked in requesting to watch
the enroiimént video. | checked the listand no one was scheduled to watch the
video at that time. | asked the provider to take a seat at Station #5. An IPAC staff
~ assigned at Station #8 became upset that | took a “walk-in” and reported me to- -
his supervisor, Mark Zeiter. After | assisted another provider at the window, 1
walked to the back office to speak to Mark. Before I said anything, he
immediately said: “To have providers wait is ridiculous!” | was not given an-
opportunity to exp[aln the 5|tuat|on He walked away to go to his meeting. Later

that afternoon, he apologized

: Wlth regards to another mcsdent which happened last year during an all staff
- meeting, a female co-worker asked a question and Mark Zeiter responded to her
. question. The manner in which he spoke made my co- worker cry. He apologszed

to her after the meeting.

Sincerely, |

< L"/;ﬁ/ZM__A_
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Winston, Stépha nie (HSA)

From: : Stephanie Winston _

Sent: . ' Friday, June 28, 2019 8:55 AM

To: Winston, Stephanie (HSA)

-Subject: | am also a document is bad on 627 2019 CMIMPS printer dld not print..,

This message is from outside the City email system, Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.

i am aiso a document is bad on 627 2615 CVIiNIPS printer did not print aii of the document 50 | have io go to My
supervisor Mark Zeiter and ask him tcAsk Sally Chung the supervisor of stairs which is my supervisor that takes my
attendance to reguest from the state to-reprint the document So | asked Mark to fet me make sure the ink is good
and everything before he sends the requestSally but when | came back to let him know everything was good he was
talking to jingle and | stood at the door waiting patiently if you stop for @ moment and start talking to me about what
him and | were trying to get the request put in a want to know if it was ago and | told hiSally Sally but when | came
‘back to let him know everything was good he was talking to Django and | stood at the door waiting patiently so as |
waited he starts his conversation for the moment asked me what it { knee at tell him that is ago he can go ahead and
email sally so I respond it and let him know what | had done so jiggle Said anyway shut me up and | said to her you
don’t need to disrespectful me like that | didn't do nothing 'to you you mad because | reported that you stroke my

" face and touch rmy hair that's unprofessional of you to come at me like that | don’t disrespect you so don’t disrespect
me so | went later on | end up having a conversatmn with Mark about it and he agreed that she was rude and
dlsrespectful about jumping in Ifke that .

Sent from my iPhone
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Winston, Stephanie (HSA) _ _
From:  Stephanie Winston NS

Sent: . Wednesday, June 5, 2012 8:04 PM
Ta: , . Winston, Stephanie (HSA)
Subject: On Wednesday June 5, 2019 between 5:15-5:30pm, my sitpervisor approached...

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.

On Wednesday June5, 2019 between 5:15-5:30pm, my supervisor approached me and said Stephanie {in front of
evetyone: [rene, Jingle, Doris’ door was open, and Israel) and asked me to send him my log from my scanning log. |
said “ok I'll do that” and then he said it was because were having a one on one tomorrow and that he sent me an

-email about it. | said “you did? Something needs to happen befare that meeting happens...” and he said “decline it”

* as if he was unaware of the proper medlatlon procedure, in front of everyone, sarcastically.

My union rep asknd her about the fo!low up for the mediation,

[ opened my email and | got a message from the EEO rep stating she is unaware that | was “disciplined” in some type
of way during the meeting regarding the recap of my statement | gave an May 16, 2019, She mentioned the
medttatmn She did not tell Hugh ot Chin Yong about Doris or Regina being my witnesses. .

{feel tlike | am being forced to Jump through hoaps to get thls sntuation taken care of As far as | know, there has
been no disciplinary action taken towards Mark who has created a hostile work environment for me. 1 feel
uncomfortable knowing that this has not been resolved. Additionally, [ feel as though § have recently been given
double the work which puts additional stress on ime. | do not think it Is appropriate to administer a performance
evaluation during this tlme since there is a current investigation of an EEQ complaint that | filed agamst him oh April

5th,

| would feel more comfartable if he came to me in a way that was confidential, as one professionally should, Mark is
still able ta come to work without being disciplined. At times | feel unsafe at work because of Mark. [ feel as though
_ he is being protected while | am having to come to work under stress and feel unsafe, as a woman. He has a known
history of screaming at women at the workp!ace He has displayed this kind of behavior to me and others before, |
feel as though he intimates me because of the abuse of power he has shown. 1 feel as though | am not being
protected by management. | gave my statement and that should be enough, yetam constantly having to provide
evidence that | have withesses and prove that he harassed me. | feel like my basic rights to do my ij at my
workpiace without harassment are not being protected.

Respect is due where you give it. That being said, the golden rule is not belng appized here. “Freat others how you
want to be treated”. :

Sent from my iPhone
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Winston, Stephanie (HSA)

From: Winston, Stephanie (HSA)

Sent: - “Thursday, June 6, 2019 10:30 AM

To: g Blyth-Gaeta, Krista {HSA)

Cc: ' Gail Byrdsang; Law, Chun Yin (HSA); Wang, Hugh (HSA): Klng, Asa (HSA)

Subject: Requesting Mediation meeting

Attachments: On Wednesday June 5, 2019 between 5:15-5:30pm, my supervisor approached...; RE:

Complaint Follow Up

To resolve the situation at had in regard to open EEO Investigation on my supervisor
Mark Because I’'m working in a hostile environment He now starting to have me work
harder than normai, and now this is retaliations.
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Winston, Stephanie (H5A)

From: | | Stephanie Winston NN

* Sent: Wednesday, April 10, 2019 11:49 AM
To; ‘ Winston, Stephame (HSA)
Subject: On Aptil 10,2019 [ was approached by a young lady named Jenny Chan,.,

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources,

On April 10, 2019 | was approached by a young lady named Jenny Chan she asked me if | would be interested in
doing a lateral move to PA/PC /PG to the fourth floor due to department needing a clerk | asked her who gave her
my name she told me Sylvie Leong which is her secretary she said she talk to two of the clarks and 1 told her flat out
ho which was Alina and Susan it feels really strange that she is asking me about this lateral move due to all the stuff
that has been happening lately with my supervisor screaming at me and then mefeelmg like I'm working in a hostile
environment because now pecple are not speaking to me because of the screaming that my supervisor did on
Friday, April 5 2019 she assured me that it had nothing to do with anything that | have previously been dealing with
because | didn’t mention my supervisor and screamed at me ms Jeannie And lasked her what made her ask me
about the lateral move.she said 1 looked like a person that is approachable so | told her the only way | would If they
_ pay me five to ten dollars more than what | also without me being on probation and their permanent position but

- apparently that wasn’t the reason | feel that thists all connected to my supervisor screaming at ‘me now they want

me to be moved that's what | feel.

Seni from my iPhone
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Winston, Stephanie (HSA)
From: - ‘Stepharie Winstor _

Sent: . _ . Wednesday, July 17, 2019 12:36 PM
To: . © Winston, Stephanie (HSA)
Subject: . Today is july 8 1 take lunch between 12 and 1230]1ngle sits on the.,,

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.

“Today is July 8  take Junch between 12 and-1230 jingle sits on.the end where [ was coming from the restaurant sol
see her first she was locking =t me like she was ready to beat me down so | fook back at her and we stare at each
ather for a good minute but | felt more threatened there anything else, 25 though she’s ready to fight type mode -
someone needs to talk to her because she’s already been talked to about touching and putting her hands on my face
and my hair and eveyy since then she does not speek to at all this looking at me like she is ready to fight me needs to
stop 1 am not here to bé fighting anyone or gattirg intimidated by aniyone bacause | reparted that they did a sexual-
harassment thing towards me this is documentation | also reported it to Miss Saba so she should definitely be
repotted to.EEO an | also reported this to Mark the very next day please help me to ma this mappropnate conduct

, stop towards me .

Sent from my iPhone
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EXHIBIT D

CSC Notice of Receipt of Appeal and Acknowledgemerit Letter to Stephanie Winston, dated
September July 30, 2019
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CIVIL SERVICE COMMISSION
CITY AND COUNTY OF SAN FRANCISCO

LONDON N, BREED

MAYOR
* NOTICE OF RECEIPT OF APPEAL
ELIZABETH SALVESON DATE: July 30, 2019
PRESIDENT
- REGISTER NO.:  0184-19-6
KATE FAVETTI _ .
VICE PRESIDENT APPELLANT: STEPHANIE WINSTON
DOUGLAS 8. CHAN
COMMISSIONER
Micki Callahan

F. X, CROWLEY |  Human Resources Director
COMMISSIONER | Iyenartment of Human Resources

1 South Van Ness Avenue, 4% Floor
San Francisco, CA 94103

Dear Mg, Callahan;

The Civil Service Commission has received the attached letter from
Stephanie Winston, appealing the Human Resources Director’s decision to
administratively close without futther investigation her discrimination complaint,
EEO File No. 3092. Your review and action are required.

MICHAEL L. BROWN

FRECUTTVE OFFICER If this matter is not timely or appropriate, please submit CSC Form 13

“Action Request on Pending Appeal/Request,” with supporting information and
documentation to my attention at 25 Van Ness Avenue, Suite 720, San Francisco,
CA 94102, CSC Form 13 is available on the Civil Service Commission’s website
at www.sfgov.org/CivilService under “Forms.”

Tn the event that Stephanie Winston’s appeal is timely and appropriate, the
department is required to submit a staff report in response to the appeal within sixty
(60) days so that the matter may be resolved in a timely manner. Accordingly, the
staff report is due no later than 11 a.m, on October 10, 2019 so that it may be
heard by the Civil Service Commission at its meeting tentatively scheduled on
October 21, 2019. I you will be unable to transmit the staff report by the October
10% deadline, or if required departmental representatives will not be available to
attend the October 21% mecting, please notify me by use of CSC Form 13 as soon
as possible, with information regarding the reason for the postponement and a
proposed alternate submission and/or hearing date.

You may contact me at Michael. Brown@sfgov.org or (415) 252-3250 if yoﬁ have
any questions. For more information regarding staff report requirements,

25 VAN NESS AVENUE, SUITE 720 ® SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94102-6035 ® (415) 252-3247 # FAX (415) 252-3260 @ www.sfgov.org/civilservice/ -



Appellant: Stephanie Winston
July 30,2019

Page2 of2

meeting pro cedures or fulure meeting dates, please visit the Commission®s website at
www.sfgov.org/CivilService.

Sincerely,

CIVIL SERVICE COMMISSION

MICHAEL L. BROWN
Executive Officer

Attachment

Ce:  Susan Gard, Department of Human Resouices
Kate Howard, Departmerit of Human Resotirces
Linda Simon; Department of Human Resources
Matthew Valdez, Department of Human Resources
Jeanne Buick, Department of Human Resources
Lisenria Kim, Humar Services Agency
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ELIZABETH SALVESON
PRESIDENT

KATE FAVETTI
‘VICE PRESIDENT

DOGGLAS 8. CHAN
COMMISSIONER

F. X, CROWLEY
COMMISSIONER

MICITAEY, L. BROWN
"EXECUTIVE OFFICER

CIVIL SERVICE COMMISSION
Ci1TY AND COUNTY OF SAN FRANCISCO

LONDON N, BREED oL _
MAYOR Sent via TS, Mail and Emdil
July 30,2019
Stephanie Winston
Subject: Register No, 0184-19-6: Appealing the Human Rescurces Director’s

decision to Administratively Close Without Further Investigation your
Discrimination Complaint, EF.O File No. 3092,

Dear Stephanie Winston:

This 1s in regpotise to youy appeal submitted to the Clvil Service Commission on July 29,
2019 appealmg the Human Resources Director’s decision to administratively close without '
further investigation your discrimination complaint, EEO File No. 3092, Your appeal has been
forwatded to the Department of Human Resources for investigation and response to the Civil
Service Commission,

If your appeal is timely and appropiiate, ifie department will submit its staff report on
this matter to the Civil Service Comrmission if the near future to tequest that it be scheduled for
hearing. The Civil Service Commission generally meets on'the 1st and 3rd Mondays of each
month. You will receive notice of the meeting and the department’s staff repoit oh your appesl
two Fridays before the hearing date via email, as you have requested on your appeal form., A
hard copy of the report will also be available for your review at the Commission’s offices located
at 25 Van Ness Avenue, Suite 720, San Francisco, CA 94102,

In the meantime, you may wish to compile any additmnal information you would like to
submit to the Commission in support of your position. The deadline for 1ecelpt inthe
Commission office of any additional information you may wish to submit is 5:00 p.m. on the
Tuesday preceding the meeting date (note that the Commission requires an original and nine
copies of any supplementalfrebuttal materials you wish to submit—all double-sided, hole-
punched, paper-chpped and numbered). Please be siwe to redact your submission fm any
gonfidential or sensitive information (e.g., home addresses, home or cellular phone numbers,
sotial security numbers, dates of birth, etc)), as it will be considered a public docurient.

You may coptact me by email at Michael Brown(@sfyov.org or by phone at (415) 252-
3247 if you have any questions, You may also access the Civil Service Commission’s meetmg
calendar, and information regarding staff reports and meeting procedures, on the Commission’s
website at www.sfgov.org/CivilService,

Sincerely, )
CIVIL SERVK_:E COMMISSION
ot S i

MICHAEL L, BROWN
Executive Officer

Ce: Micki Callahan, Department of Human Resources
Kate Howard, Department of Human Resources
Susan Gard, Depattment of Human Resolrces
Jeanne Buick, Department of Human Resources
Linda Slmon, Deépartment of Human Résources
Matthew Valdez, Department of Hunian Resources
Luenna Kini, Human Services Apgency

25 VAN NESS AVENUE, SUITE 720 ® SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94102-6033 @ (415) 252:3247 @ FAX (415) 252-3260 ® www,sfgov.or g/eivilservice/



ELIZABETH SALVESON
PRESIDENT .

KATE FAVETTI
VICE PRESIDENT

DOUGLAS S. CHAN
COMMISSIONER

F. X. CROWLEY
~ COMMISSIONER

JACQUELINE P. MINOR
COMMISSIONER

SANDRA ENG

ACTING EXECUTIVE OFFICER

C1vIL SERVICE COMMISSION _
CITY AND COUNTY OF SAN FRANCISCO

LONDON N. BREED -

MAYOR
Sent via Electronic Mail and U.S. Mail
March 5, 2020
NOTICE OF CIVIL SERVICE COMMISSION MEETING
Eric Utlev

SUBJECT APPEAL BY ERIC UTLEY OF THE HUMAN RESOURCES
DIRECTOR’S DETERMINATION TO ADMINISTRATIVELY
CLOSE HIS COMPLAINT OF RETALIATION.

Dear Eric Utley:

. The above matter will be considered by the Civil Service Commission at é
meeting to be held on March 16, 2020 at 2:00 p.m. in Room 400, Fourth Floor,
City Hall, 1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place. :

The agenda will be posted for your review on the Civil Service Commission’s
website at www.sfgov.org/CivilService under “Meetings” no later than end of day
on Wednesday, March 11, 2020. Please refer to the attached Notice for procedural
and other information about Commission hearings. A copy of the department’s
staff report on your appeal is attached for your review; however, a hard copy is also
available for your review at the Civil Service Commission’s office located at 25
Van Ness Avenue, Suite 720, San Francisco.

In the event that you wish to submit any additional documents in support of
your appeal, the deadline for receipt in the Commission office is 5:00 p.m. on
Tuesday, March 10, 2020 (as a reminder, we require an original and nine copies
of any supplemental materials you wish to submit—all double-sided, hole-

‘punched, paper-clipped and numbered). Again, please be sure to redact your

submission for any confidential or sensitive information that is not relevant to
your appeal (e.g., home addresses, home or cellular phone numbers, social
security numbers, dates of birth, etc.), as it will be considered a public document.

|
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CSC Notice of Meeting — Eric Utiey’s Appeal
March 35, 202¢
Page 2

It is important that you or an authorized representative attend the hearing on your
appeal. Should you or a representative not attend, the Commission will rule on the
information previously submitted and any testimony provided at its meeting. All calendared
items will be heard and resolved at this time unless good reasons are presented for a
continuance. As a reminder, you are to be honest and forthright during all testimony and in
all documentation that you provide to the Civil Service Commission.

All non-privileged materials being considered by the Civil Service Commission fbr
this item are available for public inspection and copying at the Civil Service Commission
office Monday through Friday from 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

You may contact me at (413) 252-3247 or at Sandra.Eng@sfgov.org if you have any
questions.

CIVIL SERVICE COMMISSION

SANDRA ENG
Acting Executive Officer

Attachment

Cc: Micki Callahan, Department of Human Resources
Diana Jou, Office of the Treasurer and Tax Collector
Mawuli Tugbenyoh, Department of Human Resources
Linda Simon, Department of Human Resources
Katie Limpach, Department of Human Resources
Guillermo Tapia, Office of the Treasurer and Tax Collector
Commission File :
Commissioners’ Binder
Chron :



ELIZABETH SALVESON
PRESIDENT

KATE FAVETTI
VICE PRESIDENT

DOUGLAS S. CHAN
COMMISSIONER

F. X. CROWLEY
COMMISSIONER

JACQUELINE P MINOR
COMMISSIONER

SANDRA ENG
AcTInG EXECUTIVE OFFICER

25 VAN NESS AVENUE, SUITE 720 ® SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94102-6033 @ (415) 252-3247 @ FAX (415) 252-3260 @ www.sfgov.org/civilservice/

CIVIL SERVICE COMMISSION
Cr1TY AND COUNTY OF SAN FRANCISCO

LoNDON N. BREED
MAYOR

Sent via U.S. Mail

March S, 2020

NOTICE OF CIVIL SERVICE COMMISSION MEETING

Debra Lew

APPEAL BY ERIC UTLEY OF THE HUMAN RESOURCES
DIRECTOR’S DETERMINATION TO DMINISTRATIVELY
CLOSE HIS COMPLAINT OF RETALIATION.

Subject:

Dear Debra Lew:

As you may be aware, Eric Utley filed the above-referenced discrimination
complaint with the Department of Human Resources (“DHR”). The Department of
Human Resources reviewed Eric Utley’s allegations, and the Human Resources
Director determined that there was insufficient evidence to establish her claims of
discrimination and harassment. Eric Utley has appealed that determination to the
Civil Service Commission.

In accordance with the City Charter and Civil Service Rules, the Commission
may sustain, modify or reverse the Human Resources Director’s determination; and

- may effectuate an appropriate remedy in the event that it finds discrimination in the

work environment. Any such finding is binding on City departments. The
Commission may not impose discipline on an employee, but in an appropriate case
may recommend that the department consider discipline.

The Equal Employment Opportunity Division of DHR will present and defend
the Human Resources Director’s determination on Eric Utley’s complaint at the
Civil Service Commission meeting to be held on March 16, 2020 at 2:00 p.m. in
Room 400, Fourth Floor, City Hall, 1. Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place. . The °

- Commission will have received the DHR staff report, which reviews the evidence

pertaining to the complaint and supports the Human Resources Director’s
determination, in advance of the meeting. You will have an opportunity to address
Eric Utley’s allegations at the Commission meeting, if you wish to do so, although
you are not required to appear. The Commission will rule on the information _
previously submitted and any testimony or other evidence provided at its meeting.
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The March 16, 2020 me eting agenda will be posted on the Civil Service
Commission’s website at www.sfgov.org/CivilService under “Meetings™ no later than end of
day on Wednesday, March 11, 2020. Additionally, hard copies of DHRs staff report
regarding Eric Utley’s appeal will be available for review at the Commission’s office located
at 25 Van Ness Avenue, Suite 720, San Francisco; however, you may also contact the
Commission at 1VLISerV10e@sfgov org to request that a copy of the report be ema:lled to you
mstead

You may contact me at Sandra.Eng@sfgov.org or (415) 252 3247 should you have
any questions.

Sincerely,

CIVIL SERVICE COMMISSION

SANDRA ENG
Acting Executive Officer

Cc: Micki Callahan, Department of Human Resources
Diana Jou, Office of the Treasurer and Tax Collector -
Mawuli Tugbenyoh, Department of Human Resources
Linda Simon, Department of Human Resources
Katie Limpach, Department of Human Resources
Guillermo Tapia, Office of the Treasurer and Tax Collector
Commission File -

Commissioners’ Bmder
Chron
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Dear Civil Service Commission;

Let this letter serve as notice of my appeal of the DHR EEOs decision regarding my complaint,
File No. 2854. Please contact me to set up a meeting to continue the appeal process.

Sincerely,

£ o=

‘Eric Utley
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FE. E. uTLey ACPEAL
: , M. CALLARARY. ~
thl Service Commission . » _ Y. VWA ED § _
L. . S, éuAE»D ‘
25 Van Ness Avenue, Room 720 L. St ! %
San Francisco, CA 94102 7 _ M. VALDEZ. e
‘ ' v. e ot
Dear Civil Service Commission: =

~ OnlJuly 25, 2019 I received the enclosed response for the City and County of San Francisco’sy,
Department of Human Resources. Several facts in the City’s response are inaccurate.

1) The City did not matl the' response to my current address, which they have access to. Thisin and
" of itself mvalldates the City’s response '

2) The City states that they received a report on August 31, 2018 from Guillermo Tapia
documenting my complaint. | meet with Mr. Tapia on or about September 19, 2018. | have never '
signed nor seen any complalnt | filed with Mr. Tapia. | asked the Ctty to prowde a copy of my complaint
and have never received one: : -

3) Allegation #9 against Ms. Buckley is misstated. Ms. Buck]‘ey berated me and calied me
untrustworthy for reporting to HR that she was preventirig the staff from taking a lunch break. .
Reporting illegal activity to HR s a protected activity. Ms. Buckley’s response to me creates a hostile
work environment, . | ' '

4) " On or about July 27, 2018 Ms. Buckley put in writing that | was being insubordinate. Thisis .
adverse employment action.’ ' :

| am requesting the Civil Service Commission overturn DHR’s decision to not investigate. lam
requesting a full investigation of Theresa Buckley’s behavior and the City's response o my complaint
and the complaints of others agalnst Ms. Buckiey

Sincerely,

Eric Utley



‘Department of Human Resources

City and County of San Francisco !
Connecting People with Purpose

Mickl Callahan

Human Resources Director P www.sfdhr.org
CONF]])ENTIAL

June 28, 2019

EricUtley =~ o | | Vi U.S. Mail

DE:  Camnlnint of Disorimination BEQ Fila Na, 2854

Dear Mr, Utley:

" The San Francisco Charter, Section 10.103-and Civil Service Rule 103 provide that the Human
Resources Director shall review and resolve complaints of employment discrimination. The .
Charter defines discrimination as a violation of civil rights on account of race, religion,
disability, sex, age, or other protected category. The City and County of San Francisco (City)
considers all allegations of discrimination a serious matter. The purpose of this lefter is to inform -
you of my determination regarding your complaint, EEQ File. No. 2854.

On August 31, 2018, the Department of Human Resources, Equal Employment Opportunity
Division (DHR EEO) received a “Department Report of Employnmnt Discrimination :
Complaint” from Guillermo Tapia, Departmental Personnel Officer at the Office of the Treasurer
and Tax Collector (TTX). M. Guillermo reported your allegations that Theresa Buckley, 8190
Attorney, sibjected you to harassment due to your race (Cancasian) and sex (male), Debra Lew,

- 8177 Attorpey, subjected you to retaliation; and Epifania Lardizabal, 4220 Tax Auditor-
Appraiser, subjected you to harassment based on your sexual orientation.

_Thank you for bringing your concerns to my attention. I recognize that the conduct alleged was
upsetting to you and it may have been difficuit for youn to make your complaint. Some of the

- reported conduct, if true, violated the City’s Policy Regarding the Treatment of Co-Workers and
Members of the Public (Respect Policy) and the City’s Equal Emiployment Opportunity (EEO)
Policy. Therefore, TTX will take appropriate action to address Ms. Buckley’s and Ms.
Lardizabal’s alleged conduct, prevent any reoccurrence, and remind the appropriate individuals
that retaliation is prohibited. As such, this matter is deemed resolved and DHR EEQ will
admmstraﬁvely close your complaint without further investigation. Nevertbeless, should you be
subjected to any such inappropriate conduct in the future, please contact Dianna Jou,
Deparhnenta.l Personnel Officer,. TTX, at (415) 554-7877,

L BACKGROU'ND AND ALLEGATIONS

Since November 24, 2014, you have been employed as an 8173 Legal Assistant at TTX From
December 29, 2015 until July 1, 2018, Ms. Lew was your supervisor. Since October 18, 2018,
Ms. Buckley has been your supervisor. You stated that Ms. Buckley and Ms. Lew have a sfrained

One South Van Ness Avenue, 4™ Floor ¢ San Francisco, CA 94103-5413 e {415) 557-4800
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working relationship that is rife with conflict, which you attribute to Ms. Buckley’s belief that
Ms. Lew is an “older employee” who is “set in her ways,* which has caused conflict becanse Ms.
Buckley has tried to implement new changes at TTX.

A.  Allegations Regarding Ms. Buckley’s Conduct

You alleged that beginning in fall 2017 and continuing o January 2019, Ms, Buckley subjected
* you to harassment and discrimination based on your race (Caucasian) and sex (male) when:

M
o

€)

@
)
(6)
G

(®)
®)

In fail 2017, in reference to transgender City employees and health beneﬁts she smd,
“they get something, why do they need more?”;

Between fall 2017 and summer 2018, on multiple occasions, she made neganve
comments about a male opposing counsel; including that he was a “white entitled male”
and an “off base, typical white privileged male.” On one occasion, after you mentioned
opposing counsel’s legal argument, and in what you believed to be an attempt to bond
with you, you understood Ms, Buckley to be implying that because you are both white,
you have experienced white privilege. You also believed that she was trying to tell you
that she is a Republican, although you acknowledged she had not mentmned her political
affiliation before, and does not know yours;

During summer 2018, you, Ms. Buckley and Dolores Ze1gler 8173 Legal Assistant, were

- on a conference call with the above-mentioned opposing counsel. During the call, Ms.

Ziegler wrote a note that opposing counsel was a bully and showed it to Ms. Buckley.
After the call and in your presence, Ms. Buckley and Ms. Ziegler dmcussed how
'opposing counsel was-a bully;

By email on July 27, 2018, she told you that she felt you were being disrespectful and
insubordinate in an email response that you had sent to Ms. Lew;

In August 2018, she asked you if you were having problems with Ms. Lew because of
your experience working with only male attorneys at your previous job;

On September 19, 2018, she sent you multiple emails regarding your lack of response and
incomplete tasks while you were talking to Human Resources (HR);

On October 4, 2018, she asked you to take lunch early, which you did, and then the next
day, she was mad at you and spoke to you about protocols when taking lunch early;

On October 10, 2018, she discussed removing you from medical liens;

On October 19, 2018, she berated you for reporting to HR that she was mad at you for
taking an early lunch after she asked, and called you untrustworthy;

(10) She ofien refers to certain law schools as horrible, which you believe means the school

does not promote women, and will look up the law schools where opposing counsei
eamned their degree and act differently based on her opmmn of the school

(11) She once referred to Ms. Lew as “old;” and
- (12) In general, she is more cooperative and friendly with female attomcys.

B. _ Allegations Regardine Ms. Lew’s Cond_uct

You alleged that between September 2017 and January 2019, Ms. Lew subjected you to the
following unwelcome conduct:
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(1) In September 2017, she told you that you should look for another job elsewhere,

(2) On July 26, 2018, she questioned you about your workload;

(3) In August 2018, she told you that she agreed with Ms. Buckley’s statements that your
cmail on July 27, 2018 to Ms. Lew was insubordinate;

(4) On August 30, 2018, she told you thai if you raise your voice at her again, she would
write you up;

(5) . In August or September 2018, she told you that you were not “warm enough” with Senior
Collection Officers (SCOs);

(6) On September 19, 2018, she sent you an email that you found disrespectful and hoshle in
tone, but you did not recall the context , or what triggered the email;

(7} Onl anuary 15, 2019 she ass1gned you more tasks than the other Legal Assmtants and

) . i T A -
buuau.luc«uu.y Lumm.suuu. a “ans .l-lULU. anouict .l.oGEG.l mmm.a.u.t I'U JUI-I-

C, Allegaﬁon Regarding Ms Lardizabal

You a.lleged that, around late September or earty October 2018, Ms. Lardmabal subjected you to
harassment based on your sexual orientation when she asked you whether-you would leave your
husband for a woman, : -

J.  INVESTIGATIVE STANDARDS AND ANALYSIS
A.  Harassment

L 1. Ms. Buckley
To warrant firther investigation, a complaint of harassment must sufficiently allege all of the
following: (1) you were subjected to physical, verbal, or visual conduct on account of your
- membership in a protected category; (2) the condnet was unwelcome; and (3) the conduct was
sufficiently severe or pervasive as to alter the condition of your employment and create an
abusive working environment. '

You alleged that Ms. Buckley subjected you to unwelcome verbal conduct based on your race

. and sex as detailed in Section I.A, above. While her comment about tra:usgender City employee’s
health benefits, her comments to you about white male privilege and your experience working
with all male attorneys (Allegations (1), (2), and (5)) refer to race and sex, the comments were
not about you, nor have you provided information to support your claim that they were directed
at you because of your race or sex. Nonetheless, these comments, if true, were inappropriate and
may violate the City’s EEO-Policy and TTX will be adwsed to take corrective action to ensure

. that the conduct does not continue.

Further, none of Ms. Buckley's remaining alleged conduct (Allegat:lons (3), (4), and (6)- (12))
was based on your sex and race. While you attributed the remaining alleged conduct to sore sort:

- of animus by Ms. Buckley against Caucasian males because of her comments about opposing
' counsel and white privilege, you have not provided any information to suggest that she discussed

opposing counse! being a bully in front of you, told you that she felt you were disrespectful to
Ms. Lew in an email, questioned you about your incomplete tasks, counseled you for taking an
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early lunch, berated you complaining about her to HR, discussed removing you from medical
liens, called Ms, Lew “old,” spoke negatively about various law schools and or generally is more
cooperative with female attorneys than males, because you are Canicasian or male. Much of the
conduct you reported was about, or directed at, people other than you. As such, the information
you provided does not support your claim that you were sub]ected to unweloomc conduct
because you are Caucasian and male.

Moreover it is reasonable for a supervisor to ask their subordinates to take lunch at a different -
time than is normally scheduled on a busy day (Allegation (10), provide feedback — even when
you do not agree — regarding your interactions with other employees, discuss your work ‘
assignments, and completion of assignments. (Allegations (4), (6)~(9)). Further, you alleged that
Ms. Buckley engaged in much of this conduct because of her own tension with Ms. Lew, who
was previously your supervisor and still assigns work to you. As explained above, your
allegations do not support your harassment claim, and DHR EEQ i is closing your complaint
without further investigation. .

2. Ms. Lardizabal

" You alleged that Ms. Lardizabal subjected you to unwelcome verbal conduct based on your
sexual orientation when she asked you if you would leave your husband for a woman, as
described in Section I.C, above. Ms. Lardizabal’s comment, if true, was inappropriate and
violated the City’s EEO Policy and Respect Policy and TTX will take appropriate action to
address the alleged conduet. As this was a one-time incident, and will be appropnaiely
addressed, DHR EEO considets this matter resolved and no further investigation is required,

B. Retaliaﬁon by Ms. Lew

To warrant further investigation, a complaint of retaliation must sufﬁcwnﬁy allege all of the
following: (1) you engaged in a protected activity; (2) you suffered an adverse employment
action; and (3) there is a causal link between the protected activity and the adverse employment
action. An employee engages in a protected activity when he opposes conduct he reasonably and
in good faith believes to be discriminatory, or when he files a charge, testlﬁes assists, or
participates in an mves’ngatmn of discnmmatlon

~ You alleged that Ms. Lew subj ected you to unweloome conduct as detailed in Section 1.C, above,
because you now report to Ms. Buckley and Ms. Lew feels that you relay the information that
you discuss with her to Ms. Buckley, and give her too much information. However, reporting to
a new supervisor, with whom you share or discuss information, is not a protected category within
the City’s EEO complaint jurisdiction. Moreover, none of the conduct that you have identified is
an adverse employment action. As such, the information you provided does not supporta |
retaliation claim and DHR EEO is closing your complaint without further investigation.

. HUMAN RESOURCES DIRECTOR’S DETERMINATION

‘Based on the infoﬁnatio'n you provided, it is my determination that your ﬁ:ofnﬁlaini, EEO File
No. 2854, Wﬂl not be investigated and is administratively closed. The decision of the Human .



Erie Utley
"EEOQ File No. 2854
PageSof 5

Resources Director is final unless it is appealed to the Civil Service Commission and is reversed
or modified. A request for appeal must be received by the Civil Service Commission at 25 Van
Ness Avenue, Room 720, San Francisco, CA, 94102, within 30 calendar days from the
postma.rked mailing date of this letter.

For your mfonnatlon, you mey also file a complaint of employment discrimination with the
California Department of Fair Employment and Housing or the United States Equal Employment
- Opportunity Commission. Contact these agencies directly for filing instructions and deadlines,

Please feel free to.contact Linda C. Simon, Director, EEO and Leave Pro grams, Department of
Human Resources, at (415) 557-4837, should you have any questions; -

Sincerely,

Tap

- Micki Callahan ,
Human Resources Director.

c: Jose Cisneros, Treasurer, TIX
Tajel Shah, Deputy Director, TTX
Dianna Jou, Departmental Personne] Officer, TTX
Linda C. Simon, Direstor, EEO and Leave’ Programs, DHR
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CIVIL SERVICE COMMISSION |
CITY AND COUNTY OF SAN FRANCISCO

CIVIL SERVICE COMMISSION REPOR’I‘ TRANSMITTAL (FORM 22)

Refer to Civil Serﬁce Commission Procedure for Staff - Submission of
Written Reports for Instructions on Completing and Processing this Form

1. Civil Service Commission Register Number: 0193-19-6

2. For Civil Service Commission Meeting of: March 16, 2020

3. Check One: Ratification Agenda
: Consent Agenda
v Regular Agenda
Human Resources Director’s Report

4, Subject: Appeal by Eric Utley of the Human Resources Director’s
determination to administratively close his complaint of retaliation.

5. Recommendation: Adopt the report and deny Eric Utley’s appeal.

6. Reﬁbrt prepared by: Katie Limpach, DHR EEQ  Telephone number: (415) 557-4924

oo

7. Notifications:  Please see attached.

8. Reviewed and approved for Civil Service Commission Agend

Human Resources Director; Micki Callahan
Date;: March 5, 2020

0. Submit the original time-stamped copy of this form and person(s) to be notified
(see Item 7 above) along with the required copies of the report to:

Executive Officer

Civil Service Commission

25 Van Ness Avenue, Suite 720
San Francisco, CA 94102

10.  Receipt-stamp this form in the “CSC RECEIPT STAMP” CSC RECEIPT STAMP

box to the right using the time-stamp in the CSC Office.

Attachment

CSC-22 (11/97)
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Eric Utley (Appellant)

Debra Lew (Respondent)

Dianna Jou

Departmental Personnel Officer

Office of the Treasurer & Tax Collector
City Hall, Room 140

1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place

San Francisco, CA 94102

Guillermo Tapia

Senior Human Resources Analyst
Office of the Treasurer & Tax Collector
City Hall, Room 140

1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place

San Francisco, CA 94102

Micki Callahan

Human Resources Director
Department of Human Resources

1 South Van Ness Avenue, 4th Floor
San Francisco, CA 94103 ‘

Linda C. Simon

Director, EEO and Leave Programs
Department of Human Resources

1 South Van Ness Avenue, 4" Floor
San Francisco, CA 94103

Mawuli Tugbenyoh

Chief of Policy ‘
Department of Human Resources

1 South Van Ness Avenue, 4th Floor
San Francisco, CA 94103

Katie Limpach
EEO Programs Specialist
Department of Human Resources

1 South Van Ness Avenue, 4™ Floor

San Francisco, CA 94103






CIVIL SERVICE COMMISSION REPORT

MEMORANDUM
TO: Civil Service Commission
THROUGH: Micki Callahan, Human Resources Director
THROUGH: | Linda C. Simon, Director, EEO and Leave Programs
Department of Human Resources
FROM: Katie Limpach, EEO Programs Specialist
DATE: March 5, 2020 |
EEO FILE NO: - 2854

REGISTER NO: 0193-19-6

APPELLANT: Eric Utley

L AUTHORITY

The San Francisco Charter, Section 10.103, and Civil Service Commission Rules provide that the
Human Resources Director shall review and resolve complaints of employment discrimination.
Pursuant to Civil Service Commission Rules, Section 103.3, the Civil Service Commission shall
review and resolve appeals of the Human Resources Director’s determinations.

I.  BACKGROUND

Eric Utley is an 8173 Legal Assistant at the Office of the Treasurer & Tax Collector (TTX).
From December 29, 2015 until September 17, 2018, Debra Lew, 8177 Attorney, supervised
Utley. Since September 17, 2018, Theresa Buckley has been Utley’s supervisor. '

A, Appellant’s Complaint, EEO File No. 2854

On October 10, 2018, the Department of Human Resources, Equal Employment Opportunity
Division (DHR EEO) received a “Department Report of Employment Discrimination
Complaint,” from Guillermo Tapia, 1244 Senior Human Resources Analyst, reporting Utley’s
allegations that Buckley harassed him based on his race (white) and sex (male) Exhibit A. Utley
also alleged that Buckley made inappropriate remarks about age and gender identity, and that a
co-worker, Epifania Lardizabal, 4220 Tax Auditor-Appraiser, harassed him based on his sexual
orientation (gay).
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On January 29, 2019, Katie Limpach, 1233 EEO Programs Specialist, met with Utley for an
mtake interview. During the intake interview, Utley submitted a written complaint in which he
also alleged that Lew retaliated against him for requesting to work under Buckley and for having
weekly one-on-one meetings with Buckley.

B. Human Resources Director’s Administrative Closure

On June 28, 2019, the Human Resources Director informed Utley that some of Buckley’s and
Lardizabal’s conduct, if true, violated the City’s Equal Employment Opportunity (EEO) Policy
and Policy Regarding the Treatment of Co-workers and Members of the Public (Respect Policy),
and that the department would take appropriate action to address the alleged conduct. The letter
also informed Utley that based on the information provided his allegations did not meet the
standards for a complaint of harassment or retaliation and would be administratively closed
without further investigation. Exhibit C.

III.  ISSUE ON APPEAL TO THE CIVIL SERVICE COMMISSION

On August 1, 2019, Utley appealed the Human Resources Director’s determination. Exhibit D,
On August 5, 2019, the Civil Service Commission received additional information from Utley in
support of his appeal. After further review of Utley’s allegations, DHR EEQ decided to
mvestigate Utley’s harassment allegations, and decided that his retaliation allegations should
remain closed. On March 5, 2020, DHR EEO notified Utley that his harassment allegations were
being investigated. As such, the only issue on appeal is whether the Human Resources Director
appropriately administratively closed Utley’s retaliation complaint without further investigation.

IV. INVESTIGATIVE STANDARDS AND ANALYSIS

To wazrant further investigation, a complaint of retaliation must sufficiently allege all of the
following: (1) the complainant engaged in a protected activity; (2) the complainant suffered an
adverse employment action; and (3) there is a causal link between the protected activity and the
adverse employment action. Employees engage in protected activities when they oppose conduct
that they reasonably and in good faith believe to be discriminatory, or when they file a charge,
testify, assist, or participate in an investigation of discrimination.

Utley alleged that sometime prior to December 2017, he requested that Buckley supervise him
instead of Lew. In December 2017, Lew, who Utley alleges has a tense working relationship
with Buckley, told Utley that she knew that he had requested Buckley supervise him instead of
her. Utley alleged that Lew retaliated against him for making this request by engaging in the
following conduct:

a. In September 2017, Lew told Utley that he should look for another job elsewhere
because Lew had taught him everything they had to teach him.

b. On July 26, 2018, prior to Lew’s two week vacation, Lew questioned Utley about
his workload.
C. In August 2018, Lew told Utley that she agreed with Buckley’s assessment that an

ematl that he had sent to Lew was disrespectful and insubordinate.
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d. On August 30, 2018, Lew told Utley that if he raised his voice at Lew again, Lew
would write him up. o

€. In August or September 2018, Lew suggested that Utley was having difficulty
with the Senior Collection Officers providing him with documents because his
emails were not “warm enough” and came across as mean.

f. On September 19, 2018, Lew sent Utley an email that he found disrespectful and
hostile in tone, but Utley did not recall the context.

g. On January 15, 2019, Buckley assigned four of five new cases to Utley. Utley
believes Lew is influencing Buckley to give him a high case load. Later that day,
Lew reassigned the one case that had been assigned-to his co-worker to Utley.

However, Utley’s request to be supervised by Buckley was not a protected activity, as it was not
a complaint of discrimination nor participation in an investigation of discrimination. As such,
Utley’s retaliation allegations do not fall within the Jurisdiction of the City’s EEO complaint
procedures. Accordingly, Utley’s retaliation complaint was closed without further mnvestigation
by DHR EEO.

V.  RECOMMENDATION

For the reasons set forth above, the Human Resources Director’s determination should be upheld
and the appeal should be denied. '

VL. APPENDIX/ATTACHMENTS TO THE REPORT

Attached to this report are the following;

Exhibit A:  August 31, 2018, Department Report of Employment Discrimination Complaint
and Additional Allegations, pp. 5-11. .

Exhibit B: January 29, 2019, Notes from Intake Interview with Eric Utley, pp. 12-24.

Extubit C: June 28, 2019, Human Resources Director’s Determination Letter to Appellant,
pp. 25-30.

Exhibit D: August 1, 2019, Appeal by Eric Utley, pp. 31-34.

Exhibit E: ~ August 5, 2019, Notice of Receipt of Appeal and Letter to Eric Utley, pp. 35-39.
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EXHIBIT A

August 31, 2018, Department Report of Employment Discrimination Complaint and Additional
' Allegations :
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*
1 *

CITY AND COUNTY OF SAN FRANCISCO DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN RESOURCES

DEPARTMENT REPORT OF EMPLOYMENT DISCRIMINATION COMPLAINT
* Report Within Five Working Days of Receipt of Complaini*

Return to: Linda C. Simon, Director, DHR EEO Division, One South Van Ness, 4" Floor, San
Francisco, CA 94103, linda.simon(@sfeov.ore; Masha.Mayevskaya@sfgov.org:
Matthew Valdez@sfgov.org

1. Department/Worksite: Office of the Treasurer & Tax Collector. _
2. Complainant: Eric A. Utlev Tel. No. (Work): 554-4493

Address | T | Tel. No. (Home): [ NG _

3. Complaint Filing Date:  Ausust 31. 2018

4. Complainant’s Current Employment Status (circle one): Classification: 8173
PCS TCS LT NCS PV PE TE PROB NOTA CITY EMPLOYEE
5. fés.m of Dlscnmmation (specify): 6. Issue complained of:
. O Denial of Employment
féolor 0 Denial of Training
& Religion; L) Denial of Promotion :
O Creed: (3 Denial of Reasonable Accommodation
Sex: (J Termination
ational Origin: M Lay-off
JE)\’ Ethnicity: Q Constructive Discharge
Age U Disciplinary Action
O Disability/Medical Condition: O Harassment
- 1 Political Affiliation: U Work Assignment
{1 Sexual Orientation: O Sexual Harassment
0 Ancestry: a mpensation
{1 Marital or Domestic¢ ' Other (please specify):
Partner Status: _ repeated comments about "entitled
Ll Gender Identity: white men." '
O Parental Status:
U Veteran Status:
O Other Non-Merit Factors:
1 Retaliation:

7. Describe the circumstances of the alleged discrimination and include date(s) of adverse
employment action(s), provide DSW # for Accused/Respondent(s): (Attach letter of complaint):

On 8/31/18 Debra Lew, Mr. Utley’s supervisor reported to Joni Kuroyama, Sr. HR Analyst, that Mr.
Utley told her that he overheard Tax Collector Attorney, Theresa Buckley, make comments about
“white men”. TTX asked HR to investigate. Attached you will find drafts of the interview notes.

[41015]




8. Has the Complainant filed a grievance or lawsuit regarding this complaint? Yes O N?/ Q/

If yes, please specify:

9, Is the Complainant represented by 2 Union or an Attorney? ‘ Yes O Noﬂ/
~ Name: _ _Organization/Firm:
-Address: _ Phone No.;

*10.  What steps does the department recommend be taken to address this complaint? (For instance,
investigation, alternative dispute resolution, dismissal)
Investigation

*]0a. Name, position, and phone number of person who will implement recommended steps:

David Augustine, Tax Collector

11. Completed by: Guillermo Tapia : Date: 10/10/2018

Address: 1 Dr. Carlton_B. Goodlett PL. Rm 140, SF 94102 Tel. No. 415-554-4473

*12.  Please notify DHR/EEO in written form immediately upon resolution of this complaint.

*Subject to the Human Resources Director’s approval

HUMAN RESOURCES DIRECTOR REVIEW

Complaint is assigned EEO File Number:

a Approve department’s recommendations for addressing complaint. Proceed and notify HR
Director of actions, findings, and recommendations for resolution.

d Complaint is assigned by HR Director to:
and/or the following actions are to be taken:

for Micki Callahan, Human Resources Direct_or _ ~ Date

Revised 2016 -

UJY




September 19, 2018

Interview of Eric Utley

This memo memorializes an interview with Eric Utley, Legal Assistant conducted by Joni
Kuroyama and Guillermo Tapia on Wednesday, September 19, 2018. Guillermo notified Mr.
Utley about prohibition re retaliation, his obligation to respond truthfully and recommended to
keep conversation confidential since we may need to interview other witnesses and to talk to his
- union representative if he had any concerns.

Mr_ Utley stated that he started working for the Office of the Treasurer & Tax Collector as of
November 2014, and that he used to the supervised by Debra Lew, Legal Section Aftorney, but
as of Monday, September 17, 2018, he is now supervised by Theresa Buckley, Tax Collector
Attorney. Mr. Utley stated that he sends his time-off requests to Ms, Lew but that Ms, Buckley -
approves his timesheet. He said this is the same process that was done when Stephanie Profitt,
the prior Legal Section Mandger, was there.

Mr. Utley stated that he works on medical debt collection for the San Francisco General
Hospital, doing legal rescarch and filing liens. Mr. Utley stated that during the past year Ms.
Buckley has assigned him to work with the committee working on project such as Hyland and
- mail for the Legal Section.

Mr. Utley stated that he heard Ms. Buckley make comments referencing race, sex, and gender.
He said as a third-party person overhearing the comments, he felt offended. Mr. Utley stated that
he has also heard Ms. Buckley make comments to him directly about him ‘being a “white
privileged male.” When asked whether in the past he has heard Ms. Buckley make comments in
the past related to race, sex, or gender, Mr. Utley clearly answered: “Yes.”

Mr. Utley stated that Ms. Buckley has made several comments to him and that he has also
overheard comments that had made him .go: “huh?” Mr. Utley stated that until these specific
incidents “I did not realize, until the next day, she (Ms. Buckley) did not listen to me because of
my gender.” According to Mr. Utley, Ms. Buckley told him: “did you realize it could be because
yow're a male?” (regarding getting along with Ms. Lew). Mr. Utley reported this to David
Augustine, - '

Mr. Utley stated that he does not know why his working relationship with Ms. Lew “has become
tattered” this past year. changed this past year. Mr. Utley stated that back in August he went to
Ms. Buckley to get assistance with this, and Ms, Buckley asked me: “are you sure you are not
having problems with Debra because you are a male? and you have only worked with male
attorneys.” Mr. Utley said that Ms. Buckley said something to the effect of “maybe having
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problems with Debra because she’s a woman and I’'m a man.” He said this comment made him
feel that “maybe that’s why she’s discounting my knowledge and complaints — because of the
negative connotation of ‘white privileged male.’ He said that he normally doesn’t come to this
type of conclusion because he is the type to “constantly second-guess” things.

Mr, Utley stated that in August: “T told David (Augustine) about it. 1 considered it dismissive
because of my gender. I fell dismissed because I was a man.” At that time a lot of people went
on vacation. Later, Mr. Utley followed up with Mr. Aungustine who said that he spoke to Ms.
Buckiey and to let him know if there are any other issues. Later, Ms. Buckley followed up with
Mr. Utley and told him that it was appropriate to go to David Augustine. I recently found out
nobody talked to Debra.” -

Mr. Utley stated: “I’ve in the past have worked with men who were very hard-nosed. I consider
Debra. [Lew] to be hard-nosed.”

Mr. Utley stated that “the past three years have been fine; only the past year it’s been difficult.”

Separate incident — asked about his husband:

Mr. Utley informed us about another incident happening within the last 4 wecks -unrelated to
Ms. Buckley- when he was in the lunch room at around 3:30 PM. Present were also Epifania
Lardizabal, Koreda Tan and Roszena Iskaridar. Mr. Utley stated that he is openly gay man who
has shared that he is married to a Filipino man. Mr: Utley stated that Ms. Lardizabal asked him:

“if you felt in love with a woman would you leave Ray?” Mr. Utley said that he later felt that it
was an 1n1proper comment.

QOther incidents overheard speaking about opposing counsels as “white privileged male” .

M. Utley stated: “Theresa has also made decision how to react to opposite counsel if she feels
that she is talking to a ‘privileged white men.”” He stated that Ms, Buckley has done this when
he, his coworker Dolores Zicgler, and his supervisor Ms, Lew were present.

Mr. Utley said that he witnessed Ms. Buckley talking about opposing counsel— and
made negative comments about him being a “white privileged male.” Mr. Utley stated: “of
coutse attorneys are going to talk and belittle each other, coming from a high-end attomey firm
like Jones Day where previously worked. It was obvious they never promoted women.”

Mr. Utley stated: “T am used to that coming from an outside office.” He said that generally legal
field looks up attorney’s license and also find name of the graduating school. Mr. Utley stated
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that Ms. Buckley has said: “Horrible school.” Mr. Utley believes that Ms. Buckley meant that it
was obvious that the school did not promote women.

Mr. Utley stated: “Theresa discounts my knowledge” because of the white privileged male
comments — because of gender and ethnicity.

Mr. Utley stated: “it definitely seems to have a trigger when it comes to encounters with an
attorney who went to a better school or had a better life.”

Mr. Utley stated that when referring to opposing counse!|j I s Buckley said that
he’s a white privileged male so he probably he did not write the legal document, he must have an
associate write it. He said he probably went to a better school or had a betier white privileged
life.”

Mr. Utléy stated that around August, around the time of the meet and confer: “Dolores (Ziegler)
and Theresa started talking about him | being a bully. He said at first Ms. Ziegler
passed him a note that said that Mr. ||Jjjjjjff~as a bully because he was trying to pin down Ms.
Buckley. Mr. Utley did not think that Mr. [JEMMlldid was inappropriate, so he didn’t comment
on Ms. Ziegler and Ms. Buckley’s conversation. He said that Ms. Buckley agreed with Ms.
- Ziegler and said: “yes, he is a bully. How dare he.?” '

Mr. Utley stated that Ms, Buckley referred to _ the attorney involved in the
Presidio Terrace auction lawsuit, as a “white privileged male”. It was close to 6 PM and no one
else was in the office; Mr, Utley stated: “Theresa tried to bond with rme. She said that because 1
was raised within the same white privileged environment ‘you know what is like.”” Mr. Utley
stated: “my general impression Theresa is tellitig me she is a republican.” -Mz. Utley stated that
the white privileged comment was a “weird sort of comment” and he “immediately felt
suspicious because it’s not a label I'd like to identify with” He said it had a “negative
connotation.”

M. Utley said that Ms. Buckley has made him uncomfortable when she says: “white privileged
male” comments both when she addresses him and when she is talking about opposing counsel.

‘Comment overheard about gender reassignment surgery

Mr. Utley stated that around the time Ms, Buckley was hired, she was exiting Ms. Lew’s office
and he overheard Ms. Buckley made disparaging remarks about San Francisco giving. health
coverage for gender reassignment surgery. Mr. Utley stated: “it rubbed me the wrong way. It
didn’t sound good.” He said it was something to the effect of “the city government is giving
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people those benefits, so people should shut up; like pointing out an entitlement and people
shouldn’t be attacking us. It was very specific. It was dismissive.”

Comments-overheai'd'about Debra and Lynnette bging “‘older”

M, Utley stated that during a one-on-one meeting with Ms. Buckley he “tried to have a
meaningful dialogue with Theresa about Debra” and Ms, Buckley told him: “Eric, I heard you. I
am trying to work with Debra, but it is hard to work with an older employee.” Mr. Utley
clarified: “T don’t know if she said it because of her (Debra) age or that being an old-school .
empioyee set in her ways.”

Mr, Utley said one time he or Ms. Buckley said: “Lynmn (Gifford) is a good legal sec:efary_
because she is older” I mean she has years of experience. I corrected it immediately.” When

she (M_s,‘ Buckley) made comment about Debra I though she was referring to her experience.”

Different working under Ms. Buckley vs, Ms. Proffitt,

Mr. Utley stated that when Ms. Buckley “came on board, she wanted to do things differently.”

Mr. Utley stated that very shortly after Ms. Buckley was hired, she would assign work to him

and she would not tell Ms. Lew and the other way around. This created conflicting information

and conﬂlctmg cleadlmes He said this caused him to have d1fﬁcu1ty with his relationship w1th '
Ms, Lew,

Mr. Utley stated that “Theresa decided from the beginning, she wanted to have one-on-ohes’ s0
at first she would have just one-on-one with just Mr. Utley, and would not include Debra. “T
~ would have one-on-oné with Theresa and would then come out and go to a one- -on-one with
Debra. At one-point Debra told me not to tell Theresa everything I was dpmg. — she was
basically instructing me not to be forthcoming with Theresa about work on my desk and on work
I was doing for Debra. At first T accepted it. But then Theresa would ask what work Debra was
doing. Later I convinced both to have meeting with both of them at the same time.”

_ Relationship with Ms. Lew deteriorated:

“Mr. Utley stated that in January to June, his “relationship with Debra was hostile.” M. Utley
stated: “Theresa would come to me giving me instructions how to handle a case. Literally
twenty-four hours Jater Debra would give me different instructions. Theresa tells me to do
something. I'm to follow Theresa since Theresa is Debra’s boss. Then things ° ‘exploded in
July.” Mr. Utley stated that it was a “high stress time.” Theresa gave me an email at the end of
July for being insubordinate with Debra in my response by me trying to clarify things. I said 1
don’t think we should be doing this to Debra. Debra was going on vacation; everyone was
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EXHIBIT B

January 29, 2019, Notes from Intake with Eric Utley
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L BACKGROUND INFORMATION

Since November 24, 2014, Eric Utley has been an 8173 Tegal Assistant in the Legal Section of
the Office of the Treasurer and Tax Collector (TTX). He works from 9:00AM to 6:00PM
Monday through Friday on an alternate work schedule, while the rest of the TTX Legal section
staff work from 8:00AM to 5:00PM.

Utley’s duties include checking mail, updating case files, court filings, legal pleadings; drafting
letters and legal research. From November 2014 to November 2018, Debra Lew, 8177 Attorney
(Criminal/Civil), was his supervisor, and since December 2018, his supervisor has been Theresa
Buckley, 8190 Attorney, Tax Collector. Utley and Lew are the only two people who work on
medical liens. Utley is the only Legal Assistant in charge of medical liens, which, since he
began working at TTX in 2014 has been his primary function. Utley works on tax collections
the remainder of the time. Utley works most ofters with Lew because of their involvement in
medical liens, but interacts with his coworkers daily. Utley stated that it would be an abnormal
day if he did not speak to Buckley, Lew, Alex Del Valle, 8173, Legal Assistant, or Dolores.
Zeigler, 8173 Legal Assistant.

A. Debra Lew

In late August or early September 2014, Utley met Lew when she interviewed him for the 8173
Legal Assistant position. From November 2014 to November 2018, Lew supervised Utley. In
2014, Stephanie Profitt, then-8190 Attorney, Tax Collector, restructured the Department so that
the Legal Assistant in charge of medical liens would report directly to Lew for everythmg up to
approving timesheets.

One South Van Ness Avenue, 4" Flbor @ San Francisco, CA 94103-5413 e {415) 557-4800
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Prior to 2017, Utley described his working relationship with Lew as really great, but after
Buckley was hired in 2017, they began to have issues. Utley alleged that during a one-on-one
meeting around September 1, 2017, Lew told him that “[She has] taught [him] everything that
[she] could teach [him] and [he] should probably look for a new job.”

After Buckley was hired in July 2017, Lew became very cold, in that she pulled back from the
chats they had previously and becoming very “closed off.” Utley explained that Lew seemed to
be paranoid that employees would watch her. For example, Lew commented to Utley that she
believed Lynette Gifford, then-1458 Legal Secretary, would watch Lew when she was at the
copy machine. Lew also ftold Utley] that she thought Profitt, who would occasionally walk out
to the balcony, was watching what Lew was domg

B. Buckley

In July 2017, Buckley was hired and Utley met her when David Augustine, Deputy Director,
introduced her to the legal team. Utley described his relationship with Buckley as “strained
since day one,” although he does not know exactly why. He stated that conversations about
work in both individual and group meetings would inevitably lead to frustration for both.

Utley stated that he is used to working with attorneys in the private sector who are like Buckley,
in that she constantly changed her mind and did not give clear instructions about what she
wanted. For example, Buckley would stand by the cubicle next to Del Valle’s, look at him and
Utley and, without providing instructions, ask who wanted to work on a new task, such as
drafting a letter, looking at the database for information, or contacting vendors. If Utley or Del
Valle asked questions, Buckley would become frustrated and hostile. Utley could not recall the
specific date, but stated that during one meeting, Buckley said something that was incorrect and
when Utley corrected her, she snapped and told him to “stop being so nitpicky.”

C. Lew and Buckley’s Working Relationship

Utley stated that Lew currently reports to Buckley, and described their working relationship as
strained, and sometimes nonexistent. Utley believes that Buckley has a strained working
relationship with everyone except Zeigler, but Buckley’s relationship with Lew is particularly
strained. Utley suspects that Buckley feels that Lewis too old as Buckley has made comments
that Lew 1s “an older employee” and that Buckley is “working on her.”

D. Typical Workflow at TTX

Pre-judgement cases are assigned prior to a court ordered judgment and are typically handled by
Del Valle. He works on them up to the point of judgement, at which they would become post
judgement cases which can include bank levies, order of examinations (OEXs), rid of
attachments and collection of debt. During OEXs, a debtor is asked to produce documents, in
front of a judge, regarding a business and to develop a plan on how to pay off the judgement.

Medical cases are debts owed to Zuckerberg San Francisco General Hospital, Laguna Honda

Hospital, San Francisco Fire Department or San Francisco Public Health. Utley states that PRAs
are typically the casiest as the Legal Assistant creates two to three drafts of a letter from a
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template Buckley will then determine which letter is produced and the Legal Assistant will fill
in the necessary information and the mail the letter.

Pre-judgement cases are the most difficult as they require demand letters, also called notices of
interest, to file a lawsuit. The lawsuits contain the party names, the debt owed and they are sent
via certified mail. These letters can take up a lot of time as the Legal Assistant have to put
together and mail the letters by hand. It takes Utley three hours to compile 22 envelopes, 11 of
which are mailed by hand. On average, one case can take up to three days to complete,

A normal workload for Utley consists of three or four cases that would need serious attention;

- typically, two medical reimbursement liens and a third task such as e-filing. Utley currently has
230 active cases and receives documents for updates from Lew, which are then sent to the
SCOs. On average, Utley will send out three or four pieces of mail per day but is able to send 50
on a busy day. Utley is unsure what a typical work day consists of for Zeigler, however, Del
Valle usually has one or two pre-judgement cases per day. Del Valle is able to get through one
or two cases a day depending on the workload and currently has a total of about 20 cases.

Buckley is implementing a new process of assigning new cases at the Legal Section meetings
and a new procedure where the Legal Assistants are assigned cases to conclusion. Previously,
the Legal Assistants were assigned two or three new tasks every two or three days totaling about
six tasks per week. Utley is assigned a new case, via email, every week.

1. ALLEGATIONS OF HARASSMENT BASED ON RACE AND SEX

A, Buckley’s Alleged Comments and Conduet Towards Utleif

S a, Working with Lew

Buckley has spoken to Utley about getting along with Lew about once every three months
during their one-on-ones and sometimes at Utley’s desk. If there is an incident between Utley
and either Buckley or Lew, it takes about a month for everyone to get back on the same page.

. For example, in regards to Utley’s current work flow, Lew has given him assignments that
conflict with Buckley’s assignments and visa-versa. This confusion in work flow has not
stopped since Utley has started reporting directly to Buckley and as a result, his relationship
with Lew is deteriorating. Buckley wanted Utley to work with her closely on matters, which has
led Utley to be unsure about how to fix things with Lew.

Buckley says that it is difficult to work with Lew because she is older and Utley believes that
this is an excuse for Lew’s behavior towards Utley. Lew’s “closed off-ness™ began about one
month after Buckley was hired and signified a broken working relationship between Utley and
Lew. .

As Buckley’s working style became more prevalent, “I tell you to do XYZ, you do XYZ no

questions asked,” Lew would react when something would change as she did in August 2018
response to the insubordinate email (detailed in Section IV B-a).
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b. “You Worked at Another Firm”

Buckley has referenced Utley’s previous employment at Jones Day in connection to Utley’s,
once positive, working relationship with Lew by suggesting that he was having problems
working with her because of his experience working with all-male attorneys. Utley interpreted
this comment to mean that Buckley does not believe that his experience is relevant and that he
should stop complaining insinuating that Utley is the problem and not Lew, despite his once
positive relationship with Lew the three years prior. Utley believes that this is an example of
Buckley making an excuse for Lew. Twenty-four hours after Buckley made this comment,
Utley interpreted the comment to mean that Buckley sces him as a white privileged male who
needs to be “put down” or “controlled” in addition to siding with Lew. Neither Buckley nor
Lew have talked to Utley in an attempt to “go through the motions” and to fix the working
relationship, aside from Buckley explaining to Utley that she had been “caught up” in Lew’s
“fire tornado,” regarding Lew’s temper. Utley believes that Buckley’s comments, 1n reference to
working with male attorneys at his previous employment, were very dismissive and felt that she
was trying to shut the conversation down. Within ten days of Augustine and Utley’s August 6,
2018 meeting, Utley reported this incident to Augustine.

c. Buckley’s Comments Trying to “Bond”

On an Utley could not recall the specific date but stated that, in one instance, no one was in the
office aside from Buckley and Utley who believed that Buckley was trying to bond with him by
having them identify their white privilege together, “you’re white privileged. .. I am white
privileged.” Utley had mentioned jjjjiilllcgal argument and Buckley responded that “[a]
white privileged male [who] doesn’t want to pay bills. You get that.” Utley does not believe that
I 25 trying to make the argument that Buckley was reading into, but nonetheless, she
was trying to make a connection by applying a label to both Utley and herself.

Utley also stated that he believes that Buckley was trying to tell him that she is a Republican.
Utley was previously a Republican and although Buckley does not know that Utley was
previously a Republican, he believes that she has been trying to “stroke the flame” in him to be
more on the Republican side. Buckley has not mentioned her political affiliation before, but
Utley has a gut feeling that she is a Republican.

In regards to former Mayor Ed Lee’s proposal to providing additional benefits to transgender
employees, Buckley told Lew that “they get something, why do.they need something more?”
Utley believes that this is an argument that is made by Republicans, not Democrats, and
understood it to mean that Buckley wanted to include that she is a Republican, but does not
recall that she said anything else. Utley did not report this comment until November 2018
during a conversation with Guillermo Tapia, 1244 Senior Human Resources Analyst.

d. Buckley’s Assumption Regarding Working with Lew

Buckley has discussed the difficulties of working with Lew to Utley a few times in the past and,

aside from the insubordinate email on July 27, 2018, has stayed clear from talking to Utley

about his behavior with Lew “based on XYZ.” Utley could not recall the specific date but stated
- that, Buckley approached Utley’s workstation, after all of the other Legal Assistants had gone
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home, and told him that she was having difficulty with Lew and does not know how to deal
with it.

Although Buckley has never said so directly, Utley thinks that Buckley believes that he is
having problems with Lew because he is a man and dismisses his complaints regarding Lew.

. Due to Buckley’s comments about Utley working with male attorneys at his previous position,
he believes that Buckley thinks that Utley is not used to working with women, thus contributing
to his problem with Lew.

When Utley started working with Lew, in 2014, no one else would work with her and
considered her to be difficult to work with. Utley knows how to work with “Type A”
personalities, “get it done right then move on to the next.” Utley feels that Buckley’s comments
regarding working with Lew are belittling and dismissive. He attributes these comments to a
ruined relatmnshlp with Buckley and feels that she will not listen, making it hard to go to her
with any issues.

Over the course of a year, Utley has heard Buckley make comments that she is “working on™
Lew and it is “difftcult working with an older employee.” Utley believes Buckley meant that
Lew is set in her ways with how she proceeds which developed from decades of habits. Utley is
still unsure what Buckley means when she refers to Lew as “older,” but does not think that
Buckley is working to make Lew better, but instead telling her to placate Utley because he is the
problem as a white privileged man. Otherwise, Buckley just does not want an “older” employee
in her department. Utley has discussed these comments with Del Valle, who was not aware of
all the statements that Buckley has made, but was aware that Buckley is “working on” Lew.

As of August 2018, when Utley complained to Augustine, he has not heard Buckley reference
Lew as an “older” employee, however, Buckley still mentions “working on” Lew. Utley has not

heard Buckley refer to any other employee as “older”.

€. Buckley Discounts your Knowledge

Utley feels that, Buckley discounts his knowledge because he is a male by discounting his
knowledge and his complaints about Lew. Utley believes that Buckley dismisses his knowledge
as wrong and will implement a new protocol. Every time he brings something up, Buckley
dismisses the idea because she believes that the idea is his. For example, the Bureau of
Delinquent Revenue (BDR) in TTX often has a policy in place and employees will often
reference BDR standards, but if the standards are referred to Buckley by Utley or Del Valle, she
will dismiss them. If Lew or Zeigler mentioned BDR policy, Buckley would be more
responsive. Utley could not recall the date, but stated that he reported to Augustine that Buckley
discounts his knowledge.

In 2015, the One Ferry Plaza judgement was paid off and the post-judgement enforcement, at
which Lew was the supervisor, was assigned so that the liens could be released. Lew trained
Utley and told him that they would take the satisfaction of judgement and email the taxpayer
whose responsibility it was to record with the court and the recorder’s office. On January 18,
2019, while Lew was on vacation, Utley and Buckley were the only ones in the office when the
taxpayer called to inform them that the liens were not released. Buckley asked Utley, in a tone
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that was not accusatory, why the matter was not resolved in 2015, Utley informed her of the
process and Buckley responded that it cannot be right because TTX would never do something
that way. Utley shared this information with Buckley in 2017 and she has either forgotten about
it or dismissed it.

Del Valle has seniority over Zeigler, and Utley has watched Buckley be dismissive towards Del
Valle and not Zeigler. Buckley will lose her patience quickly with Utley or Del Valle, but allow

Zeigler to have “drawn out conversations.”

B.  Buckley’s Alleged Comments About Other People

a. Alleged Comments Regarding (Gender Reassignment Surgerv
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provided beneﬁts for transgendered individuals in the 90s. Buckley told Lew that “they get
something; why do they need something more?”

b. “It’s a Boy” Comment

Utley could not recall overhearing a conversation that Buckley had with a male Caucasian
lawyer at which she said “it’s a boy.” This information was provided with the complaint to
DHR EEO in Tapia’s September 18, 2018 interview notes with Lew.

TG Horrible School Comments

Utley has heard Buckley, and probably Lew, make comments about particular law schools that
opposing counsel has attended. His previous law firm, had a huge problem hiring and promoting
women. During his time at the firm, Utley was exposed to lawyers who would make comments
about other lawyers, the schools that they attended, and whether or not they went to an ivy
league school. Utley believes that this is how lawyers typically talk. Buckley knows whether or
not someone went to a better school or had a better life because attorneys are required to register
with the State Bar publically, which lists what school they have attended to earn their law
degree.

d. Alleged Conduct Towards Female Counsel

Buckley often refers to some schools as being horrible and Utley believes that she is referring to
the fact that they do not promote women. When Buckley brings up where an individual went to
law school, she bases her decision as to whether or not she considers a school to be good on
whether or not women have come from there. For example, there is currently a female judge in
small claims court who is not allowing TTX to file their small claims actions on medical debts
and Buckley and Lew have looked up her work experience and the school that she earned her
degree. Buckley acts differently towards attomeys based on the school(s) that they have
attended.

Buckley acts differently towards female attorneys than male attorneys, and is often more
forthcoming with female attorneys. If the opposing counsel is a female, Buckley will move
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towards a payment plan faster than if it were a male attorney at which she would be harsher and
would press to move to judgement to ask for more money. For example, there is a case, received
within three weeks of January 29, 2018, regarding a male doctor who was running an
unregistered practice. He did not register his practice as a business, and Buckley was in charge
of the debt collection. She told Utley that “we are gonna get him” but changed her demeanor -
when she found out the opposing attorney was a female and was more willing to work with the
attorney. No other employees have mentioned to Utley that they believe that Buckley acts
differently towards attorneys, either male or female or based on the law school that they
attended.

e. Buckley and Opposing Counsel

During the time that Buckley was on boarded in 2017, a lawsuit was filed for medical debt
collections which lasted for about a year. The opposing counsel, |l . vhom Buckley
did not know prior to the case, would often argue. Throughout the duration of the lawsuit,
Buckley would dismiss il s arguments and make comments that he was an “off-base,
typical white privileged male” and a “white entitled male.” Buckley made these comments to
Lew, Utley and Zeigler. During June or July of 2018, Buckley requested that Utley and Zeigler
be present, as witnesses, during a phone call with Jjjjjjiilij- During the phone call, Zeigler wrote
down that |l as a bully and showed it to Buckley. After the conference call, Buckley and
Zeigler discussed how I as a bully. Utley felt awkward and did not want to be a part of
Buckley and Ziegler’s conversation.

Utley does not recall with certainty whether or not Buckley has made a comment regarding an
associate writing a legal document for Bonzell! but recalls that there was a discussion as to
whether or not ] was a solo practitioner.

Buckley made comments that Lew did not pull her weight in the writing of the legal documents
for this particular case.

B s the opposing counsel in the Presidio Terrace case. Utley does not recall
whether or not Buckley has made comments about |jjjjjiiiliibcing a white privileged man.

Buckley most often made comments regarding sex and race to Lew. Utley could not recall the
specific date, but stated that similar comments were also made during a conference call, with
Augustine, Owen Clements, 8181 Chief of Special Litigation at SF City Attorney, and Scott
Rieber, 8182 Chief Tax Attomey at SF City Attorney. Utley cannot confirm the attorneys he has
heard Buckley speak with have been Caucasian males.

'"Tapia’s intake interview notes with Utley, received with the complaint, mentions an associate
writing legal documents for JN-
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. ALLEGATIONS OF HARASSMENT BASED ON SEXUAL ORIENTATION

A, September 18, 2018: Lunch Room Incident

On September 18, 2018, Utley was in the lunch room with Epifania Lardizabal, 4220 Tax
Auditor-Appraiser, Koreda Tan, 1632 Senior Account Clerk and Roszena Iskandar, 4222 Senior
Tax Auditor-Appraiser. Lardizabal asked him whether or not he would leave his husband for a
woman. There was no context leading up to the question as no had asked him about his husband
in that instance. Utley did not respond to the question and was unclear as to whether or not
Lardizabal realized that the question could potentially be problematic. Lardizabal has not asked
Utley about his husband before and has not said anything to Utley about being gay. To Utley’s
knowledge, Lardizabal has not made similar comments to anyone else at TTX. On September
19, 2018 Utley reported this incident during a surprise meeting with Tapia and Joni Kuroyama,
1244 Senior Human Resources Analyst.

IV.  ALLEGATIONS OF DISCRIMINATION BASED ON RACE AND SEX

A. Increased Workload
a. July 2018: Ouestioned about workload

Around the end of July 2018, Utley received an email from Lew, his supervisor at the time,
mquiring about his current workload before she left for a two-week vacation on July 30, 2018.
Lew has not supervised any other employees and therefore does not ask anyone else about their
workload, however, Lew does not inquire about Utley’s workload often.

b. January 15, 2019: Assiened Additional Caseload

On January 15, 2019, Utley attended a Legal Section meeting with Buckley, Lew, Zeigler, Del
Valle and Utley. At the meeting, Lew proceeded to assign various tasks to the Legal Assistants
during the meeting, However, all but one of these tasks were being assigned to Utley while the
other case was initially assigned to Del Valle. Overall, Utley received three or four new cases.
Later, Lew re-assigned the case that was initially assigned to Del Valle for e-filing to Utley. It is
Utley’s personal belief that Lew assigned him the additional cases because Lew does not like to
work with other people and does not get along with Del Valle.

Utley assumes that his direct reporting manager is responsible for case assignments, who at the
time was Buckley although they have not discussed case assignments since Buckley officially
became his supervisor in October of 2018. Shortly after Buckley became Utley’s supervisor in
October 2018, she informed him that he is to take instruction from Lew as if it were coming
from Buckley. Utley believes that, by default, this also makes Lew his supervisor who also has
the ability to assign additional casework.

Zeigler takes a lot of time off of work which may be a factor as to why she was not assigned

any new cases. Utley believes that Del Valle was not assigned any new cases was because he
had deadlines in February for all 20 of his cases.
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No reason was provided as to why Del Valle was initially only assigned one case or why it was
reassigned to Utley. After the meeting, Lew asked Utley how quickly he could complete a task
and asked why it could not be completed sooner. Utley believes that the case was reassigned to
Utley because Lew wanted it done promptly.

Utley believes that Lew has been influencing Buckley’s decision to assign him as many cases as
possible. During Utley’s one-on-ones with Buckley, she mentions that she is working on Lew,
does not know why she behaved a certain way and does not think it is appropriate for Lew to
dump all of her workload before leaving for vacation, seemingly insinuating that Lew is the
problem. However, when Lew is present, Buckley says that Lew can do whatever she wants.

B. Criticism

a. July 27, 2018 Told Insubordinate

On July 27, 2018, Buckley sent Utley an email stating that she felt he was being disrespectful
and insubordinate in an email response that he had sent to Lew. Buckley did not follow up with
-Utley regarding the email and she did not provide any reasons as to why she believed his email
response to be disrespectful or insubordinate. During a one-on-one, when Utley and Buckley
discussed the email, she threw Lew under the bus by stating that it was Lew’s fault that Buckley
was caught up in Lew’s “fire tornado.” Utley got the impression that Buckley was apologizing
for the email, although Buckley’s behavior hasn’t changed.

In August 2018, Lew brought up the insubordinate email and how she found it to be
disrespectful also. Lew did not initially address Utley regarding the email because Buckley
stepped in and Lew felt that she was not involved as it was between Utley and Buckley. Utley
believes that Lew thinks that the email is a valid reflection of his work performance and she
believes him to be disrespectful and insubordinate, even though Buckley wrote the email. Utley
does not believe that Buckley feels the same way about his work performance. '

Utley believes that Buckley sent the email to try to discipline him. Buckley was not Utley’s
supervisor at this time, but she was supervising Lew. Utley did not receive any counseling or

disciplinary actions as a result of the email.

b. August 30, 2018: Interaction with Lew

Utley vaguely recalls a conversation with Lew on August 30, 2018 where she asked him to

* lower his voice” as outlined in Tapia’s interview notes with Lew. Utley does not recall the
context of the conversation, but recalls that Lew asked Utley to lower his voice because it was
the only instance that she has ever asked him to lower his voice. This information was provided
with the complaint to DHR EEQ in Tapia’s September 18, 2018 interview notes with Lew.

* This information was provided in the interview notes with Lew and submitted by Tapia with the complaint.
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¢ August/September 2018: PPAR “Not warm enough”

In August or September 2018, during a meeting with Lew and Buckley, Lew discussed a
Performance Plan and Appraisal Report (PPAR) she wrote for Utley regarding issues that he
was having with the Senior Collection Officers (SCO) at BDR. Lew had an issue with the way
that Utley was communicating with the SCOs as she believed that Utley’s emails were not
warm enough and came across as mean. However, Utley was not disciplined for this and to his
knowledge, he has never been put on a Performance Improvement Plan.

d. September 19, 2018: Disresnéctful/Hostile Tone

On September 19, 2018, Utley vaguely recalls an email exchange with Lew at which he
believed that she was speaking to him in a hostile and disrespectful tone,? but could not recall
the context of the cmail cxchange. Utley could not recall why hie believed Lew’s toue to be
hostile but believes that there may have been a phrase regarding why something was not done,
at which Utley interpreted as an attack. Lew later responded to the email and apologized stating
that it was not her intention. Utley is unsure if he told Tapia and does not believe that he has

spoken to anyone regarding this incident.

€. October 5, 2018: Late Lunch

Utley typically takes a one-hour lunch everyday beginning at 2:00pm, is asked to adjust his
lunch schedule about once a month, and never skips lunch.

On October 4, 2018, Utley recalled that Buckley has asked him to take lunch early* the
following day. On October 5, 2018, Utley took lunch early, per Buckley’s instruction, and she
was mad at him for not checking in. Lew was Utley’s supervisor during this time.

Utley has never officially been removed from medical liens and reassigned to PRAs although he
believes that this may have been discussed but was not a part of the discussion.” He could not
recall whether this incident was used as a reason to potentially move him from medical liens to
PRAs.

f. October 19, 2018: Told Untrustworthy

On October 19, 2018 at around 2:30pm, Utley received a phone call from Tapia inquiring as to
whether or not Utley has taken his lunch yet, which he had not. The phone call occurred after
Utley had emailed Danilo Ampie, 122 Senior Payroll and Personnel Clerk at TTX, inquiring
about the timesheet reporting process when an employee does not take a lunch.

There was a big filing and Buckley was “riding everyone hard.” She met with staff every ten

minutes and was not allowing anyone to take a lunch until they checked in with her. When they
did, she would assign them additional work. Utley heard Tapia call Buckley and heard Buckley
arguing with Tapia regarding staff members taking a lunch. When Buckley hung up the phone,

? See “email from Debra Lew 09192018 in L Share.
* See “additional information 10,12.18 in L Share.
% See “additional information 10.12.18” in L Share.
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she immediately called Utley into her office, berated him for going behind her back to HR, and
called Utley an untrustworthy employee. Utley assumed that Tapia informed Buckley that Utley
had emailed Tapia about taking a lunch, but Tapia did not tell Buckley that Utley sent the email.
This made Ultley feel worse as he believes that Buckley assumed that he was the one to report
the issue and immediately took it out on him.

Utley was offended that Buckley used the term untrustworthy. Utley has not heard Buckley
refer to any other employee as untrustworthy and she has not told him that Buckley believes
anyone else to be. As far as Utley knows, no other employees have spoken to HR and therefore
have not experienced any repercussions for taking the time to meet with HR

C. Utley’s Understanding as to Animus

Utley believes that the above-mentioned conduct (Sections II and IV) show that Buckley holds
an animus against Utley for being a “white privileged male.” He has heard Buckley make
comments about “white privileged males” on several occasions, and Utley understands such
comments to apply to him, because Buckley has been dismissive of Utley’s knowledge, his
ccommentis and complaints, and has labeled him as “untrustworthy.” Utley further alleged that
Buckley has told the male staff to be quiet and not ask questions regarding their work
assignments.

V. REPORTING OF COMPLAINT

Utley could not recall the date he first reported his concerns about Lew to Buckley, but he
complained that nothing was getting done and that he felt dismissed. In August 2018, after
nothing resulted from his initial complaint to Buckley, Utley reported his complaint to
Augustine. Utley stated that approximately once every three months since 2018, he has
complained to Buckley, and two occasions, he complained to Human Resources.

VI. IMPACT

- Utley stated that Lew and Buckley’s conduct has created a lot of stréss for him. He believes that
he has had a serious loss in value in the work that he does with the City and senses that he is not
wanted at TTX. Utley has not reached out to a health care provider yet, but acknowledged that
the longer these issues go on, the more like he will need help. He has not taken time off as a
result of the alleged conduct. On January 30, 2019, Utley was provided with Employee
Assistance Program (EAP) information via email.

VII.  REMEDIES

Utley would like his stress reduced when around Buckley and Lew by having them work out
their differences, although he has no hope that this will happen because Buckley and Lew are
“set in their ways.” If the two cannot get on the same page, Utley would like the City to step in
and create a written protocol regarding the assignment of cases.
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Utley would like to be transferred to a different division within TTX or another department
-within the City. If things remain as they are at TTX, he would like the City to “buy him out”
-and he will walk away.

Utley 1s open to a dialogue with Lew and Buckley, with someone else in the room, and feels
that mediation would possibly help but feels that it would need to be required.

Augustine has suggested the EAP sessions as a remedy. Utley believes that the EAP would be
beneficial as the team needs to come together and he does not think that they are at a point that
is beyond savable if the team does team building exercises to learn to work together. Utley will
not be utilizing the EAP for himself but will be secking assistance from his own provider.

VIII. MISCELLANEOUS

Utley filed a complaint with the EEOC in November 2018 and, as of January 29, 2019, has not
filed a lawsuit or grievance.

On January 29, 2019, at the conclusion of the intake interview, Utley provided the investigator
with a two-page detailed description of his allegations from August 2, 2018 to January 15, 2019,

IX. CONCLUSION

Utley identified Kato as a potential witness as he sits in an office next to Buckley and in front of
Zeigler. Kato may have additional knowledge supporting Utley’s allegations as he may have
heard Buckley make comments regarding white privileged men.

Mr. Utley was reminded of confidentiality and that retaliation is prohibited and -should be
reported to me, DHR EEO or the department personnel officer.
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Department of Human Resources
Connecting People with Purpose
www.sfdhrorg

City and County of San Francisco
Miicki Callahan
Human Resources Director

CONFIDENTIAL

June 28, 2019

~ Eric Utley Via U.S. Mail

RE:  Complaint of Discrimination, EEO File No. 2854

Dear Mr. Utley:

The San Francisco Charter, Section 10.103 and Civil Service Rule 103 provide that the Human
Resources Director shall review and resolve complaints of employment discrimination. The
Charter defines discrimination as a violation of civil rights on account of race, religion,
disability, sex, age, or other protected category. The City and County of San Francisco (City)
considers all allegations of discrimination a serious matter. The purpose of this letter is to inform
you of my determination regarding your complaint, EEO File. No. 2854,

On August 31, 2018, the Department of Human Resources, Equal Employment Opportunity '
Division. (DHR EEO) received a “Department Report of Employment Discrimination
Complaint” from Guillermo Tapia, Departmental Personne] Officer at the Office of the Treasurer
and Tax Collector (TTX). Mr, Guillermo reported your allegations that Theresa Buckley, 8190
Attorney, subjected you to harassment due to your race (Caucasian) and sex (male), Debra Lew,
8177 Attorney, subjected you to retaliation, and Epifania Lardizabal, 4220 Tax Auditor-
Appraiser, subjected you to harassment based on your sexual orientation.

Thank vou for bringing your concerns to my attention. I recognize that the conduct alleged was
upsetting to you and it may have been difficult for you to make your complaint. Some of the

- reported conduct, if true, violated the City’s Policy Regarding the Treatment of Co-Workers and
Members of the Public (Respect Policy) and the City’s Equal Employment Opportunity (EEO)
Policy. Therefore, TTX will take appropriate action to address Ms. Buckley’s and Ms,
Tardizabal’s alleged conduct, prevent any reoccurrence, and remind the appropriate individuals
that retaliation is prohibited. As such, this matter is deemed resolved and DIIR EEO will
administratively close your complaint without further investigation. Nevertheless, should you be
subjected to any such inappropriate conduct in the future, please contact Dianna Jou,
Departmental Personnel Officer, TTX, at (415) 554-7877.

I BACKGROUND AND ALLEGATIONS

Since November 24, 2014, you have been employed as an 8173 Legal Assistant at TTX. From
December 29, 2015 until July 1, 2018, Ms. Lew was your supervisor. Since October 18, 2018,
Ms. Buckley has been your supervisor. You stated that Ms, Buckley and Ms. Lew have a strained

One South Van Ness Avenue, 47 Floor @ San Francisco, CA 94103-5413 e {415} 557-4800
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working relationship that is rife with conflict, which you attribute to Ms. Buckley’s belief that
Ms. Lew is an “older employee” who is “set in her ways,” which has caused conflict because Ms.
Buckley has tried to implement new changes at TTX.

A, Allegations Regarding Ms. Buckley’s Conduct

. You alleged that beginning in fall 2017 and continuing to January 2019, Ms. Buckley subjected
you to harassment and discrimination based on your race (Caucasian) and sex (male) when:

(1) Imfall 2017, in reference to transgender City employees and health benefits, she said,
“they get something, why do they need more?”;

(2) Between fall 2017 and summer 2018, on multiple occasions, she made negative

~ comments about a male opposing counsel, including that he was a “white entitled male”
and an “off base, typical white privileged male.” On one occasion, after you mentioned
opposing counsel’s legal argument, and in what you believed to be an attempt to bond
with you, you understood Ms. Buckley to be implying that because you are both white,
you have experienced white privilege. You also believed that she was trying to tell you
that she is a Republican, although you acknowledged she had not mentioned her political
affiliation before, and does not know yours;

(3) During summer 2018, you, Ms. Buckley and Dolores Zeigler, 8173 Legal Assistant, were
on a conference call with the above-mentioned opposing counsel. During the call, Ms.
Ziegler wrote a note that opposing counsel was a bully and showed it to Ms. Buckley. -
After the call and in your presence, Ms. Buckley and Ms. Ziegler discussed how
opposing counsel was a bully;

(4) By email on July 27, 2018, she told you that she felt you were being dlsrespectful and
insubordinate in an email response that you had sent to Ms. Lew;

(5) In August 2018, she asked you if you were having problems with Ms. Lew because of
your experience working with only male attorneys at your previous job; '

(6) On September 19, 2018, she sent you multiple emails regarding your lack of response and
mcomplete tasks while you were talking to Human Resources (HR);

(7) On October 4, 2018, she asked you to take lunch early, which you did, and then the next
day, she was mad at you and spoke to you about protocols when taking lunch early;

(8) On October 10, 2018, she discussed removing you from medical liens;

(9) On October 19, 2018, she berated you for reporting to HR that she was mad at you for
taking an early lunch after she asked, and called you untrustworthy;

(10) She often refers to certain law schools as horrible, which you believe means the school
does not promote women, and will look up the law schools where opposing counsel
carned their degree and act differently based on her opinion of the School

(11) She once referred to Ms. Lew as “old;” and

{12) In general, she is more cooperative and friendly with female attorneys.

B. Allegations Regarding Ms. Lew’s Conduct

- You alleged that between September 2017 and January 2019, Ms. Lew subj ected you to the -
following unwelcome conduct:
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(1) In September 2017, she told you that you should look for another job elsewhere;

(2) On July 26, 2018, she questioned you about your workload;

(3) In August 2018, she told you that she agreed with Ms. Buckley’s statements that your
email on July 27, 2018 to Ms. Lew was insubordinate; '

(4) On August 30, 2018, she told you that if you raise your voice at her again, she would
write you up; -

(5) In August or September 2018, she told you that you were not “warm enough” with Senior
Collection Officers (SCOs); .

(6) On September 19, 2018, she sent you an email that you found disrespectful and hostile in
tone, but you did not recall the context , or what triggered the email;

(7) On January 15, 2019, she assigned you more tasks than the other Legal Assistants, and
subsequently reassigned a case from another Legal Assistant to you.

C. Allegation Regarding Ms. Lardizabal

You alleged that, around late September or early October 2018, Ms. Lardizabal subjected you to
harassment based on your sexual orientation when she asked you whether you would leave your
husband for a womat.

ITL. INVESTIGATIVE STANDARDS AND ANALYSIS

A. Harassment

1. Ms. Buckley

To warrant further investigation, a complaint of harassment must sufficiently allege all of the
following: (1) you were subjected to physical, verbal, or visual conduct on account of your
membership in a protected category; (2) the conduct was unwelcome; and (3) the conduct was
sufficiently severe or pervasive as to alter the condition of your employment and create an
abusive working environment.

You alleged that Ms. Buckley subjected you to unwelcome verbal conduct based on your race
and sex as detailed in Section LA, above. While her comment about transgender City employee’s
health benefits, her comments to you about white male privilege and your experience working
with all male attorneys (Allegations (1), (2), and (5)) refer to race and sex, the comments were
not about you, nor have you provided information to support your claim that they were directed
at you because of your race or sex. Nonetheless, these comments, if true, were inappropriate and
may violate the City’s EEO Policy and TTX will be advised to take corrective action to ensure
that the conduct does not continue. '

Further, none of Ms. Buckley’s remaining alleged conduct {Allegations (3), (4), and (6)- (12))
was based on your sex and race. While you attributed the remaining alleged conduct to some sort
of animus by Ms. Buckley against Caucasian males because of her comments about opposing
counsel and white privilege, you have not provided any information to suggest that she discussed
opposing counsel being a bully in front of you, told you that she felt you were disrespectful to
Ms. Lew in an email, questioned you about your incomplete tasks, counseled you for taking an
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eariy lunch, berated you complaining about her to HR, discussed removing you from medical
liens, called Ms. Lew “old,” spoke negatively about various law schools and or generally is more
cooperative with female attorneys than males, because you are Caucasian or male. Much of the
conduct you reported was about, or directed at, people other than you. As such, the information
you provided does not support your claim that you were subjected to unwelcome conduct
because you are Caucasian and male.

Moreover, it is reasonable for a supervisor to ask their subordinates to take lunch at a different
time than is normally scheduled on a busy day (Allegation (10), provide feedback — even when
you do not agree — regarding your interactions with other employees, discuss your work _
assignments, and completion of assignments. (Allegations (4), (6)-(9)). Further, you alleged that
Ms. Buckley engaged in much of this conduct because of her own tension with Ms. Lew, who
was previously your supervisor and still assigns work to you. As explained above, your
allegations do not support your harassment claim, and DHR EEO is closing your complaint
without further investigation.

2. Ms, Lardizabal

You alleged that Ms. Lardizabal subjected you to unwelcome verbal conduct based on your
sexual orientation when she asked you if you would leave your husband for a woman, as
described in Section 1.C, above, Ms. Lardizabal’s comment, if true, was inappropriate and
violated the City’s EEQ Policy and Respect Policy and TTX will take appropriate action to
address the alleged conduct. As this was a one-time incident, and will be appropriately
addressed, DHR EEO considers this matter resolved and no further investigation is required.

B. Retaliation by Ms, Lew

To warrant further investigation, a complaint of retaliation must sufficiently allege all of the
following: (1) you engaged in a protected activity; (2) you suffered an adverse employment
action; and (3) there is a causal link between the protected activity and the adverse employment
action. An employee engages in a protected activity when he opposes conduct he reasonably and
in good faith believes to be discriminatory, or when he files a charge testifies, assists, or
participates in an investigation of discrimination.

You alleged that Ms, Lew subjected you to unwelcome conduct as detailed in Section 1.C, above,
because you now report to Ms. Buckley and Ms. Lew feels that you relay the information that
you discuss with her to Ms. Buckley, and give her too much information. However, reporting to
a new supervisor, with whom you share or discuss information, is not a protected category within
the City’s EEO complaint jurisdiction. Moreover, none of the conduct that you have identified is
an adverse employment action. As such, the information you provided does not support a
retaliation claim and DHR EEO is closing your complaint without further investigation.

. HUMAN RESOURCES DIRECTOR’S DETERMINATION

Based on the information you provided, it is my determination that your complaint, EEO File
No. 2854, will not be investigated and is administratively closed. The decision of the Human

029



Eric Utley
EEO File No. 2854
Page 5 of 5

Resources Director is final unless it is appealed to the Civil Service Commission and is reversed
or modified. A request for appeal must be received by the Civil Service Commission at 25 Van
Ness Avenue, Room 720, San Francisco, CA, 94102, within 30 calendar days from the
postmarked mailing date of this letter.

For your information, you may also file a complaint of employment discrimination with the
Califormia Department of Fair Employment and Housing or the United States Equal Employment
Opportunity Commission. Contact these agencies directly for filing instructions and deadlines.

Please feel free to contact Linda C. Simon, Director, EEO and Leave Programs, Department of
Human Resources, at (415) 557-4837, should you have any questions.

Micki Callahan
Human Resources Director

c: Jose Cisneros, Treasurer, TTX
Tajel Shah, Deputy Director, TTX ‘
Dianna Jou, Departmental Personnel Officer, TTX
Linda C. Simon, Director, EEQ and Leave Programs, DHR
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ELIZABETH SALVESON
PRESIDENT

KATE FAVETTI
VICE PRESIDENT

DOUGLAS S. CHAN

\.,UMMIBDIUNLK

F. X. CROWLEY
COMMISSIONER

MICHAEL L. BROWN
ExiCyurive OFFICER.

25 VAN NESS AVENUF, SUITE 720 ® SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94102-6053%® (415) 252-3247 @ FAX (415) 252-3260 ® www.sfgov.orglcivilservice!

CIvIL SERVICE COMMISSION
CI1TY AND COUNTY OF SAN FRANCISCO

LONDON N. BREED
MAYOR

August 6, 2019

Micki Callahan

Human Resources Director
Department of Human Reésources -
1 South Van Ness Avenue, 42 Floor
San Francisco, CA 94103

Dear Ms. Callahan:

I am forwarding for your review, additional information submitted
by Eric Utley on his appeal of the Human Resources Director”s decision to
administratively close without further investigation his Discrimination
Complaint, EEQ File No. 2854. This matter was forwarded to the
Department of Human Resources on August 5, 2019 with CSC Register-

~ No.0193-19-6.
Sincerely,
CIVIL SERVICE COMMISSION
MICHAEL L, BROWN
Executive Officer
Attachment

Cei Kate Howard, Départment of Human Resotrces
Susan Gard, Department of Human Resources
Jeanhe Buick, Department of Human Resources
Linda Simon, Department of Human Resources
Matthew Valdez, Department of Human Resources
Dianna Jou, Office of the Tax Collector and Treasurer
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Dear Civil Service Commission: -

On July 25, 2019 | received the enclosed response for the City and County of San Francisco"ﬁ; ‘
Department of Human Resources. Several facts in the City's response are inaccurate.

1) The City did not mail the response to my current address, which they have access to. Thisinand
" of itself invalidates the City's response.

2} The City states that they received a report on August 31, 2018 from Guillermo Tapta
documenting my complaint.” | meet with Mr. Tapia on orabout September 19, 2018, | have never
signed nor seen any compiaint | filed with Mr. Tapia. |asked the City to provide a copy of my complaint
-and have never received one. : ‘ '

3} Allegation #9 against Ms. Buckley is mssstated Ms. Buckley berated me and called me
untrustworthy for reporting to HR that she was preventing the staff from taking a lunch break.
Reporting illegal activity to HR is a protected activity. Ms, Buckley’s response to me creates a hostile
work environment.

4} On or about July 27, 2018 Ms. Buck!ey putin wrmng that | was bemg insubordinate. Thisis .
adverse employment action, .

lam reguesting the Civil Service Commission overtim DHR’s decision to not investigate. lam
requesting a full investigation of Theresa Buckley’s behawor and the City's response tomy complaint
~and the complaints of others against Ms. Buckley,

-Sincere_ly, '

Eric Utley
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August 5, 2019, Notice of Receipt of Appeal and Letter to Eric Utley
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C1vIL SERVICE COMMISSION
CitY AND COUNTY OF SAN FRANCISCO

1.0NDON N. BREED

MAYOR
NOTICE OF RECEIPT OF APPEAL
- ELIZABETH SALVESON DATE: August 5, 2019
PRESIDENT
' REGISTERNO...  0193-19-6
KATE FAVETTI :
VICE PRESIDENT APPELLANT:  ERIC UTLEY
DOUGLAS 8. CHAN
COMMISSIONER " |
Micki Callahan

F.X.CROWLEY | . Fuyman Resources Director
COMMISSIONER | Department of Human Resources

1 South Van Ness Avenue, 4 Floor

San Francisco, CA 94103

Dear Ms. Callahan:

The Civil Service Commission has received the attached letter from Eric
Utley, appealing the Human Resources Director’s decision to administratively
close without further investigation his discrimination complaint, EEQ Flle No.
2854. Your review and action are required.

MICHAEL L. BROWN

EXECUTTVE OFFICHR If this matter is not timely or appropriate, please submit CSC Form 13

“Action Request on Pending Appeal/Request,” with supporting information and
documentation to my attention at 25 Van Ness Avenue, Suite 720, San Francisco,
CA 94102, CSC Form 13 is available on the Civil Service Commission’s website
at www.sfgov.org/CivilService under “Forms.”

In the event that Eric Utley’s appeal is timely and appropriate, the
department is required to submit a staff report in response to the appeal within sixty -
{60) days so that the matter may be resolved in a timely manner. Accordingly, the
staff report is due no later than 11 a.m. on October 24, 2019 so that it may be
heard by the Civil Service Commission at its meeting tentatively scheduled on
November 4, 2019. If you will be unable to transmit the staff report by the October
24" deadline, or if required departmenta] representatives will not be available to
attend the November 4% meeting, please notify me by use of CSC Form 13 as soon
as possible, with information regarding the reason for the postponement and a
proposed alternate submission and/or hearing date,

You may contact me at Michael Brown@sfgov.org or (415) 252-3250 if you have
any questions. For more information regarding staff report requirements,

25 VAN NESS AVENUE, SUITE 720 @ SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94102-6&%6. (415) 252-3247 @ FAX (415) 252-3260 ® www.sfgov.org/civilservice/
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meeting procedures or future meeting dates, please visit the Commission’s website at
www.sfgov.org/CivilService. :

Sincerely,

CIVIL SERVICE COMMISSION

'
3

MICHAEL L, BROWN
Ex—ecui:ive Officer

Attachment

Cc:  Susan Gard, Department of Human Resources
Kate Howard, Department of Human Resources
Linda Simon, Department of Human Resources
Matthew Valdez, Department of Human Resources
Jeanne Buick, Department of Human Resources
Dianna Jou, Office of the Treasurer and Tax Collector
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C1viL SERVICE COMMISSION
CITY AND COUNTY OF SAN FRANCISCO

L.oNDpON N. BREED _ o
MAYOR , Sent via U.S. Mail and Email

August 5, 2019

Eric Utley _
PRESIDENT |
KATE FAVETTI Subject: ‘Register No, 0193-19-6: Appealing the Human Resources Director’s
VICEP ; decision to Administratively Close Without Further Investigation your
VICE FRESIDENT Discrimination Complaint, EEO File No. 2854,

DOUfLAS S. CHAN Dear Eric Utley:
COMMISSIONER :
_ This is in response to your appeal submitted to the Civil Service Commission on August
F. X. CROWLEY I, 201 9 a,ppeahng the Human Rescurces Director’s decision to administratively close without
COMMISSIONER further investigation your discrimination complaint; EEO File No. 2854. Your appeal has been
: forwarded to the Department of Human Resoutces for investigation and response to the Civil
Service Commission.

If your appeal is timely and appropriate, the department will submit its staff report on
this matter to the Civil Service Commission in the near future to request that it be scheduled for
hearing. The Civil Service Commission generally meets on the 1st and 3rd Mondays of each
month. You will receive notice of the meeting and the department’s staff report on your appeal
two Fridays before the hearing date via email, as you have requested on your appeal form. A
hard copy of the report will also be available for your review at the Commission’s offices located -
at 25 Van Ness Avenue, Suite 720, San Francisco, CA 94102,

In the meantime, you may wish to compﬂe atly additional information you would 1lk6 to
MICHARL L. BRown | Submit to the Commission in support of your posttlon The deadliue for 1ecelpt in the
Exncirive Ormcer || commission office of any additional information you may wish to submit is 5:00 p.m. on the
' o Tuesday preceding the meeting date (note that the Commission requires an original-and nine:
copies of any supplementdl/rebuttal materials you wish to submit—all double-sided, hole-
punched, paper-clipped and numbered). Please be sure to redact your subinission for any
confidential or sensitive information (e.g., home addresses, home or cellular phone numbers,
social security numbers, dates of birth, etc.), as it will be considered a public document.

You may contact me by email at Michael. Brown@sfpov.org or by phone at(415) 252-
3247 if you have any questions.. You may alse access the Civil Service Commission’s meeting
calendar, and information regarding staff reports and meeting procedures, on the Commission’s
website at www.sfgov,org/CivilService.

Sincerely,
CIVIL SERVICE COMMiSSION

A el )

MICHAEL L. BROWN
Executive Officer

Ce: Micki Callahan, Department of Human Resources
Kate Howard, Department of Human Resources
Susan Gard, Depariment of Human Resources
Jeanne Buick, Department of Human Resources
Lindd Simon, Departiment of Humar Resources
Matthew Valdez, Department of Human Resources
Dignna Jou, Office of the Treasurer and Tax Collector
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Civil Service Commission v Weoweavz)

725 Van Ness Avenue, Room 720 i %;fyﬁb
San Francisco, CA 94102 : ' ' ;@E:;
. S .chpu

Dear Civil Service Commission.

Let this letter serve as notice of my appeal of the DHR EEOs decision regarding my complaint,
Fite No. 2854. Please contact me to set up a meeting to continue the appeal process.

Sincerely,

i
L i
Z/ o -""g‘fd‘{’d Z
A et s g
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